ST S T T B

o

10.

11.

12.

Meeting Date: January 13, 2025

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL

MINUTES OF MEETINGS DATED: December 23 (regular meeting)
ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS
LISTED CORRESPONDENCE
RESOLUTIONS

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
COMMITTEE REPORTS — FOLLOW UP
DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS
HEARINGS

MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, JANUARY 27, 2025



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY December 23, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 of 6

The regular meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Monday, December 23, 2024, at 7:00 P.M.

Trustee Schroeder led the pledge to the flag.

MEETINGS TO DATE 21

NO. OF REGULARS 17

NO. OF SPECIALS 4

Attendance; Attended / Absent
Lynne T. Ruda (Absent) Mayor 20/1
Cynthia A. Maciejewski Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 20/1
Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee 21/0

John Mikoley Trustee 21/0
William C. Schroeder Trustee 17/2

Also Present:

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

Michael E. Stegmeier Clerk-Treasurer

Wayne Cisco Superintendent of Public Works

Eric Feldmann Fire Chief

Gavin O’Brien 175" Anniversary Committee Chairperson
Captain Jeff Smith Town of Lancaster Police Department

| ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES ]

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to accept the minutes of the
December 9, 2024, regular meeting.

Adopted Resolution: 3N Ayes: Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

[ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS |

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley that the Treasurer be authorized to pay,
from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL, SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT
RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the
period from 12/10/2024 to 12/23/2024.

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited vouchers, a
total of 64 claims were approved, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amountof $ 175,524.82
SEWER FUND in the amount of § 25,397.48
TRUST FUND in the amountof § 1,378.49
CAPITAL FUND in the amountof § 34,412.77
EQUIPMENT RESERVE -----------mmeeenea- in the amount of § --
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT --------- in the amountof $ -
SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND --—in the amount of $ --

For the period from 11/26/2024 To 12/9/2024




VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY December 23. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 6

Claims that were processed and paid are identified by the following check numbers:

General Fund checks # 92384 through # 92438
Sewer Fund checks # 12191 through # 12198
Trust Fund checks # 2591 through # 2592
Capital Fund check # 1955

Adopted Resolution: 372 Ayes: Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| CORRESPONDENCE: |

1) Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of building
permit applications, inspections, and open complaints that were filed for properties within the Village
of Lancaster from November 28, 2024 — December 12,2024.

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to receive and file this
correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 373 Ayes: Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

2) Correspondence from Amy Stypa on behalf of the Climate Smart Task Force providing a Special
Events Application for a Dare to Repair Café community event to be held on Saturday, March 1,
2025, at the Lancaster Municipal Building.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schreeder to refer this event application
to the Community Events Committee for review.

Adopted Resolution: 374 Ayes: Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

3) Correspondence from Amy Stypa, Sustainability and Community Climate Energy Coordinator,
providing feedback from the Climate Smart Task Force regarding information and a proposed
resolution provided by Citizens Against Wind Turbines in Lake Erie (CAWTILE) in opposition of
offshore wind facilities in Lake Erie, and recommending that no formal action or resolution is
necessary at this time given the current lack of feasibility and the absence of any active projects
related to offshore wind facilities in Lake Erie and further suggesting to continue monitoring
developments in offshore wind technology and feasibility while focusing on more immediate
sustainability initiatives in the Village of Lancaster.

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 375 Ayes: Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

4) Correspondence from Wayne K. Cisco, Superintendent of Public Works, requesting authorization
to purchase a Vermeer Chipper in the amount of $82,429.22 via Sourcewell Contract Number
031721-VRM as a best value contract for this equipment.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY December 23. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 of 6

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to approve this purchase of a Vermeer
Chipper for the Department of Public Works as requested.

Adopted Resolution: 376 Ayes: Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

5) Correspondence from Wayne K. Cisco, Superintendent of Public Works, requesting authorization to
purchase two (2) automotive scanners from Snap-On Industrial in the total amount of $8,183.81
through Sourcewell Contract Number 121223-SNP as a best value contract for this equipment, and
further noting that there will be additional fees of $789.23 for each equipment software update, as
needed.

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve this purchase of two (2)
automotive scanners for the Department of Public Works as requested.

Adopted Resolution: 377 Ayes: Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

6) Correspondence from Matt Fischione providing notice of unsafe, unsanitary, and unlivable
conditions discovered at a building on the property located at 81 Fourth Avenue.

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to schedule a hearing in Council
Chambers on Monday, March 10, 2025, at 7:15 p.m. to determine if the condition of a structure located at
81 Fourth Avenue is unsafe to the public in accordance with Chapter 115 of the Village Code.

Adopted Resolution: 378 Ayes: Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| RESOLUTIONS: |

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schroeder authorizing Mayor Ruda (or
Deputy Mayor in her absence) to sign and execute a Pyrotechnic Display and Services Agreement with
Skylighters of New York, LLC, for a fireworks show on December 31, 2024, at a cost of $6,100.00 for
these services.

Adopted Resolution: 379 Ayes: Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikolev and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to authorize an advertisement for bids
for the procurement of 121 bare root trees for a spring 2025 planting in connection with the USDA Forest
Service Tree Planting Grant effective on January 2, 2025, with a bid receipt and bid opening date of
Thursday, January 23, 2025, at 11:00 a.m.

Adopted Resolution: 380 Ayes: Trustees Macigjewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to accept and approve the
following membership changes for the Lancaster Fire Department as approved at the Department meeting

on December 10, 2024:




VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY December 23, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 of 6

- Approve new membership Keith Valazza to the Citizens Hose Company.

- Change Status from Active to Inactive Life for Mark Moore of Protective Hose Company.

Adopted Resolution: 381 Ayes: Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION:

-nomne-

| COMMITTEE REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS:

» FINANCE & CLAIMS - Trustee Schroeder
No report.

» PUBLIC WORKS - Trustee Mikoley

No report.

» PUBLIC SAFETY - Trustee Maciejewski

Chief Feldmann has reviewed the need for new hydrant markers and indicated that the markers would be
useful after seeing the conditions that occurred during the last snowfall.

Trustee Maciejewski will prepare a final summary of the proposed cost for the hydrant markers based on
the number of existing hydrants and this summary will be provided for consideration at the next meeting.

» BUILDING, LIGHTS & CODES - Trustee Malone Schaefer

No report.

» HUMAN RESOURCES - Trustee Maciejewski

No report.
» COMMUNITY EVENTS — Trustee Malone Schaefer

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to approve the revised and
updated Special Events Application for the Village of Lancaster New Year’s Eve Celebration to be held
on Central Avenue between Clark Street and Pleasant Avenue after taking into account feedback from the
Lancaster Police Department and Lancaster Fire Department and noting the condition that large trucks
must be used for closing the street on both ends of the event.

Adopted Resolution: 382 Ayes: Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

» ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT — Mayor Ruda (Absent)

Gavin O’Brien provided a report for the 175th Anniversary Committee = See Department Head Reports.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY December 23, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 5 of 6
» SEWER - Trustee Mikoley

Watts Engineering is progressing with the design of the Pleasant Avenue repair project.
The annual report for submission to NYSDEC should be ready in mid-January.

» GRANTS — Mayor Ruda (Absent)

No report.

» TECHNOLOGY & MARKETING — Trustee Schroeder

No report.

» CLIMATE SMART - Mayor Ruda (Absent)

No report.

| DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS:

» CLERK — TREASURER — Michael E. Stegmeier

TechNet MSP emailed a proposal regarding the phone system contract. The current contract with Nextiva
expires on February 1, 2025. There have been customer service and equipment issues with Nextiva, and
TechNet is proposing for the Village of Lancaster to enter into a new contract with Vonage rather than
renewing the contract with Nextiva. There is a timing issue where Nextiva automatically renews their
contract 30 days before the expiration date, therefore approving a new contract with Vonage would need
to be done by the end of this month. The estimated quote with Vonage is $705.92 per month compared to
$704.74 with Nextiva currently, so essentially there is minimal difference in cost while expecting an
increase in service and reliability with Vonage.

Trustee Maciejewski commented in her past experience at the Town of Lancaster that Vonage is very
reliable, and a superior product compared to Nextiva which had many problems and service issues.

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to approve entering into a 3-
year agreement with Vonage for phone services as proposed by TechNet MSP following the expiration of
the current agreement with Nextiva which shall not be renewed, and further to authorize and direct Clerk-
Treasurer Stegmeier to complete and execute any necessary documents and approvals required to
commence services with Vonage per their proposal.

Adopted Resolution: 383 Ayes: Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

He will be looking to advertise for a part-time office position in January to fill the gaps in the schedule for
3 days with hours not to exceed 18-19 hours per week. If anyone knows someone who may be interested,
please refer them to his office for more information.

» SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — Wayne Cisco

No report.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY December 23, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 of 6
» VILLAGE ATTORNEY - Arthur A. Herdzik

He confirmed that the hearing regarding unsafe conditions at 81 Fourth Avenue that is scheduled for
Monday, March 10, 2025, will be held at 7:15 p.m. on that evening.

» FIRE CHIEF — Eric Feldmann

He commented on the annual call volume that occurred this past year which is significantly higher than
previous years.

He noted that this past year was the 150 anniversary of the Lancaster Fire Department and he recognized
Gavin O’Brien for involving the Fire Department as part of the 175" Anniversary Celebration for the
Village of Lancaster as the Department celebrated its own milestone anniversary.

On Saturday, February 1, 2025, the Erie County Sheriff's Office will be holding a car seat check event at
Station 1 located at the Lancaster Municipal Building.

» 175" ANNIVERSARY COMMITTEE — Gavin O’Brien

A slight revision has been made to the Tree Dedication application form to clarify the year to be stated on
the plaque.

The final event of this year long celebration took place on December 17™ at the Lancaster Opera House
with a Speaker Series discussion. The winner of the home holiday decorating contest was also announced

during the event.

There will be a small gathering next month to thank the committee members for their time and efforts over
the past year with planning, organizing, and participating in the events.

» TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT - Captain Jeff Smith

No report.

[ MISCELLANEOUS:

-None-

[ ADJOURNMENT: |

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to adjourn the meeting at 7:21 p.m. in
memory of Marjorie Hoffman.

Adopted Resolution: 384 Ayes: Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer



ABSTRACT January 13, 2024

Motion by , seconded by , that the
Treasurer be authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL,
SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,
and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the period from

December 24, 2024 to _January 13, 2024

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited
vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of § 221,720.52
SEWER FUND in the amountof § 12,966.28
TRUST FUND in the amount of § 2,235.99
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of $ 8,680.00
EQUIPMENT RESERVE in the amount of §
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT --—----—-in the amount of  $

SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND -——in the amount of  $

TOTAL  245,602.79

For the period from December 10, 2024 December 23, 2024
to

MAYOR’S CERTIFICATION:

I certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants
the amount opposite name.

Total Claims.............. 79

General Fund CK#......... - 02439-92497
Sewer Fund Ck#....cccunee 12199-12209
Trust Fund Ck#......cceeeene 2593-2595
Capital Fund Ck#........... 1956
Community Development

Fund Ck#

Mayor Lynne T. Ruda



6L709°SHT $ |SaNNA TTV TVLOL

00'089‘] $ 66'SETC $ 87'996°CI $ Tso0TL 1T $ STV.IOL
€F'8€1°6 $ OSVL
SLSHS $ 171689 $  $TOT/0T/TT YIMOA YOI
00VETL $ SE€591°68 $ $¥T0T/0T/TT IDYIMOA [[0IAeq

SISYONOoA pred-aig

198png $T0T-+20T
00°089°S $ 66'5£T°C § €5'987°¢ § €5°6TSOTT $ 309U Aq pred SIOUINOA

(4) punyd ende) () punjisniy, (D) punJ 19mag (V) pund [eieuan

¥Z0T ‘€T Pquadd  :91e(] SUNA pleog

Spun,g Jo ATewiiung joensqy



€L91€1

¥eI6LIZL ¥CI6LIZ) d 3d-A3IFISSYIONN-LNIVIN S133H1S 3 000-G2¥-0LLG-V  00°16% NOILDI4SNIT0HLINOD Gdid L
ONI TOYLINQD 1S3d GNVIHSY  SO0VIHSY ¥2i6L/2) S0800-9¢
98¢2.10 v2i6Liel ¥2i6LigL Y VOU-STVIINAHD-TYAONIY MONS 3 000-GLP-ZELS-V 9Z'€89°LLS L1IVS TOHLINOD A2IMTING L
OT1 0D LIVS MO0H NVOIHINY  OLOIMINY v2/6L/Z)L ¥0800-G2
ADAD-OEr-10M1L ve/sLieL veieLiel ¥ AMddNS 30i340-NOILYHLISININGY 3 000-10¥-GLL8- O €56£$ V1L "3IMIS SN3Id SNTALS/SHIDUVYHO L
SADIAYIS TVLIAYD NOZVINY  0LOOZYAY +2/6L/21 £0800-G2
0-869 L LAVTATA N ZANTATAN | F19VAIZOFY SINTY HAM3S 9] 000-09e-9 85'0.% ‘030 Avd 379N0A LNIFWISHNEGWIZY |
ASTIN NIV SLONITV  $2/02/21 <¢0800-5¢
¥20z/iL/zL veiLLiZy vl H 134038 OdH-OAS JOud-1SIT 1SIH 3 000-¥E¥-02SL-V  00°06$ NOSVITONINNVId -DdH |
NIV SINVr S00I31Y  VZ/LLZ) 10800-6¢
veoc/eLizi veisLich ¥e/6Lict d 3N Od SADIAHIAS J0Hd"ONINNY1d 3 000-¥E¥-0208-V  00°06$ NOISSINNOD ONINNVId |
NIFTIV SINVT S001371V  ¥2/6L/gt 00800-52
vzoe/6lL/et veI6LIZL YZi6Lig) d 3N 3d SIOIAYTS J0Yd-ONINNYId 3 000-PEV-0208-¥  00°06$ NOISSINWOD ONINNYTd L
MVZOWVAY AHOD  S000NWVaY #2/eligl 66400-G¢
Geoc LA VATA IR 7ANTATAN d SNI G3LVYDOTIVNN-SWILI TVIO3dS 3 000-00¥-0L6L-V  L£8E0'0L$ NVHOO0Ud 1I43N3IE H3IONVI SAN L
SHOLVHLSININGY SIV S00avsiv ¥2/02/C) 86.00-G¢
SOALY aeq deq aleq YOS qonauoseqg adAt Junossy ebigyn  junouty uonduaseg way
PIOADIMD  PADY SUT JSa4 1wy
odit O 1EQUOD dopuss  B1Rg Oct #0d
IV :S40puap A SPADY
rauly Jee Joud suesl , N :aady
N AjuQ 4e0R JOLI A sydwaxg N PISH
A :payelipng-uoN epnjouy A o N :pred GZ/LE/G0 O} IS reuey ejeq esueiquinoug
SOJON We) aur7 INOYIM [lejed Jewlo A ope1g N ip1oA ise7 0} 1sui7 :eBuey pj yoyeg pasy
Iy :edAL ‘0d Aplg N :uedo jse7 oy jsuid :obuey
2SI sodA) eseysing snjejs wey| sabuey

WY £1:60

veoe/Lerei

JaquinN "O'd Ag Bunsit sepio eseyoing
JOVTIIA YILSVINV1

| :abed



99'0.2%

¥21L0¢110+0.2€90 ¥ai6LicL veeLieL H INOHJ3T3L - SMY¥OM 21N9Nnd Ld3a 3 000-LEV-0¥9L-V  ¥1'16% S3INOHd HAaN'MJT'aNT €

¥210211L070L2E90 vei6LiZL veisLIT) ¥ I0Hd3T3L - TIVH 3414 AN3 HLIHON E| 000-6€v-LZ9L-V  ¥9'8C% SaNOHd H4aN'Mdd'aW1 ¢

$2102110¥02£2€90 yei6Lict vei6Lgh ¥ INOHINIL - STOIAYTS d3HVYHS 3 000-6E¥-0291-V 880513 SINOHd H4aN'Mda'awt
SNOILVOINNNNOD Y3LYVHD  S00LHVHO Vei6L/iel $1800-G¢

venieL velLLigl ve/blich d 13403S OdH-OAS 40dd-LSia 1SIH 3 000-vE¥-0254-V  00°06$ ONIL3IIWOdH |
T139dINVYD AYYIHS  0L0GdWVD  ¥E/LLic) ¥71800-52

€£6697¢ ¥ei6LeL veleLiel d 1LOVHLINOD-SHYOM O1M8Nnd 1d43a E| 000-SEV-OVIL-V 2L'L$ SADYUVHI LNIdd 340100 1
ONI ‘SINVLINSNOD IXd  S0002IX8 te/6l/eh £1800-62

¥202/61121L yeieLgL veieLiel ¥ 3N Od S3DIAYIS A0Ud-ONINNVId 3 000-¥E¥-0208-Y  00°06% NOISSINWOO ONINNVId 1
rv ‘'vOzZsSng $000Zsng te/6Lict Z1800-5¢

veinLel ¥eiLLZy velLiel d 13¥03S OdH-OAS 40¥d-1SId LSIH 3 000-vE¥-02SL-Y  00°06$ NVIHOLSIH 3OVTIIA-OdH |
AFH43r ‘PISNIZANG  0L0IZANG ¥2/LLTL 11800-6C

LEYS8019 vei6Lick veisliet ¥ 1QavIHAE3A0 OSIN-SNOILYHE3T30 3 000-0Z¥-08G2-V  00°SEVS 334 'OSIT OIS TIVANNY L
INAWIHVYLIA ONISNION ‘INg S00IING  v2i6LIZL 01800-5C

188FPCLLVENI L TAVRN AN LA FRRIA® | SHO0E My - IOLLSNF IOVTIIA 3 000-607-0LLL-V  06°95L% gXsioogmvl L
OT1VIQAW 09e3aN18  0Loe3N8 ¥e/LLic) 60800-5¢

¥2/oLZ) ve/ioLieL veioLiet o TVYNLOVHLNOD - ADILSNr JOVTIIA 3 000-SEV-0LLL-V 00'5Z1$ ¥2/0L/2L SOAS ONILS 18N0D |
1y7319 vinvd soov3ig ve/liet 80800-5¢

SNORIVA {ZANTATANR s AT ATA® " TN VEZ SADIAYIAS 40dd “ONINOZ 3 000-bEV-0L08-V  65vECS X S30ILONVEZ |
ONI SNOILLYDINENd dNOYD 338 S004933d  vE/02/Cl 10800-5¢

¥202/61/C) vZI6LiCL v2I6LIZY H 3N Od STDIAYIS 408d-ONINNVId 3 000-+£+-0208-V  00°06% NOISSINWNOD ONINNVYId L
HONNOD ‘01S0dSY  S00SOdSY v2/6L/gh 90800-9¢

0J0AU] oeq 8180 o1eq NYOABIS ueRdLasSe(] adA| Junooay ebieyn junowy uopduaseq wey
PIOAMYD Py oug s oy
.. .89 0d wequoy lopuBs  &Eq Od #Qd
WY LL:60
1equinN "‘Qd Ag Bunsi 18p1Q @seyaing
N (ATAYKATAY

FOVTTA ¥ILSVYINV

Z -abeg



OtESEZLIANIH A ZAVRN AN 2 A VAN IAN ¥ NddNS 301440 - 320LSNr IOV TIIA 3 000-L0v-0LLL-Y 0S'2E% “I¥D ‘ANT ‘SN3d 'ddNns 301440 L
AlddnsS 301440 NOLY3  SOONOLV3 ¥2/LL/EL ¥¢800-62
(14775 S
L2S0V-vC veleLicl veisLicl Y 1 AYIHY3AO OSIN-SNOILYHE313D 3 000-0Z+-0852-V  09'55€$ SNOIS ONDIYYd ON AUVHOdW3L €
L2S0v-¥C veieLiey vesriet o SNOIS-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-CL¥-0LLS-V  09'GSE$ SNOIS ONIMEVD ON AMVHOdWNIL |
“ONI ONILNIYd L4730 S0014713a #2/6L/CL £2800-5¢
olerGees L ZANTATA N 74V AT AY H INIVIN OAS - ¥3UNSYIXL 3ONVYNIA 3 00Z-6etS2El-V  00°0LLS GZ AYVANVYE JHVMLIOS Wv3IMNOooa |
OAS VIONVYNIZJ NIANVYT 39V13a  S009v13a ve/odret 22800-¢2
18'691$
¥82008.1 vei6Licl veleLicl ¥ NS IDI440 - H3HNSYIHL 3ONVYNIL El 000-LOV-GCEL-V  L¥0VS ol 'mda ¢
78200811 L AGIA R 7411914 d 1LOVHINOD-SHHOM 2178Nd 1430 3 000-GEV-0V9L-V  OF'62L$ oL2‘'Mdad L
OTIMO0Y TVLSAHD  SO00LSAMD ¥2/6L2) 12800-5¢
29026411 v2/6Ligy ve/6LIg) d /NLOVHLINOD - SADIAYTS GIHVHS 3 000-GEv-029L-V  66€LS IVLINTY ¥37000 ¥3LVM AdvdEl L
OTI MO0 WWLSAYD  SO0LSAMD ve/6Licl 02800-5¢
veiLLicl vZi6lic) vel6LicL d 334 TvO3T SNOINVTIIOSIW - MY 3 000-LLv-02v\L-V 00°02i$ ¢ X ONINY3S §S3008d |
1301 ‘TINOWHYIHD  S00UVIHO $2Z/6L/cl 61800-G2
veiiel L ANT AR ZA IR AY o 134038 OdH-OAS 404d-1SI1a LSIH 3 000-PEY-0252-V  00°06% HIGWIW DdH V
NITLIVO ‘S3LIVA S3AVHD  SO003IAVHO tve/LLEt 81800-G¢
08°'8z8s
18980¢ ¥2i6LiIZL ¥Z/6Lic) Y IWIHOLINVI-SMHOM D118Nd 1d3d 3 000-201-0vSL-V  LZ2°9.2% anung TV ¥3NVITD NIVYA 3D¥3aNE - €
/898B0E yeI6LICY vZi6LIZL H /IHOLINVT - TTVH 3414 N3 H1HON 3 000-6L¥-L29L-V  92'9.2% annNg 1TV HaNvaTI NIVHG IO¥3IWN3 ¢
£/8980€ veieLigL va/eLiel H S IVIHOLINYTP - STOIAYIS AIHVHS 3 000-20v-029L-V  22'9.C$ anng 1v ¥3anNva1d NIVHa 39¥3anNT 1
JAHOYUVYISWIHO OLOSW3AHD vE/6L/eL L1800-6¢
yZL0CLL00VLLLYL veieLIZL veEisLIzt ¥ 1LOVHLINOD-SHYOM 3118Nd 1d3ad 3 000-GEV-0V9L-V  08'LL$ M AL DISVEIAIZDIY |
SNOILYOINNWWOD H3LYVYHD  S00LHVHD ¥e/6L/ct 91800-6¢
sojoAu} aea aeq 8L AYOABIS uopdiesag adA} Jinosdy ebieyy  Junotiry uogdyasey wey
RIOASD pADY ouZ 38t oy
odAl Od Wequod Jopusp  eleg Od #0d
AV L1:60
BaquinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi JeplQ eseyaing
¥coc/Leiel

FOVITA YILSVYINV

¢ :abed



00°6.£4

€2C821L6 yei6L/icL veislicl d VI B SHIVdIH-SHIMIAS AYVLINVS 3 000-€5-0218-9 G 't6$ SATOIHIA TIVONIMOOLSIH dOHS ¥
£€C8CL6 ve/elict ve/6Lie) S| HIVd3Y INIWGINDI-TOVNIVHEA 3 000-€G-0vS8-V  SL'V6$ SIT1OIHIA TIV ONINOOLSTI dOHS €
£28216 yei6Licl ve/eLici d LUNIVIN/SHIVdIY-TYAOWNIH MONS 3 000-¢Sv2ELS-V  SLv6$ STTDIHIA TV ONIMOOLSIH dOHS ¢
£28216 ¥2I6LIg) veI6LICL d ILINIVIN/SHIVdIY-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-ZSY-0LLS-Y  SL'¥6% STTIIHIAA TIV ONIMOOLSTH dOHS L
I1LSVYD / SV YIONIL S003ONId v2/6L/CL 2€800-S¢
L8'622¢
€€G619/61219 vei6LieL veielizi H L ANIVIN/SHIVdIY-IVAOWIY MONS 3 000-25-2ELS-V  62°G6$ ISOH ATING3Y /ATGNISSYISOH ¢
€ES1L9/6L21L9 vel6LITL veieLIT, o SHIVdTY - SHIOM 21N9Nd 1434 3 000-€S¥0¥9lL-V 8S0El$ JSOH ATINg3d /A19NISSYISOH L
ONI AMY3Ad  S00AYY3Id ve/6L/2) 1£800-G2
0g/LL-LE/0L veI6LIgL vei6LIg) d VO-30oVHVYI SHHOM J1N18Nd 1d3ad 3 000-0tv-0v9L-V 00'8L$ 8-8/.€6¥909 LNNOJOV d3lvM |
ALIMOHLINY ¥3LVM ALNNOD 33 S+0031Y3 ¥E/6L/ZL 0£800-5¢
0€/6-L/0) CALTATA R AL ATAY d HIHLO -~ SLIJINTFG ITAO0TINT 3 000-008-6806-V  00°005'€$ GZ 0€/6- ¢ L/0L SIIA0TANT 921 L
071 SFDIAYIS FIA0TINT  S000TdINT  ¥e/Ee/ZL %. 62800-5¢
vrLLlL yeielLicy veielich H 10 A9 INIVIN B SHIVdIY-1Ld30 314 El 000-9Sv-LLbE-V  09'6L2'LS #0471 JLONW3AA 0021 IDUVYHO OLNY |
ONI SNLVHVAdY ADNIADHINT FPIdNT S00HIdWA ¥2/61/21 8¢800-G¢C
SE'66£'S$
6ZSENI-EZ ¥2I61ICL ¥2I6LIZL o IVIN IHYMLAOS - NOILLVHLSININGY 3 000-1St-GL1L8- 9 L9'669'C$ ONILSOH ANO1D LIAAITT-ONILSOH €
62SENIEC vei6LieL veleLieh H LNIVIN OAS - 43HNSVYIHL 3ONVYNIL 3 00Z-Gev-GZEL-V  89'669'C$ ONILSOH QNOTD LIIAITONILSOH L
HO31IA09 SANNWGAI  SOONNWA3T te/6L/cL 12800-52
ez YeiLLIZL vEiLLZL ¥ 13403S OdH-JAS 404d-1SIa 1SiH 3 000-vE€¥-0262-V  00'59C$ AUVLIIHO3S + HIGWIW -OdH L
LYIMOAVINNG S00Y3INOT ve/LLeL 92800-62
1258¢S vei6LIZL vZ6LIEL o SNOIS-LNIYIN S13341S 3 000-2L¥-0L1G-V  02'9vv$ S3ASVE/SLSOd NDIS XD01s3d |
ONI SHHOM NOYI 1d3g3  S00T1H3493  ve/6L/cL §2800-9¢
8I0AU] 91 oeg e BYes uondussacr odAt noaoy ebieyy  junotly vogdyasacy weyt
RIOAAIYD PrOM ouZ 54 oy

Wv L1:60

veoze/ielel

edfl Od PEALD

d0pUsp 812 Qd #0d

JequinN ‘O'd Ag bBunsin JapiQ aseyoind

JOVTTIA ¥31SVINVT

4 obey



venLeL VeILLiZL vZiLLIZL A 13923S 3dH-OAS J40¥d-1S1a LSIH 3 000-PEV-02SL4-V¥  00°06% ONILIFNOdH L
ININVYEP ‘VIVOYM  S00TWOVYM  +e/LLig) £¥800-52

d3aw3o3da V{ALTATANR TATATAD d 10103410 SLNIAI-SNOILYHEIT13D 3 000-GE¥-06S.-V  00°008% SOAS INIAT v20Z ¥3aN3ID3aa |
NITON ‘NOSMOVI  SOOSMOVI +2/0Z/2L ¢v800-5¢

10:018041£02X veieLicl veieLres Yy L LNIVIW/SHIVdIH-TYAOWIY MONS 3 000-ZS¥-2ELS-V  290¢€L$ 6 MOMYL SIHVd divday |
1N849313d Ov4dNg Y3LINNH  S00N313d +2/61/21 L¥800-G¢

LO:G L0821 202X verelich veisliet A L INIVIW/SYIVdIE-TYAONIH MONS 3 000-25¥-2€LS-V  LL'LIES 6€ MONYL S1yvd ¥Iivday L
17184313d O1v44Ng HALNNH 0043 L3d +2/6L/21 0v800-52

10:226041202X Yei6LicL ve/6LIcL d LANIVIN/SHIVAIY-TVAOW3Y MONS 3 000-2S¥-2EiS-V  0.°82% 6€ MONUL LHVd Hivd3Y |
17194313d Ov44Ng ¥3ANNH  S0043L3d ¥2/6L/2) 6€£800-5¢

eL/eL-8el AT ATA R A VATAY d . ANV ISNIIX3 - 321LSNr IDVTTIA 3 000-0L¥-0LLL-V  80'P.G% ANINISHNEGNITY ONINIVYL 39anr |
NVAY TVSAVH  0LOVSAVH $2/02/ZL 8€800-62

LARITAS VeILVZL vaiLLie) Y TYNLOVHLINOD - ADILSNT ADVTIA 3 000-Se¥-0LLL-V  SZ°68% ‘GNITY SOAS ONILNIGJYIONI L
NVAY “TIVSAYH  0LOVSAVH /2121 LE800-GZ

¥2ae/eLizy veisliel veieLicL d 3N 3d SAVIAYIS JOUd-ONINNY 14 3 000-v€¥-0208-V  00°06$ NOISSINWOD ONINNVId |
N3AILS ‘DISMArYD  0LOMArvo vei6Liel 9£800-5¢

0-6£91 AN ANR cAATAY o FIEVAIZOTY SINIY ¥am3s 9 000-09¢-9 66'v.$ 1Nd 319N00A 40 INJWISHNEWITY |
HIADIEFO INIVIT S003ADIAD +¥2/02/2L S€800-G¢

68688121 vei6LIcL v2i6LIZ) o LLNIVA/SHIVdIY-TVAONTY MONS 3 000-¢SY-2ELS-V  99'P2% ZLMoNdL-INIOrNn L
“ONI 3Ai¥di3and 01013374 v2/6LeL ¥£800-5¢

GZ6S9 veieLieL vemelizlL Y JYVYIV IHI4-TIVH Jdid N3 HLIYON 3 000-2€+-L29L-V  00'0SS'Z$ WYYV Ol S3AVvHOdN HIAIN |
SWILSAS AL34VS JHid S00S3dI4 ve/el/rel £€800-52

avioAl  eleq eleg  ejeg §yosels uonduosac) adA} JunGaty ebigys  Junouly uoldussag urey
PIOADIUD PAOY auzp st ¥y
iy . e . edhLod pegwoo R opuep e)eqod . #0d
NV LL:60
JsquinN "O'd Ag Buns|q Jepio eseysing
veoe/LeieL

FOVTIIA H3LSVONVY] G :afied



OL/e-9/11 AN ANR A A o

SVO - TIVH 34I4 AN HLYON 3 000-0v¥-129L-V  G€ L¥bS 0L/ZL-9/LL - H4aAN ¢
73N4 TYNOILYN SLOOILYN v2/6L/gL €9800-6¢
ZLiZL-8/1L Ye/6LIZL veisLigy s | SV9O - SIVIAGIS AIHVYHS 3 000-0P¥-029L-V 8S'LTL'LS ¥20Z ZL/ZL-8/LL - INNODOVENT L
73N4 TYNOILYN  SLOOILYN #2/6L/21 15800-SC
1Z'156'2$
202 AON/LDO ¥2I61/12L ¥2i6LITL d ONYL LINIVW/AIVAIH-ONINYITO 1S E| 000-2Sv-0L18-V 62°0£$ P2 AON/LDO S3NddNS 2 VLHVd £
¥202 AON/LOO y2I6LITY veieLizL d | LINIWNdINDI-I9VayVYD 2 I3SN43H 3 000-€SP-0918-V  SE'62$ ¥Z AON/LOO S3NddNS 2 VidvYd 9
#202 ANON/LDOO ¥ei6LIZL vEi6LIgh d  IN3WdIND3 OL SHIVdIH-SHHVd 3 000-€SP-0lLL-Vv 28°0S1L$ ¥ AON/LOO S3ITddNS B VINVYd G
¥202 AON/LDO vZi6L12L vTI6LiZl d LANIVI/SHIVAIY-TYAOWTY MONS 3 000-2SP-ZELS"V  0F'299°'L$ 2 AON/LOO SANddNS B V1idvd ¥
$202 AON/LDO YeI6LIZL vEi6LIZL o ILINIVW/SHIVEIY-INIVIN S13341S 3 000-2SP-0LLS-V  29vE$ ¥Z AON/LDO SAINddNS B V1NVd €
202 AON/LOO veieLigL ve/eLizl k-] INIVd 8 STOOL-LNIVIN S133H1S 3 000-6L¥-0LLG-V 91°661% ¥Z AON/LOO S3INddNS $VIUVd ¢
¥202 AON/LDO Y¥eI6LIcL veieligL d 10 A9 INIVIN B SYIVdIY-1d43Q 31 3 000-9S¥-LivE-V LV'6V8% ¥Z AON/LD0 SANAdNS B VIYvYd L
SIMVd OLNVVAVYN  0LOVYVdYN bZ/61L/2L 05800-52
venLi veILLiZL ve/LLiel d 134038 OdH-OAS 40dd-LSIa 1SIH E| 000-vEP-025.-V  00'GLLS HIgNIOAA-OdH |
HIAIW IIVYHOIW  SO0HIAIN vZ/LLigL 6v800-5¢
29612 (ZANTATANR AT A] d 38 TYNLOVHINOD-AIQ JINONOD3T 3 000-SEY-6868-V  85°560'2$ SOAS 40ud ¢e/LL-6L/0L L
SALVIDOSSYVITHEYT  S00138Y1 ¥2/02reL 8¥800-6¢
oestirig vei6LicL veieLizl d L LNIVN/SHIVAIH-TYAOWIH MONS E| 000-25-2E€LS-V  L¥'SLES 21 X0NYL 11vs gnl LINIWIOVIdad L
ONI dNOYD LSYIHIYON HLYMOMNIN  SO00OMNINM +Z/6l/e) L¥800-62
9.8v.1¥19 veeLizL ve/eLict H LANIVW/SHIVEIY-TYAOWIH MONS 3 000-25+-2€L5-V  08'89% ZLYMONYL SLHVd Hivday L
ONI dNOHD LSYIHIYON HLHOMNINY SO00OMNIN +2/6L/ZL 9+800-6¢
29052919 veI6LIZY vTI6LIZL d L LNIVIA/SHIVAIH-TYAOWIY MONS 3 000-2SP-ZELS-V  02'698°'S$ T XMONYL SLlyvd divdad |
ONI dNOYD LSVIHLYON HLHOMNIM SO00OMNINM #2/61/2L S¥800-52
ZiLiieL veiLLeL veilliel d 13MO3S DdH-JAS J0¥d-LSIa 1SIH 3 000-bEp-02G2-V  00°06$ HIGWIW - ONILIIN OdH L
DS3 '3433N HAIASOr  S00d3SOr  ¥2/LLel ¥¥800-52
80[0AY) e 81eq org MYDAEIS uonauose adA} unodoy ebieys  unowy ‘Hopdaasay wey
PIOAPIYD  pAOY SUZ IS4 Wy

_8dfl 0g wenuoy

WY £1:60

[LAVAIXATAN

40PUsA 91 Od #0d

JequinN "O'd Ag Bunsi JepiQ eseyosing
JOVTTIA ¥3LSVYINVY

9 :abeyd



SNOVYA

vei6LigL veieLizL <] AW LOIT3-SHYVd E| 000-8eP-0QLLL-V  29°L2% OLTLS'GNTHIaAN'OLTNOW L
93SAN  SLO000ON +2/61/2! 19800-52

vieL-gil ¥ZI6LIZL vZI6LIZ) d 1 AVIHYIAO OSIN-SNOILYHEI 13D 3 000-02+-0SS.-V  $9'2.$ JAVIVHINGD vE L
93SAN  SL00000N vZ/6L/z)L 09800-52

LLIZL-6/LL veI6LIgL vTIBLIZ) o -ONILHOIT AMH-ONILHOIT 133418 3 000-8EV-Z8LS-VY £V 0¥$ LL/ZL-6LL AQYHE B IVHINID |
D3SAN G1L00000N tZ/6L/zi 66800-6¢C

creL-enl v2/6LIZ) veI6LIg) d 31 Av3IHY3A0 DOSIW-SNOLLYHE3 13D 3 000-029-0SS4-V  9L'#v$ c¢/el-d/ll NIVAMBIVHINID |
93ISAN  SLOOOOON v2/6L/ZL 85800-5¢

20°S0.L$

92eYELCL dS vei6L/ZL ¥2i6LicL ¥ 39N78 13NJ-SHYIMIS AUVLINVS 3 000-9L9-0218-© €8/8% 13N4 d3aavaiNn - S

9ZEvEBEL dS ¥ei6LizL vei6LizL H 10 8 ININOSYO-ONINYITD 13FHLS 3 000-9L¥-0L18-V 21.°801% 73N4 G3AYIINN ¢

9¢eEYe6L) dS ve/6LicL vei6liech d % ANITOSVO-3DVaHYD B ISN43H 3 000-9Lp-0918-V €.'88LS 13Nnd A3avaiNn - ¢

92eve6el dS ve/6LIgL v2i6Liel d N0 % INITOSYO-LNIVIN S1IFYLS 3 000-949-0LLG-V  69°.2C% 1aNd 43avainn - ¢

9ZEVEBZL dS YZI6LIZL YTI6LIZL o IO 8 ININOSYD-1d430 3414 3 000-9LP-LIvE-V  $0'26$ 13N4 A3avaINn L
S13Nd -dH0I ADHANI OO0ON  S0030J0N te/6L/Z) LS800-GC

0E9SO0LNS vel6LicL ¥Zi6Lig) d O 8 ANITOSYO-LNIVIN S133M91S 3 000-94P-0LLS-V  €0°0L9% Jandnasaia L
S$73N4 -dHOD ADYANI OJ0ON  S0030D0N +Z/6L/ZL 95800-G¢

SpocL'LS$

LL9S00LNS ¥eI6LICL vEeLizlL 4 38N1 8 13N4-SHIMIS AYVLINVS E| 000-94¥-0218- 9  16°L9% Jand13saia s

LI9S00LNS YeigLIcL veieLiet | 710 ® ININOSYD-SIFML IAVHS 3 000-9LP-09S8-V 0€'6ZL$ 13nd3s3aia v

219S00LNS vei6Licy vei6Liel d 710 % INIMOSYD-TVAOWIY MONS 3 000-91¥-2€L5-V  98'6.€$ 13N473s3ia €

L19G00LNS veI6LIZL vTIsLIZ) H 8 ININOSYO-IDVEUYD ® ISN4TY 3 000-9+¥-0918-V 29°.8L% REINERE LT[«

LI9S00LNS vei6LicL veisLizh d 710 ? ANINOSVYO-LNIVIN S1IFHLS 3 000-9L¥-0LLS-V  BL'GocS RENERERE [«
$713Nd ~dHOD ADMANT OOON  S0030QOON vE/6LIZL §9800-5¢2

L£681 vei6LicL vei6Ligt d NOILJIMOSENS 8 SINA-ONINNV A 3 000-2e¥-0208-V 0Q0'SZES G202 SANA dIHSYIGWIW FOVTIIA L
NOLLVH3A34 ONINNYId MHOA MAN  0LOOAM3N t2/6L7ZL ¥9800-5¢

exoAu;  e1eq aleq  odg woners vonduoseg adAy WNOodYy 60IBYD  JUnoty “uohduoseq uiey
PIOAMND  PASY duz 18Ul yoy
AL Od JorguOD Jopush  ejed Od #0d
WV 21160
JsquinN "Qd Ag Bugsit JapiQ aseyoing
veoziLeigL

AOVTIIA ¥3LSVINVT

/ :abed



€56009€06

¥e/6LizL veIeLiz) d STIVOINIHI-SHIMIS AHVLINVYS 3 000-S1L¥-02L8- O 62225'+$ ¥IZINOA0IAA YIMIS MO0LSIY |
S1oNA0Hd IVIHLSNANI 31VLS  01031VLS vZ/6L/CL 0.800-52

veve ye/eLiey veieLiet ¥ ISNOD ¥/H - S33LSNYL 40 ayvOod 3 009-GE#-0L0L-Y  00°00LT$ $202 ¥3gW303a 1
OTIYH NVAIY3HS  SO0RTIHS v2/6Lic) 69800-92

YZ°065°L$

€10.00826 vei6LicL vei6liel ¥ ILINIVW/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-¢5¥-0115-V  00°229% SNI OIaVY Y3d3IMS'BS LG SHOMYL ¢

€.0£008¢6 ¥e/6Licl veieLigL ¥ L LNIVA/SHIVAIY-TVAOWIY MONS 3 000-2S¥-TELS-V  ¥2'896% SNI Olavy ¥3dIIMS'8S'26 SHONEL |
ONI SNOILVOINNWWOD VIVS  S00JVIVS ¥2/6L/Ch 89800-G¢

¥202/6L/12L ¥2/6L12L vEI6LIC) d 3N Od SIDINHTS JOUd-ONINNYId 3 000-vEY-0208-V  00'SLL$ NOISSININGD ONINNVId |
J3VHOIN 'GTOHNIY  SOOHNIFY ve/6L/igt 1980052

veoei6Lich Y2/6LIZL vEI6LIZI H IW Od STIINHIS J0Ud-ONINNYId 3 000-¥EY-0208-V  00°06% NOISSININOD ONINNVId L
NVOITW-ATTIZH HLIGVZIN3 S007113d  ve/eLeL 99800-52

1G2€9002€€E ¥2I6LIZL VEI6LIZL ¥ 0ISSIJ0Ud - ¥IUNSYIHL FONVN! 3 000-bE¥-GZEL-V E6EZYS LINd ¥313W A9V1LSOd 82/1-62/0L 1
IVIONVYNIL TVEO0TO SIMO8 AINLId - 0203NLId $E/6L/2L S9800-G2

TT3IM3AN OF ¥2i6LIZL vTI6LIEL <] S11S0Od3a dig 3 ALNVYVNO 9 000-0€£0-1 00'00S'L$ ANN43Y YIAIVM HIM3s L
0771 'S3INOH IJuL ¥vad  S00LYvV3d ¥e/6l/cl $9800-G2

£ IS udve ve/6LIZL Y2I6LIZL d Wl 2 dX3- H3HNSYIYL JONVNI E| 000-0Lb-GTEL-V 00'G8% 20dd/STTdINIYd ONILNNOJJY |
ITIOULDNOD JLVLS IHL 40 301440 §2001440 ¥e/6L/ie) £9800-5C

el ¥2I6LIZL ¥2I6LIZL -] 1SNHL 8 L¥N0D ‘ONN4 1SNYL 9 000-190-L Sc'682% $20Z Y38W3IAON |
aNN< 30ILSNr-33TOYLIJWNOD 31VLS  S003LV1S veblicl 29800-5¢

80°608'8$

SNOIVA ¥2I6LIZL ¥Ti6LIE) o ~ONILHOIT AMH-ONILHOIT L33HLS 3 000-9£¥-2815"V  €8'625'L$ 917 1S'GWTHIIN'DOLTNOW

SNOIIVA ¥ei6Li2ZL ve/6licl d JIYLD3T3 - SIDIAYIS GIYVHS 3 000-8€¥-0294-V  LE'S06% 9L 1S'GNTHATINOLTINOW €

SNOIEVYA AN A R AL A ¥ OI”dL1D373 - TIvH 3did AN3 H1HON 3 000-8€¥-L29l-V  Z€00ES OLTIS'SWNTHIIN'OLTNON €
psnuuUOY JUNo02dYy 939d8SAN G100000N ve/6L/ci 19800-S¢

SO[0AU]  eleg  BlBq  Oed AYOABIS uopdussag  edA} juncooy ebieyy  unowy UORdIoseq wiey
PIOAMND  PADY DU JSdfd

WY L1:60

veoe/lerel

oy

J0pusp g Ol #0d

Jaquin ‘O'd Ag Buisi JaplQ eseyaing

FOVTTA AILSVINY

g abed



G20Z AYVYNANYF

veieelel

¥eieeie)

d

8 IVLIdSOH-SLI4aN3g 33A0TdW3 3 000-008-0906-V G9ZLL'Z$ GZ0Z AMVNNVYF SNIHLIVIHdIWNI L
H1TV3H LNAAN3Ad3dNI S00d3ANI ¥2/ee/el 11800-62
0€/6-L/01 ve/eeiel vﬁm‘\ 2| ¥3HLO - S1i4 g 33A0dNW3 3 000-008-6806-V  00°00S't$ GZ/0E/6-VZ{1/0L SONS dva |
— o1 s3a 35 A3A0TIWI  S0001dW3 ¥e/ee/ct 9/800-5¢
b85Sz - 0g 7S °)InQ _ 7
$6°LOV'SS
G202 AHVYNNVT YeIETIZL YTIEeITL S| JONVHNSNI TvIIa3n 9] 000-020- L ¥.'9%¥$ G20Z AdVONVYF TVANIA 8 NOISIA - €
G20Z AYVYNNYT yZigLelL veeeieh d A2 TVLIdSOH-LI43N3E 33A0TdNT E] 000-008-0906-9 ZL'LLYS$ G20Z AYYNNYE TVANIA B NOISIN ¢
G202 AHVNNYT Ye/eeiZL velee/el H 2 IVLIJSOH-S1I4INT8 33A0TdN3 3 000-008-0906"V  80'8ES'¥$ G20Z AYVYNNVYT TVAINTGA B NOISIA |
ANN4 LI4IN39 33IA0NdW3VIA ST S003VISD te/ed/et G/800-52
S/ev-viLl veieLiey vei6Liel H VO-IOVHVYD SHHOM 0iN8nd 1d3a 3 000-0¥P-0V9L-V 99°6SY'L$ S/ZL-v/LL AINNOJOVMJa |
13N4 TYNOILLYN SI00ILVN t2/6L/CL 2800-S¢
dIHSYIEW3N 5202 AL AR A" d dN0D ¥SW-OAS HLNOD-3DVNIVIEG 3 000-GEVP-0¥S8-Y  00°008'1$ 5202 S334 dIHSHIGWIW TVANNY |
NOILITVOD HALVMINYOLS ANM  SOOLSANM +2/6L/21L £.800-52
€£10225 A1 AR 741194 ¥ LNINGIDT ¥IHLO-S33YL 3AVHS 3 000-062-0958-V  £1°€€8°1$ ININGINDA MIYO 33HL L
"ONI SHIALHVYNOAYIH SH3LLINOA00M S000QO0M ve/6Lict 2.800-G¢C
v5'1L02$
¥3gnW3ao3aa vei6LIcL vEi6Liel o Q3IJISSYTONN-SIIHL 3AVHS 3 000-G.¥-0958-V 86'G.$ 202 ¥3gW3034 SINOHd 0L
¥39N3030 ¥eieLiey veislich o ANOHC TITD-NOILYHISINIAGY 3 000-G87-GL18- O 66°LE$ +¥202 43aW3D3A SIANOHd 6
H38W303a yZi6LITL YTI6LIZY ¥ 30-I9VHVYO SHHOM 3118Nd 1430 3 000-G8¥-0v9L-V  GZ'IES $202 ¥39N303A SINOHd 8
H38n303a ¥2ZI6LIZL vEI6LIZL " NOHd 17132-NOILO34SNI ONIATNg 3 000-G87-686€-V 66LES ¥202 ¥38W303AA SIANOHd £
d39N303a ¥eieLicy vemsliet ¥ Lvd ® Hd 3N90N-d3dd d31SvSIid 3 000-9.v-066E-Y  $2'69% ¥202 ¥38N3030 SINOHd ¢
H3gaW303a ¥e/i6lLic) ve/6Lict ¥ JOHd T30 - 434NSYIYL AONVNIL 3 000-687-GZEL-V 6T IES 202 ¥3aN3D3A SANCHd S
H¥38W303a ¥2i6LIZL YZIELITL H 1av3HY3IA0 OSIW-SNOLLYHE3 T30 3 000-02v-0554-V  S2LES $20Z ¥3GW303A SINOHd ¥
¥39N303a ¥a/6LicL ve/eLiet Y ANOHJ 1130 - HOAVYIA IAILNDIX3 3 000-68v-012L-V SZ1IE} Y202 ¥3aW3D3A SINOHd €
y39W303a veZ/6LIZY vei6LIZL ¥ {OHd 1130 - S33LSNYL 40 ayvod 3 000-G87-0LOL-V  2V'LG$ ¥202 ¥3gW3D3A SINOHd ¢
H38W303a ¥eI6LITL vTI6LIZL ¥ 1VLVQA/ SANOHC 1132 - Ld3a 3Ald 3 000-G8v-LLPE-V  26'€0E$ $202 ¥3AW3D3A SINOHd |
SSTNIYIM NOZIMIA  0LOZIYIA ¥2I6L/21 12800-G¢
8910AU} a0 olet 81eg BYoNeIS uojdL9sacg adA} Junoaoy abieys)  unowly i dojyduosa(r wey
PIOAPIYD  pASY dUZ ISH4 woy
8dfL Od PEHUOD Jopuep 618 Od #0d

WV L1:60

¥eoz/Leicl

J1|quinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi 18piQ aseyoing
FOVTA Y3LSVYINVT

6 abedq



00°0% :JUNOWIY PIOA 1301 8'ZZ'9E1$ ‘JunowyisI]ejo) 2z iswie) aul]'O'd (BIoL 18 :SISPJO 9SBYDINg [¥j0)

9Gleb V(AL ATA R T/ ATA d 13MIS JAVY LNYSYITd - SISN3IJX3 3 911-00-2250-H 00°089'8$ TO¥d MIMIAS AV ANVSYITd TOA L
SHITINIONT B JUNLOALIHOYY SLIVM  SO00SLLYM ve/ee/cL 6.800-S2

202 0€/9-L/L ALY ATA I ZA A AN d YHLNOD NMOL-NOILO3dSNI 9019 3 000-GE¥-6868-V  05°690've$ G2 0€/9-L/1L SOAS ASNI ONIQTINE |
HILSVYONYT140 NMOL SO00ONMOL v2/eergl 82800-GC

PEIvEZS

S20T AYVNNVF (AL ATANR A AT A d N2 IVLISOH-LIJANTE IIA0TJNWI 3 000-008-0906-9 69°€/L$ GZ0Z AMVNNVE SNIHLITVIH 4N €

penupua) JunoIdy HITV3H LN3AN3J43ANI S00d3ANI #2/€2/2L £12800-9¢
S910AUL aeq eleq Ay Jyonels uonauasact adAr JUnoa3y ebieysy  JunoWY ; uoaosect weay
PIOAAMUD POy dug st way

__________ edfL Od pequon L -  Aopuep  &1eq Od #0d

WV 2160

yeoc/Lelcl

JaqunN ‘O'd Ag Buysin JepiQ eseyoind

FADVTTIA ¥ILSVYINY

0| obed



LELITIELS 95°188'Z$ 0008 1£°9v8'¢ELS

1Spun4 |1y 30 lejol
66'S£2'2$ 66'S£2'2$ 00°0$ 00°0% L
00°089'8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°089'8$ H
. ) $€'982'S$ 1S°SV1L$ 00'0$ 8L'OVL'S$ 9
€S SC591] =999¢ — ¢osza'ozis 00°0$ 00'0$ £6°520'0Z1L$ v
fejoL lejoL 9 [e104 anuvAeY [ejo). pusdx3 puny uonduaseg pung
pung Aq sfejoL
LBITTOELS 95°'18E'2$ 00°0$ LE'OVB'EELS :SpuUNd I JO |eI0L
66'5£2'2$ 66'S€2°$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 1
00°089'a$ 00°0% 0003 00°089'8$ HS
. 5£'982's$ LS'SYLS 00°0$ 8L°0VL'S$ g
~ £S5 STS'9U = 99§ E - eoczu'ozis 0003 00'0$ £5°520°021$ v-s
lejoL CORTE) 1ej01 onuoAey 1ejo, puadxs pung uonduoaseq puny
pun.-iee) Aq sjejol
WY 21:60
taquinn "Od Ag Bunsi Jspio eseyaing
AR 3OVTIIA ¥31SVONY

11 :ebed



kﬂeen.nﬂ_.w 000$ 00'0$ 00°0% Le'ovs'eeLs 'spung Iy JO |ej0)
00°089'8$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°089'8$ HS
g 8L0v1's$ 00°0$ 000 0003 sLovL'sS o5
£ESSTS 9] Z00G¢ < £5'620'0z18 00°0$ 00°0% 00'03 £5°520°021$ V-5
lejo] pung 101d pied uadQ Joug PAJY Joud uenng pung uoljdposag _uEﬂ...u_

AV 2160

veoe/ierel

Ued(Q J0Ud/PEAIIBY JOLGAUBLING JUNOIDY sinypuedx3 Jo umopyealg
FOVTTIA 431SVINV

2\ :abey



December 23, 2024
12:27 PM

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

gatch Id: PAYROLL Batch Date: 12/20/24

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -1010-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 1,553.82 1
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 2,451.52 2
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES
ph: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1210-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 683.69 3
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES
pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1325-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 4,914.71 4
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1420-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 2,015.38 5
LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES ~
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1620-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 1,765.55 b
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1621-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 60.00 7
NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 casH
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 15,869.22 8
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 230.77 10
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3620-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 0.00 1
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3989-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 0.00 12
BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVCS-CODE ENFCMT
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3990-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 140.77 13
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payrol1 charges for paydate 12/20/2024 180.95 14

A -4020-100-000 Expenditure

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



pecember 23, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE

page No: 2

12:27 PM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -5010-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 8,059.86 15
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 3,020.63 16
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5132-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 41,863.19 17
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 66.84 18
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 701.82 19
CELEBRATIONS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-102-000 expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 0.00 2
DPW - Overtime
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7550-103-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 0.00 21
DPW - Regular Time
ob: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8020-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 80.77 22
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Dh: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8160-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 540.32 23
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8170-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 0.00 24
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8540-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 3.4 25
DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 407.15 26
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8989-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 84.02 2

ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr; A -200-000 CASH



pecember 23, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE

12:27 PM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 915.80- 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5010-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: A -200-000 CASH cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5132-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
G -8115-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 3,071.26 31
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES
pb: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 4,062.74 32
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8115-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: G -200-000 CASH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 2,318.25 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS
pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-403-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 0.00 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 12/20/2024 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
41

A -8090-100-000 Expenditure
ENVIRONMENTAL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -7550-100-000. Balance would be:

payrol1 charges for paydate 12/06/2024 3,038.50

cr: A -200-000 CASH

51,281.15-.



December 23, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 5

12:27 PM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 89,165.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 7,134.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1l Funds: 96,299.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 39 96,299.35

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

Y10 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are warnings in this 1isting, but can proceed with update.

Please note that batch lines with zero amounts will not be updated.




December 23, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE
12:28 pM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch 1d: FICA Batch Date: 12/20/24  Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9030-800-000 expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 12/20/2024 6,891.21 1
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 12/20/2024 545.75 2

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH



pecember 23, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE page No: 2

12:28 PM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 6,891.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 545.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1l Funds: 7,436.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 2 7,436.96

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Qut: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are NO errors in this Tisting.




December 23, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 1
12:30 pu Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Batch Id: TASC Batch Date: 12/11/24  Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  NOVEMBER 2024 HRA TRANSACTIONS 9,138.43 1

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH



December 23, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 2

12:30 pM
Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer Qut Cancel Encumbrances
A 9,138.43 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total of A1l Funds: 9,138.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expendi tures: 1 9,138.43

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 1

There are NO errors in this Tisting.




LISTED CORRESPONDENCE January 13, 2025

o T
Motion  Motion
|

e
H

1. Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of
. building permit applications, inspections, and open complaints that were filed for properties
within the Village of Lancaster from December 13, 2024 — January 2, 2025.

TACTION - I ReciFile
Refer to:

2. Correspondence from Robert Heil, SLA Solutions, providing notice of a new application for
an on-premises alcoholic beverage license for Spano Enterprises (dba Papi Grande’s) to be
located at 20 West Main Street as received in the Village Clerk-Treasurer’s Office on
January 2, 2025, and further requesting a waiver of the 30-day notification requirement to
expedite the licensing process.

ACTION - RecFile

3. Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending
approval of the Change in Use application for Lancaster Indoor Bounce House, 11 West
Main Street, Suite 980, following review by the Planning Commission at its December 19,

2024 meeting.
k(’ﬁ’l' to

4. Correspondence from Mike Reinhold, Planning Commission Chairperson, recommending
approval of the Site Plan application submitted by William and Lori Skubis for Skoob’s
Village Grille, 50 Central Avenue, following review by the Planning Commission at its

. i _December 19, 2024 meeting.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:

5. Correspondence from Watts Architects & Engineers providing a proposal for engineering

services for storm sewer investigations in Mini-Systems 4 and 7.
ACTION - Rec/File
. Referto;

6. Correspondence from NYS Department of State providing confirmation of electronic
submission of the Uniform Code and Energy Code Administration and Enforcement Report
for Reporting Year 2024 for the Village of Lancaster as prepared and filed by Town of

Lancaster Supervising Code Enforcement Officer Matthew Fischione.
ACTION -
7. _
ACTION - ReciFile
ﬂLf,i’_"LO_f,,,,T
8. i |
ACTION - RecFile
Refer 10:
|
|
9. | L

ACTION - J ReciFile

Page 1 Last Updated: 1/10/2025 8:44 AM



VILLAGE COVER SHEET

JANUARY 6, 2025 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 7



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

INSTALL SIGN

GENERATOR

INSTALL RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING
ERECT RESIDENTIAL ADD/ALT
ERECT COMMERCIAL ADD/ALT

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE

B et B bt e



Vibe Yoga Lab LLC

Franks Commercial & Home
Vibe Yoga tab LLC

All Pro Plumbing LLC
Cellino Plumbing Inc.
Ledger Cree Development

Home Power Systems LLC

11 W. Main St.
15 Bowen Ave.

11 W. Main St.

185 Laverack Ave.

68 Church St.
51 Beach Ave.

38 Aurora St.

Commercial Add/Alt
Residential Add/Alt
Sign

Residential Plumb.
Residential Plumb.
Commercial Add/Alt

Generator



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
Open Date: 01/02/25
2025-0002 12 Milton Dr 115.10-9-17 Exterior Property Open Thaddeus
Maint Edwards
2025-0003 16 James P1 115.27-2-29 Exterior Property Open Dennis Tremblay
Maint
Open Date: 01/02/25 Total #: 2
Open Date: 12/20/24
2024-0859 41 Lombardy St 115.27-4-17 Exterior Property Closed Daniel Aubry
Maint
Open Date: 12/20/24 Total #: 1
Open Date: 12/23/24
2024-0860 72 Lombardy St 115.35-2-14 Exterior Property Closed Delevan Property
Maint Holdings
2024-0861 23 Pardee Ave 115.35-2-2 Exterior Property Closed Cody William
Maint Clement-Sanders
2024-0862 58 Lombardy St 115.27-5-24 Exterior Property Open Andrew
Maint Christopher
2024-0863 54 Lombardy St 115.27-5-22 Exterior Property Closed Nicolas Cavalleri
Maint
2024-0864 48 Lombardy St 115.27-5-19 Exterior Property Closed Cory Adamczak
Maint
2024-0865 38 Lombardy St 115.27-5-14 Exterior Property Open Lawrence
Maint Pignataro
2024-0866 25 Lombardy St 115.27-4-9 Exterior Property Closed Derek Malke
Maint
2024-0867 23 Lombardy St 115.27-4-8 Exterior Property Closed Fifth Third Bank
Maint National Ass.
2024-0868 19 Lombardy St 115.27-4-7 Exterior Property Closed Eric Ellis
Maint
2024-0869 5533 Broadway St 104.83-5-26.1 Exterior Property Closed Swanson &
Maint Birkby Assocs
LLC
Open Date: 12/23/24 Total #: 10
Open Date: 12/26/24
2024-0872 71 Brandel Ave 104.16-3-3 Misc Closed Sandra Zelak
Open Date: 12/26/24 Total #: 1
Open Date: 12/27/24
2024-0873 151 Sawyer Ave 104.11-10-20 Interior Property Closed Joseph Milazzo
Maint
Open Date: 12/27/24 Total #: 1
Open Date: 12/30/24
2024-0876 00 Aurora St 115.57-2-95 Exterior Property Open Parkview Court
Maint Inc.

Generated By: BethCook On: 01/02/2025 At: 3:47 PM

Open Date: 12/30/24 Total #: 1
Grand Total: 16

Page 1 of 1



W Sood s,

5008 MOUNT VERNON BLVD.
HAMBURG, NY 14075
585-633-3165 info@slasolutions.com www.slasolutions.com

REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF THE 30 DAY MUNICIPALITY NOTIFICATION

Date: 12/30/2024

To the Municipality of: LANCASTER

Please be advised that a waiver of the 30-day notification is requested on behalf of SPANO
ENTERPRISES, LLC dba PAPI GRANDE’S located at 20 W MAIN ST., LANCASTER, NY
14086. They are applying for an ON PREMISE LIQUOR LICENSE to serving LIQUOR,
WINE, BEER & CIDER in a RESTAURANT establishment. This request is made to expedite

the licensing process.

Thank You,

2

ROBERT HEIL

SLA Solutions

If such waiver is granted, please write a letter to that effect, signed by an Official, on OFFICIAL municipality
stationary and either fax, e-mail or forward it to:

Robert Heil, Liquor License Consultant

5008 Mount Vernon Blvd.,

Hamburg, NY 14075

PHONE: 716-777-4060

FAX : 866-910-5025 E-MAIL : info@slasolutions.com



rev12312021
OFFICE USE ONLY

(O original (O Amended Date

49

Standardized NOTICE FORM for Providing 30-Day Advance
Notice to a Local Municipality or Community Board

1. Date Notice Sent: 12/30/2024 la. Delivered by: Certlﬁed Mall Return Recelpt Requested

2. Select the type of Application that will be filed with the Authority for an On-Premises Alcoholic Beverage License:
For premises outside the City of New York:

® New Application o Removal @ Class Change

For premises in the City of New York:

O New Application € New Application and Temporary Retail Permit € Temporary Retail Permit © Removal
© Class Change © Method of Operation © Corporate Change ORenewal © Alteration

For New and Temporary Retail Permit applicants, answer each question below using all information known to date

For Renewal applicants, answer all questions

For Alteration applicants, attach a complete written description and diagrams depicting the proposed alteration(s)

For Corporate Change applicants, attach a list of the current and proposed corporate principals

For Removal applicants, attach a statement of your current and proposed addresses with the reason(s) for the relocation

For Class Change applicants, attach a statement detailing your current license type and your proposed license type

For Method of Operation Change applicants, although not required, if you choose to submit, attach an explanation detailing those changes

Please include all documents as noted above. Failure to do so may result in disapproval of the application.
This 30-Day Advance Notice is Being Provided to the Clerk of the Following Local Municipality or Community Board:

3. Name of Municipality or Community Board: [ \/|LLAGE OF LANCASTER

Applicant/Licensee Information:

4. Licensee Serial Number (if applicable): 'N/A l Expiration Date (if applicable): | N/A

5. Applicant or Licensee Name: , SPANO ENTERPRISES, LLC

6. Trade Name (if any): | PAP| GRANDE'S

7. Street Address of Establishment: |20 W MAIN ST.

8. City, Town or Vi”agEILANCASTER I , NY ZipCode: (14086

.

9. Business Telephone Number of applicant/ Licensee: |71 6-836-7274

10. Business E-mail of Applicant/Licensee: papigrandes@yahoo_com

11. Type(s) of alcohol sold or to be sold: € Beer & cider © Wine, Beer & Cider ¢ Liguor, Wine, Beer & Cider

12. Extent of Food Service: @ Fuil Food menu; full kitchen run by a chef/cook © Menu meets legal minimum food requirements; food prep area required

13.Type of Establishment:  |[Restaurant (full kitchen and full menu required) I
D Seasonal Establishment EIJuke Box ElDisc Jockey ERecorded Music El Karaoke

14. Method of Operation:

(check all that apply) [®] Live Music (give details i.e., rock bands, acoustic, jazz, etc.): IMIXED GENRE |

[JratronDancing [ Employee Dancing  [] Exotic Dancing  [_] Topless Entertainment
[] video/Arcade Games [J Third Party Promoters ] Security Personnel

D Other (specify): | |

15. Licensed Outdoor Area: [ ] None Patioor Deck | Rooftop Ll Garden/Grounds U Freestanding Covered Structure
{check all that apply} [/] Sidewalk Cafe Other (specify): STAGE AREA

Page 1of2



opla-rev12312021 r OEEICE LISE iy

(O original (O Amended Date

49

16. List the floor(s) of the building that the establishment is located on: |BASEMENT & 1ST FLOOR ’

17. List the room number(s) the establishment is located in within the building, if appropriate: | 1-bar kitchen,dining,office,restrooms, storage;B-dining,storage |

18. Is the premises located within 500 feet of three or more on-premises liquor establishments? O Yes ©® No
19. Will the license holder or a manager he physically present within the establishment during all hours of operation? ® Yes O No

20. If this is a transfer application {an existing licensed business is being purchased) provide the name and serial number of the licensee:

NIA | [N
Name Serial Number

21. Does the applicant or licensee own the building in which the establishment is located? Q Yes (if YES, SKIP 23-26) ©No

Owner of the Building in Which the Licensed Establishment is Located

22. Building Owner's Full Name: || ANCASTER VILLAGE CENTER PHASE, LLC |

23. Building Owner's Street Address: [11 W MAIN ST., SUITE 100 |

24, City, Town or Village: || ANCASTER State: | Ny Zip Code:
14086

25. Business Telephone Number of Building Owner: | 716-534-5160 ]

Representative or Attorney Representing the Applicant in Connection with the
Application for a License to Traffic in Alcohol at the Establishment Identified in this Notice

26. Representative/Attorney's Full Name: ]ROBERT HEIL J

27. Representative/Attorney's Street Address: ‘5008 MOUNT VERNON BLVD. l

28. City, Town or Village: [HAMBURG | state: [NY | Zip Code: | 140785

29. Business Telephone Number of Representative/Attorney: I 716-777-4060 I

30. Business E-mail Address of Representative/Attorney: I info@slasolutions.com l

I am the applicant or licensee holder or a principal of the legal entity that holds or is applying for the license.
Representations in this form are in conformity with representations made in submitted documents relied upon by
the Authority when granting the license. | understand that representations made in this form will also be relied
upon, and that false representations may result in disapproval of the application or revocation of the license.

By my signature, | affirm - under Penalty of Perjury - that the representations made in this form are true.

31. Printed Principal Name: [ JAMES A. SPANO | Title: [LLC MEMBER/LLC MANAGER

Principal Sighature: /%g

Page 2 of 2



Village of Lancaster Planning Commission

Municipal Building 5423 Broadway Lancaster, NY 14086

15!
1fia (2026
January 2, 2025

Lynne Ruda, Mayor
Village Board of Trustees
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Re: Lancaster Indoor Bounce House
11 West Main St. Suite 980, Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Mayor Ruda & Village Trustees:

At its meeting on December 19, 2024, the Planning Commission reviewed the request
submitted by the petitioners, Jim Connors and Frank Verece, and moved to recommend
the Village to approve the Change in Use Application.

Should you have any questions regarding the Planning Commission’s recommendation,
please do not hesitate to call me at 716-864-0484.

Respectfully submitted,

Mike Reinhold
Chairperson, Planning Commission

MR/AMD

cc: Michael Stegmeier, Village Clerk & Treasurer
Wayne Cisco, Dept. of Public Works
Matt Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer
Eric Feldman, Lancaster Village Fire Chief
Jim Connors, Petitioner
Frank Verece, Petitioner



ViIIage of Lancaster Planning Commission

Municipal Building 5423 Broadway Lancaster, NY 14086

January 2, 2025 ’Ji (3[202 c

Lynne Ruda, Mayor
Village Board of Trustees
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Re: Skoob’s Village Grille
50 Central Ave., Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Mayor Ruda & Village Trustees:

At its meeting on December 19, 2024, the Planning Commission reviewed the request
submitted by the petitioners, William and Lori Skubis, and moved to recommend the
Village to approve the Site Plan Application.

Should you have any questions regarding the Planning Commission’s recommendation,
please do not hesitate to call me at 716-864-0484.

Respectfully submitted,

Mike Reinhold
Chairperson, Planning Commission

MR/AMD

cc: Michael Stegmeier, Village Clerk & Treasurer
Wayne Cisco, Dept. of Public Works
Matt Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer
Eric Feldman, Lancaster Village Fire Chief
William and Lori Skubis, Petitioners



Mike Stegmeier ot (i3 DATE 5

From: Lisa Mies <Imies@watts-ae.com>
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 11:14 AM

To: Mike Stegmeier
Bradley Sendlak; Shawn Marshall; Jessica Henschel; Dawn Maiolo

Ce:
Subject: 24-731 - Village of Lancaster - Mini-Systems 4 and 7 Storm Sewer Investigations
Attachments: 24-731 MS4+7 Storm.pdf

Good morning,

See attached proposal for the Village of Lancaster, Mini-Systems 4 and 7 Storm Sewer investigations.
If you have any questions or need additional information, do not hesitate to contact us.
Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal to you.

Lisa Mies
Marketing Consultant

Watts Architects & Engineers
95 Perry Street, Suite 300, Buffalo, NY 14203

716-206-5144 Phone

BUFFALOIROCHESTERISYRACUSE | NEW YORK
watts-ae.com




watts
Architeots
&Engineers

Transmitted via email: mei n ill
January 6, 2025

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk - Treasurer
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Re: Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Mini-Systems 4 and 7 Storm Sewer Investigations
Watts Proposal No. 24-731

Dear Mr. Stegmeier:

ent the following proposal to provide professional services for the project

Watts Architects & Engineers (Watts) is pleased to pres
of Services, Technical Assumptions,

referenced above. Our proposal is organized in the following sections: Background, Scope
Compensation and Schedule.

BACKGROUND

The Village of Lancaster (the Village) has been required by the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC)
under Order on Consent #R9-20030410-19 to provide a comprehensive Capacity, Management, Operation and Maintenance
Plan (CMOM) and a Work Plan, which includes an Infiltration/Inflow Report (I/1 Report), Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Survey (SSES)
and Corrective Action Plans (CAP). Watts has been under contract since May 2016 to support the Village in satisfying the
requirements of the Order on Consent and preparing the necessary reports, field investigations and data analysis.

(MS-4) and Mini-System 7 (MS-7) have been either replaced or had liners
installed. However, sewer overflow issues continue to occur within MS-4, including the central business district, and additionally
there are sewer backups occurring at a residence on Oxford Avenue. In previous projects, existing storm ma nholes that are buried
and unmapped have been discovered and encountered. While many efforts have been made to separate the storm and sanitary
systems, it is now believed that there are potentially storm manholes and sewers that are still interconnected with the sanitary
sewer system. Watts previously performed site-specific stormwater investigations throughout mini-system 4 and found several
cross connections, one of which was on Pleasant Ave, which has turned into a new project for the Village. Another cross connection
was discovered on Court Street via smoke testing. After filming, no connection was found, and further investigation was not
completed. Additionally, Mini-system 7 was investigated in Parkview Court and around Oxford and Richmond Avenues due to

surcharging. No cross connections were identified in that area.

Most of the sanitary sewers within Mini-System 4

urt Street, as well as the remainder of mini-systems 4 and 7

Watts is proposing to finish investigating the cross connection on Co
to surcharging of the sanitary sewers during rain events.

to locate areas within the storm sewer that could still be contributing

SCOPE OF SERVICES
[tems to be completed between Spring and Fall 2025:

1. Oversee DPW personnel to investigate stormwater inflow within Mini-Systems 4 and 7.
a. Investigate the storm sewer system for cross connections and if buried manholes are discovered, DPW will

uncover, and investigate interconnection from the storm sewer to the sanitary sewer system.

b. Investigations will include smoke and dye testing and some CCTV as necessary.
c. This is anticipated to take twenty-five (25) days of oversight in the field by Watts personnel.

2. Submit an overall report of the findings to the Village Board, including order-of-magnitude recommendations, for future
design and construction documents 1o remedy issues found.



Watts
Architects
&ZEngineers

Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Mini-Systems 4 and 7 Storm Sewer Investigations
Watts Proposal No. 24-731

Lancaster Village DPW Responsibilities and Contributions:

1. The Village will employ their own staff and equipment to support necessary field operations for tasks including manhole
inspections, smoke testing, CCTV inspections, Flow Testing, Internal Building and House to House Inspections. Additional
support may be required beyond the items previously listed.

2. The Village will apply to NYSDOT for a Utility Work Permit prior to starting operations on Broadway (Route 20).

3. The Village will apply to Erie County DPW for a Utility Work Permit prior to starting testing operations on Aurora Street,

south of Como Park Blvd to the Village line.
4. The Viliage will be responsible for Maintenance and Protection of Traffic plans and operations.

IONS

A Base Scope of Services does not include design, construction or permitting services for capital improvements or
repairs.

B. Watts' staff will attend two (2) meetings with the Village to discuss findings. Watts' staff will be available to participate
in conference calls as necessary.

C. Services associated with the following are not included in the base scope: environmental services/engineering,
surveys, testing and verification uniess specifically included above.

COMPENSATION

Compensation required for the Base Scope of Services indicated above will be in accordance with the following “lump sum” fees
and the attached Appendix A: General Conditions for Professional Services. Our invoices will be submitted on a monthly basis
with 30 days terms of net. The fees in this proposal are firm for 30 days, but thereafter are subject to change without notice.

These services are to be provided for the following fees:
$39,600.00

Mini-systems 4 and 7 Storm Sewer Investigations

Additional services required beyond the above-described Scope of Services will be invoiced on a time-and-expense basis in
accordance with the attached Schedule of Professional Fees and Reimbursabie Expenses. Your written consent will be obtained

prior to the commencement of any additional or out-of-scope work.

SCHEDULE

We are prepared to start work upon receipt of your written authorization to proceed and we will meet a reasonable schedule
agreed to with the Village. We anticipate the effort to be completed by fall 2025.

We appreciate this opportunity to continue with this project. If you should have any questions or need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me at (716) 206-5110 or Brad Sendlak at (716) 206-5107.

Sincerely,

WATTS ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS

W ket

Shawn M. Marshall
Civil Project Manager

Attachments:  Appendix A: General Conditions for Professional Services
Schedule of Professional Fees and Reimbursable Expenses
EX A - Mini-system 4 Storm Sewer Investigation Locations
EX B - Mini-system 4 Storm Sewer Investigation Locations
EX C - Mini-system 4 Storm Sewer Investigation Locations
EX D - Mini-system 7 Storm Sewer Investigation Locations
EX E - Mini-system 7 Storm Sewer Investigation Locations

M:\2024\731 VOL - MS 4 & 7 Stormwater Investigation\24-731 MS4+7 Storm.docx
Page 2 of 3



watts
Architects

&Engineers
Proposal for Professional Engineering Services

Mini-Systems 4 and 7 Storm Sewer Investigations
Watts Proposal No. 24-731

PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE

The attached Base Scope of Services, Technical Assumptions, Compensation, Schedule, Professional Fee and Reimbursable
Expenses and Appendix A are acceptable for Watts Proposal No. 24-731, Proposal for Professional Engineering Services, Mini-

Systems 4 and 7 Storm Sewer Investi gations for the Village of Lancaster (CLIENT).

Agreed to and accepted this day of , 2025.

Signed:

Name:

(please print)

Title:

Your Company Reference Number
to Appear on our Invoice(s):

M:\2024\731 VOL - MS 4 & 7 Stormwater Investigation\24-731 MS4+7 Storm.docx
Page 3 of 3



Appendix A
GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Watts Architects & Engineers (WATTS) will perform professional services in a timely manner but it is agreed between the parties to this
Agreement that WATTS cannot be responsible for delays occasioned by factors beyond its control, nor by factors which could not reasonably have

been foreseen at the time this Agreement was prepared and executed.

WATTS will perform its services using that degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised under similar conditions by professional
consultants practicing in the same field at the same time in the same or similar locality. No other warranty, express or implied, is made or intended
related to the services provided. Watts shall only be liable for its own negligent acts or omissions and assumes no liability for the acts or omissions

of any other party.
epared by WATTS and their consultants are Instruments of Service for use solely with
¢ form. WATTS and their consultants shall be deemed the authors and owners of their

respective Instruments of Service and shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including copyrights. The Instruments of
Service shall not be used by any other party for future additions or alterations to this Project or for other projects, without the prior written
agreement of WATTS. Any unauthorized use of the Instruments of Service shall be at the other party's sole risk and without liability to WATTS and

their consultants.

Drawings, specifications and other documents, pr
respect to this Project. This includes documents in electroni

During the performance of services within this Agreement, the scope of WATTS' services and compensation thereon may be adjusted by

written consent of the client.

ment or its breach, and if the dispute cannot be settled through direct discussions, the
deavor to settle the dispute in an amicable matter by non-binding
f the parties to resolve the dispute through mediation shall in no way
cified within the Agreement, this Agreement shall be

If a dispute arises out of or relates to this Agree
parties agree that prior to the filing of any legal action, they will first en
mediation, using a certified mediator or certified mediation service. Failure 0
remove the right of either party to pursue any legal action or recourse. Unless otherwise spe
governed by the laws of the State of New York.

Neither party shall hold the other responsible for damages or delays in performance caused by acts of God, strikes, lockouts, accidents,
pandemics, epidemics or other events beyond the control of the other or the other’s employees and agents.

n to services performed and shall be due and payable within 30 days of submittal, without

Progress payments shall be made in proportio
Overdue invoices shall bear an interest rate of 1-1/2% per month calculated from the 31st

retainage unless other terms are specified in proposal.
day after submittal.

The total liability, in the aggregate, of WATTS to CLIENT and anyone claiming by, through, or under CLIENT, for any and all claims, losses,

costs or damages whatsoever arising out of, resulting from or in any way related to the Project or the Agreement from any cause or causes,
including but not limited to the negligence, professional errors or omissions, strict liability or breach of contract, or warranty express of implied, of
WATTS, shall not exceed the total insurance proceeds paid on behalf of or to CLIENT by WATTS insurers in settlement or satisfaction of CLIENT's
claims under the terms and conditions of WATTS insurance polices applicable thereto (excluding fees, costs, and expenses of investigation, claims

adjustment, defense, and appeal).

nify and hold harmless CLIENT's officers, directors, partners, and employees

To the fullest extent permitted by law, WATTS shall indem
t acts or omissions of WATTS in the performance and furnishing of services

from and against any and all damages caused solely by the negligen
under this Agreement.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT shall indemnify and hold harmless WATTS from and against any and all costs, losses and
damages (including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all court or other
dispute resolution costs) caused solely by the negligent acts or omissions of CLIENT with respect to this Agreement or the Project.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, WATTS' total liability to CLIENT and anyone claiming by, through, or under CLIENT for any cost,
loss or damages caused in part by the negligence of WATTS and in part by the negligence of CLIENT or any other negligent entity or individual
shall not exceed the percentage share that WATTS' negligence bears to the total negligence of CLIENT, WATTS, and all other negligent entities and

individuals.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT shall indemnify and hold harmless WATTS from and against all costs, losses, and damages
(including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all court or arbitration or other
ironmental Condition, provided that (i} any such cost, loss, or

dispute resolution costs) caused by, arising out of or resulting from a Hazardous Envi
damage s attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury or destruction of tangible property (other than completed Work),

including the loss of use resulting therefrom, and (i) nothing shall obligate CLIENT to indemnify any individual or entity from and against the

consequences of that individual's or entity’s own negligence or willful misconduct.

y be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be enforceable against the other Party

The Parties agree that this Agreement ma
le original. The Parties agree that electronic copies and facsimile transmissions of signatures

signing it and together shall be deemed to be a sing
shall be deemed originals for all purposes.

KAOffice\STANFORM\FORMS\Appendix A.doc



SCHEDULE OF PROFESSIONAL FEES AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

WATTS ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS
95 PERRY STREET, SUITE 300
BUFFALO, NY 14203
(716) 206-5100

July 1, 2024
PROFESSIONAL FEES:
Labor Category Minimum Average Maximum
Principal $212 $262 $354
Sr. Enviro. Mgr. - NYC Office $209 $209 $209
Sr. Structural Engineer $194 $194 $194
Sr. Environmental Consuiltant $119 $146 $189
Architecture Dept. Design Leader $188 $188 $188
Engineer VI (A) $182 $186 $188
Engineer VIl (A) 3186 $186 $186
Architecture Dept. Business Leader $181 $181 $181
Structura! Engineer [l (A) $166 $166 $166
Engineer iV (A) $139 $146 $153
Sr. Environmental Consultant - NYC $153 $153 $153
Sr. Environmental Engineer ll} $152 $152 $152
Engineer Il (A) $113 $132 $151
Architect Designer $95 $116 $136
Engineering Technician Il (N) $136 $136 $136
Sr. CADD Technician $133 $133 $133
Environmental Scientist IV $125 $125 $125
Sr. Environmental Scientist $113 $113 $113
Environmental Consultant $96 $103 $111
Architect $105 $108 $110
Engineer I/ (A) $97 $103 $107
Environmental Engineer I/ll $99 $99 $99
CADD Technician II $97 $97 $97
Project Monitor Supervisor $89 $89 $89
Environmental Scientist Il $78 $81 $83
Project Monitor / Air Sampling Tech. $57 $66 $81
Administrative Assistant $78 $78 $78
Associate Eng. Technician Ii (N) $78 $78 $78
Environmental Scientist | $72 $75 $78
Intern Architect $78 $78 $78

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES:

1) Per diem for lodging and meals shall be

Internal Revenue Service, IRS Publication #1542). These charges will be billed at cost.

2) Travel, long distance telephone, postage, and toll charges wi

3) Reproduction Costs:

4) Materials, outside services, special equipment, and supplies purchased on b
be billed at cost plus 20%. Variance fees made payable to the NYS Commis:

Xerox Copies: $0.05 per sheet

CADD Plots: $1.00 per plot
Blueprints: $0.30 per sq. foot CADD Mylars: $5.00 per plot

limited to the Federal maximum rate for the area of stay (published yearly by the

Il be billed at cost, based on federal maximum rates.

Color Copies: $0.30 per sheet Project Photos: at cost

5) Asbestos Sampling Fees (rates to be determined on a job-by-job basis)

Billing will be on a monthly basis or upon completion of worl

technical service labor down by job classification and total hours for each classification.

ehalf of the client, with client's prior consent, will
sioner of Labor will be paid directly by the client.

Kk, with terms of net at 20 days from day of invoicing. Each invoice will break the

PROFESSIONAL FEES AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE



LEGEND

| %  UNMAPPED OUTFALL ®  DRAINAGE INLET
| U CATCH BASIN B CULVERT
‘ ©  MANKOLE @  POND INLET/OUTLET

| ® PIPE

o wm o mmm MINI-SYSTEM BOUNDARY LINE
mmm mes CREEKWATERSHED

INVESTIGATION AREAS

B MUNICIPAL GUTFALL
8  COUNTY QUTFALL
—— FLOWDIRECTION

e DITCH

¥

1

MINI-SYSTEM 4 STORM SEWER

INVESTIGATION LOCATIONS

SCALE: 1" = 500'

project number: drawing history project

grr\ae‘::’l’:el:iy;y' ;h?l?d number _ date description by | LANCASTER

date: DECEMBER2024] —— ———— —— MINI-SYSTEMS 4&7
8 scale: AS NOTED ... |STORMSEWER Watts

— e INVESTIGATION A mhltem

<
=< R _ O = e —— PROPOSAL
= &Engineers
X sheet number proprietary notes: shest itie Buftalo, NY 14208
- THIS DOCUMENT, AND THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS INCORPORATED HEREIN, AS AN INSTRUMENT OF STORM
| T A A T
nN THE WRITEEN "AUTHORIZATION OF WATTS ARCHITECTURE & ENGIﬁEERING. UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION INVEsTIGATION
(=] OR ADDITION TO ANY SURVEY DRAWNG, DESIGN, SPECIFICATION, PLAN OR REPORT IS A VIOLATION
g OF SECTION 7209, PROVISION 2 OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW. Loc ATIONS




LEGEND

[ #  UNMAPPED OUTFALL
= GATCHBASIN
| ©  MANHOLE

| ® PIPE

mem mmw CREEKWATERSHED

INVESTIGATION AREAS

B DRAINAGE INLET B MUNICIPAL OUTFALL

B CULVERT ‘ B COUNTY OUTFALL

@ POND INLET/OUTLET —+— FLOWDIRECTION
o DTCH

MINI-SYSTEM BOUNDARY LINE

AREAS ALREADY INVESTIGATED

MINI-SYSTEM 4 STORM SEWER
INVESTIGATION LOCATIONS

SCALE: 1" = 500'

VZOZQLHSIHA:IOO

project number. drawing history project

d;aw: Zyb SJGSI number  date description by LANCASTER

checked by:

date: DECEMBER 2024 — —— | MINI-SYSTEMS 4&7

scale: ASNOTED| - STORM SEWER Watts

INVESTIGATION Architects
I _ = — PROPOSAL &En@
neers

sheet number proprietary notes: sheet title wr““
THIS DOCUMENT, AND THE IDEAS AND DESICNS INCORPORATED HEREIN, AS AN INSTRUMENT OF sToRM
D T B et 3 . PARY, T0 ANY OTER PROKCT WTHOUT

E X B B rmmortotes i S L S bt o | INVESTIGATION

OF SECTION 7209, PROVISION 2 OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW. LOCATIONS




LEGEND

%  UNMAPPED OUTFALL #  DRAINAGE INLET B MUNICIPAL OUTFALL
& CATCHBASIN &  CULVERT B COUNTY OUTFALL
©  MANHOLE B POND INLET/OUTLET ——— FLOWDIRECTION
@ PIPE = DITCH
MINI-SYSTEM BOUNDARY LINE

smm CREEKWATERSHED

-
INVESTIGATION AREAS
AREAS ALREADY INVESTIGATED
CEN: "‘ > E ""'3 ','. .,;._ J “H [Shoks
” 3 el K‘-_Z‘l i)
@ -C‘EAI‘.J!_‘IAS/' s Sy S
S Ay
= = ,ﬂ«.a.u !
N . Er-r
O ByRvEzs
—- = \/-Tn_\x—l’s :
MINI-SYSTEM 4 STORM SEWER
1 SCALE: 1" = 500'
project number: drawing history project
drawn by: JABY number date description by LANCASTER
checked by: SMM o
date: DECEMBER 2024 - - | MINI-SYSTEMS 4&7
O scale: ASNOTEDf| —— STORM SEWER
< S INVESTIGATION
=< — . —— PROPOSAL
2
® — - '
T sheet number proprietary notes: sheet title
=1 THIS DOCUMENT, AND THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS INCORPORATED HEREIN, AS AN INSTRUMENT OF sTORM
C CONSERTALTS, A0 1. KO 10 BF WGED W WO 0 I EART. F0R v OTRER PROKCT WTHOUT
N EX THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF WATTS ARCHITECTURE & ENGINEERING, UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION 'NVESTIGATION
(=3 OR ADDITION 7O ANY SURVEY DRAWING, DESIGN, SPECIFICATION, PLAN OR REPORT IS A VIOLATION
»N OF SECTON 7209, PROVISION 2 OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW. Loc ATIONS
'




—

LEGEND

i %  UNMAPPED OUTFALL
©  GATCHBASIN
©  MANHOLE
® PIPE

8  DRAINAGE INLET B MUNICIPAL GUTFALL

B CULWVERT B  COUNTY OUTFALL

%  POND INLET/OUTLET —— FLOWMRECTION
s DITCH

o wo o e MINI-SYSTEM BOUNDARY LINE

msm s CREEKWATERSHED

INVESTIGATION AREAS

AREAS ALREADY INVESTIGATED

<

FAIRFIELD/AVENUE

=1

= 65 i
o~ OX-2N
| J

277} RICHMOND AVENUE

RICH-5E -

MINI-SYSTEM 7 STORM SEWER
INVESTIGATION LOCATIONS

1 SCALE: 1" = 500’

S EC46 i. I VA
1 IS EO Hl S B
& B —oxan = :I‘_J

project number: drawing history project
drawn by: JAB | number date description by LANCASTER
checked by: SMM T
date- DECEMBER2024] ———  —— — —— MINI-SYSTEMS 4&7
8 scale: AS NOTED B S — = STORM SEWER Watte
e e INVESTIGATION rreRlteses
%
= N —— B PROPOSAL
= &Engineers
@) — —— _ - 96 Pomry Strest, Sults 300
x | shee! number proprietary notes: shest title Buftain, NY 14203
- THIS DOCUNENT, AND THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS WCORPORATED HEREIN, AS AN INSTRUMENT OF STORM
G| S e e e e b
A\ Ex D s Ao S T SE0ED w niie S oo s o e vor | INVESTIGATION
o OR ADDIMON TO ANY SURVEY DRAWING, DESIGN, SPECIFICATION, PLAN OR REPORT IS A VIOLATION
N GF SECTION 7209, PROVISION 2 OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATIGN LAW. Loc AT'ONS
~




LEGEND

4  UNMAPPED OUTFALL DRAINAGE INLET
CULVERT

POND INLET/OUTLET

o CATCH BASIN
©  MANHOLE
@ PIPE

MINI-SYSTEM BOUNDARY LINE

B MUNICIPAL OUTFALL
#  COUNTY OUTFALL

—— FLOWDIRECTION

e DITCH

s ssm CREEK WATERSHED
s INVESTIGATION AREAS
AREAS ALREADY INVESTIGATED
!, ] T
(Modesh = | Lesgsaer-1] - [
Y N%ﬁll R AVE.,.
~ FIRST-3
]
R ‘ﬂ.
wl
=
L
-85, |
|
=,
MINI-SYSTEM 7 STORM SEWER
1 SCALE: 1" = 500'
project number: drawing history project
drawn by: JAB Y number date description by LANCASTER
checked by: SMME T
date: DECEMBER2024} —— — — MINI-SYSTEMS 4&7
8 scale: AS NOTED - STORM SEWER
—_— — —— INVESTIGATION
=< I . = = — PROPOSAL
P &Engineers
2] T = - - i 95 Penty: Sulte 300
:_I:' sheet number proprietary notes: sheet title m“
THIS DOCUMENT. AND THE DEAS AND DESIGNS INCORPORATED HEREW, AS AN INSTRUMENT OF STORM
e R S R R e e
N Ex E THE WRITTEN .AU'[HDRIZATION OF WATTS ARCHITECTURE & ENGII‘iEER!NG, UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION |NVESTIGATION
o OR ADDITION TO ANY SURVEY DRAWNG, DESIGN, SPECIFICATION, PLAN OR REPORT IS A VIOLATION
|Nl OF SECTION 7208, PROVISION 2 OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW. Loc AT'ONS
-




Mike Stegmeier

From: dos.sm.codes.1203ReportForm <dos.sm.codes.1203ReportForm@dos.ny.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 3:30 PM

To: MFischione@lancasterny.gov

Cc: Lynne T. Ruda; Mike Stegmeier

Subject: 2024 Annual Report Submission Received for Lancaster

Attachments: Uniform Code Administration and Enforcement Report 2024.pdf

Dear Matthew Fischione,

This email confirms your electronic submission of the Uniform Code and Energy Code Administration and Enforcement
Report (Reporting Year 2024) for Village of Lancaster (Erie County) on Tuesday, January 7, 2025 3:29 PM. This is the first
submission received for the reporting year. A transcript of your submission is attached for your records.

If you have any questions, please contact the Division office by replying to this email or using contact information
provided below.

Oversight Unit

Division of Building Standards and Codes
New York Department of State

99 Washington Avenue, Suite 1160

Albany, NY 12231

(518) 474-4073

www.dos.ny.gov

You are receiving this message because you have been identified as the official who most recently submitted a report on
behalf of Lancaster or because you are identified in records provided to our agency by the Office of State Comptroller as
the chief executive or municipal clerk for Lancaster or the local government which is responsible for enforcement of the
Uniform Code or Energy Code in Lancaster.




One Commerce Plaza

vnglK Department Of State 99 Washington Avenue, Suite 1160
o = Albany, NY, 12231-0001
STATE | Building Standards and Codes (518) 474- 4073

Fax. (518) 474- 5788
https://dos.ny.gov/building-standards-and-codes

UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT (REPORTING YEAR: 2024)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Instructions

Are you using a supported web browser?

Make sure the web browser application you are using is updated to the most current release before proceeding. This
form should work with current versions of Chrome, Edge, Firefox, and Safari. We recommend that you not use Internet
Explorer, which is no longer supported by the underlying software for this form.

You may complete this form over multiple sessions.

This form will save your work on your computer as you go. If you close your browser before submitting your work, your
answers should load again the next time you open the form. The data are stored by your web browser in a storage space
it manages, so you must open the form again on the same computer and with the same browser to retrieve your work.
You must also be logged in as the same user each time if your computer requires you to log in with a username and

password.

Who must complete this form?
The official who oversees code enforcement activities for your local government must complete this form. If your local

government has transferred such responsibilities to another local government by opting out of enforcement or entering
a shared services agreement as provided by law, then this official will be part of the other local government. Do not
complete this form if you are not responsible for code enforcement activities in this local government’s jurisdiction.

instructions
The Reporting Year is the calendar year (January through December) for which the reported data have been collected.

The Uniform Code is the New York State Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code. The Energy Code is the New York
State Energy Conservation Construction Code. The Code Official is the official enforcing the Uniform Code or Energy

Code in the local government.

If you are submitting on behalf of a local government that administers the Uniform Code or the Energy Code for other
local governments, you must submit a separate report on each city, town, village, and county for which you administer

those services.

If you still have questions after reviewing this form and instructions, please contact the Division of Building Standards
and Codes by emailing dos.sm.codes.1203ReportForm@dos.ny.gov of calling (518) 474-4073.

Jurisdiction

Name of Local Government

Provide the full name of the local government (e.g., for counties, "Albany County" and for others, "City of Albany",
"Village of Cayuga Heights", etc.) for which you are reporting activities relative to administration and enforcement of the
Uniform Code and or Energy Code. You can type part of the local government's name and choose from the list that

appears.

Village of Lancaster (Erie County)

DOS-1743 rev_12 24 Page 1 0f 15



UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT (REPORTING YEAR: 2024)

MUNICIPALITY INFORMATION

Responsibility for Administration of Uniform Code and Energy Code in Local Government

Has the local government opted out of enforcing the Uniform Code and Energy Code?
Answer "yes" only if the municipality adopted a local law which was in effect during the reporting period and provided it

will not enforce the Uniform Code and Energy Code pursuant to Executive Law § 381(2).

No

Has the local government entered into an agreement pursuant to General Municipal Law, Article 5-G, with one or more
other local governments to jointly administer the Uniform Code or Energy Code as authorized by Executive Law Section

381(2)?
Yes

Does another local government administer the Uniform Code for the local government pursuant to such a shared

services agreement?
If yes, you will be prompted later in the submission to report details about Uniform Code administration.

Yes

Specify the other local government that is responsible for administration of Uniform Code in the local government.

town|Lancaster | 140344800000

Does another local government administer the Energy Code for the local government pursuant to such a shared services

agreement?
If yes, you will be prompted later in the submission to report details about Energy Code administration.

Yes

Specify the local government that is responsible for administration of the Energy Code in the local government.

town |Lancaster | 140344800000

Does the local government employ any code enforcement officials or building safety inspectors to support its

administration of the Uniform Code or Energy Code?
If yes, you will be prompted later in the submission to identify these personnel. Answer no if personnel who administer

code for the local government are not employees of the local government.

No

DOS-1743 rev_12_ 24 Page 2 of 15



UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT (REPORTING YEAR: 2024)

SCOPE OF REPORT

Submitting Official
Your earlier responses indicate the local government is responsible for its own administration of the Uniform Code and
Energy Code. You must be an employee of the local government to submit this report.

Are you an employee of the local government?
No

Please specify the local government you work for.
If you work for multiple local governments, specify the one that is responsible for administration of activities you are

reporting for the local government in this report.
Lancaster

Name

Matthew Fischione

Business Phone
Provide business phone number with area code.

716-601-0934

Business Email
The e-mail receipt for this submission will be sent to this address.

Mfischione@lancasterny.gov
Business Address
21 Central Ave.

City
For business address

Lancaster

Zip Code

14086

This report pertains to the local government, and it will be submitted by Lancaster.

You must report on administration of the Uniform Code for the local government in this report.

oK

Reporting Period

Does reported activity cover the full calendar year 2024?

Answer yes if reported code enforcement activities cover the full calendar year 2024 from January 1 to December 31.
Answer no if they cover only part of the year. You should only answer no if responsibility for enforcement was
transferred to or from another jurisdiction during the calendar year.

DOS-1743_rev_12_24 Page 3 of 15



UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT (REPORTING YEAR: 2024)
Yes

Reporting Period Start
What is the first date of the period for which you are reporting on the town's administration activity in 2024?

Reporting Period End
What is the last date of the period for which you are reporting on the town's administration activity in 2024?

Except where otherwise indicated, information provided in this report should reflect the status of the local government
as of Dec 31, 2024. Information provided regarding activities that happened during the reporting period should include
any activities that happened from Jan 1, 2024 to Dec 31, 2024.

OK

DOS-1743_rev_12_24 Page 4 of 15



UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT (REPORTING YEAR: 2024)

ADMINISTRATIVE AND LEGISLATIVE CONTEXT

How Responsibility Is Assigned
Are third-party contracted services used to meet the requirements of 19 NYCRR Part 12037

Yes

Does the third party meet the education requirements of 19 NYCRR Section 1203.2(e)?
Yes

Does the fire department perform fire safety inspections?

No

Who is responsible for fire safety inspections?

Town of Lancaster

Legislative Authorization
Please list the local law(s), ordinance(s) or appropriate regulation that provides for the administration and enforcement

of the Uniform Code and/or the Energy Code in the local government:
Enter the name and number of the local law, ordinance, and/or regulation that provides for the administration and
enforcement of the Uniform Code in the local government (example: Local Law #12 of 2006)

Village Code, Chapter 104 Building Construction

Local Legislative Modifications of Uniform Code Standards
Does the local government have in effect any local law or ordinance that imposes construction standards that are more

stringent than the requirements imposed by the Uniform Code?
[Answer "Yes" if the local government has a code in place that may be subject to Executive Law Article 18, Section 379.]

No

Is each such local law or ordinance approved or pending approval by the State Fire Prevention and Building Code Council
pursuant to Executive Law Article 18, Section 379?

Not Applicable

Specify the year and number of the local law(s) or ordinance(s):
Do not include laws or ordinances that have been completely repealed or replaced by more recent legislation.

Local Legislative Modifications of Energy Code Standards
Does the local government have in effect any local law or ordinance that imposes a local energy conservation

construction code that is more stringent than the Energy Code?
[Answer "Yes" if the local government has a local energy conservation construction code in place that may be subject to

Energy Law § 11-109.]

No

DOS-1743 rev_12 24 Page 5 of 15



UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT (REPORTING YEAR: 2024)
Is each such local law or ordinance filed with State Fire Prevention and Building Code Council pursuant to Energy Law §

11-1097
Not Applicable

Specify the year and number of the local law(s) or ordinance(s):
Do not include laws or ordinances that have been completely repealed or replaced by more recent legislation.

DOS-1743 rev_12 24 Page 6 of 15



UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT (REPORTING YEAR: 2024)

PERMITTING

Building Permits

Instructions for this section
Enter the number of building permits issued for each occupancy type listed.

(A) One-family dwellings, two-family dwellings, and townhouses
(A)(1) New construction

0

(A)(2) Additions, alterations, or repairs of existing

33

(A)(3)(1) How many of the building permits were issued for the installation of a manufactured home?

]

(A)(3)(2) How many of the manufactured home installations were completed by persons/entities certified by the
Department of State pursuant to 19 NYCRR Part 12107

0

(A)(3)(3) How many of these manufactured home installations were completed by an owner/occupant certified by the
Department of State pursuant to 19 NYCRR Part 12107

0

(B) Other residential occupancies
Exclude one-family dwellings, two-family dwellings, and townhouses reported above.

(B)(1) New construction

0

(B)(2) Additions, alterations, or repairs of existing
2

(C) Nonresidential buildings
Include commercial, industrial, and hazardous occupancies

(C)(1) New construction

0

(C)(2) Additions, alterations, or repairs of existing
11

(D) Other permits

(D)(1) All other permits (pools, sheds, decks, plumbing, HVAC, etc.)
This number should include all building permits not included in figures reported above.

DOS-1743 rev_12 24 Page 7 of 15



UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT (REPORTING YEAR: 2024)

(D)(2) Certificates of occupancy or compliance issued for all occupancies
Enter the number of certificates of occupancy and/or compliance issued here.

70

(D)(2)(1) How many of the certificates of occupancy were issued for a manufactured home installation?

0

(D)(2)(1)(1) How many of the manufactured home installations had the installer’'s warranty seal present prior to issuance
of the certificate of occupancy in accordance with 19 NYCRR Section 1210.16?

0

Operating Permits

Are operating permits required in the local government?

[Throughout the reporting period, operating permits were defined in the Uniform Code under Section 105 of the 2020
New York State Fire Code as follows:

105.6 Operating permits.
Where the stricter of the authority having jurisdiction's Code Enforcement Program or a Part 1203—Compliant Code

Enforcement Program requires an operating permit to conduct an activity or to use a category of building, no person or
entity shall conduct such activity or use such category of building without obtaining an operating permit from the
authority having jurisdiction. The procedures for applying for, issuing, revoking, and suspending operating permits shall
be as set forth in the stricter of the authority having jurisdiction’s Code Enforcement Program or a Part 1203 —Compliant

Code Enforcement Program.]

Yes

Stop Work Orders

Number of Stop Work Orders issued in reporting year
Enter the number of stop work orders issued. If none have been issued, enter 0.

34

DOS-1743_rev_12 24 Page 8 of 15



UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT (REPORTING YEAR: 2024)

PRACTICES

Notification of Fire or Explosion
Have procedures been established for notification by the chief of your fire department(s) regarding fire or explosion
involving any structural damage, fuel burning appliance, chimney, or gas vent?

Yes

Unsafe Structures and Equipment
Have procedures been established for identifying and addressing unsafe structures and equipment?

Yes

Procedures for Assuring Compliance with Uniform Code
Please identify all procedures used by the local government to assure compliance with the Uniform Code:

field_inspections,plan_reviews,software_report,compliance_checklist

Record Keeping
Has a system of records of the features and activities specified in 19 NYCRR section 1203.3(a-k) been established and

maintained?

Yes

Does the local government utilize computer software to support your Uniform Code or Energy Code administration?

Yes

Which vendors' software products does the local government use to administer the Uniform Code or Energy Code?

Edmunds Govtech/IPS

DOS-1743 rev_12 24 Page 9 of 15



UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT (REPORTING YEAR: 2024)

INSPECTIONS

Fire Safety and Property Maintenance Inspections

Use this section to report information regarding fire safety and property maintenance inspections performed in the local
government during the reporting period. In reporting numbers of buildings and occupancies, include only those which
Lancaster is required to inspect pursuant to 19 NYCRR 1203.3(h). Do not include those for which a state agency, such as
the New York State Office of Fire Prevention and Control, or another local government is responsible.

(A) Buildings Containing One Or More Areas of Public Assembly in the local government
[An area of public assembly is any area with an occupant load of 50 or more]

{A)(1) Number of buildings
51

(A)(2) Number of buildings inspected.
During the reporting period.

9

(A)(3) Number of buildings not inspected in the last 12 months
As of Dec 31, 2024, the last day of the reporting period.

41

(B) Buildings Containing 3 or More Dwelling Units in the local government

Do not include:
buildings containing areas of public assembly reported in (A)(1) above or dormitories reported in (C)(1) below.

(B)(1) Number of buildings

128

(B)(2) Number of dwelling units in buildings reported in question (B)(1) above
610

(B)(3) Number of buildings inspected
During the reporting period.

1

(B)(4) Number of buildings not inspected in the last 36 months
As of Dec 31, 2024, the last day of the reporting period.

{C) Dormitories in the local government
(C)(1) Number of buildings in the local government
0

(C)(2) Number of buildings inspected
During the reporting period.

0

DOS-1743 rev_12 24 Page 10 of 15



UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT (REPORTING YEAR: 2024)
(C)(3) Number of buildings not inspected in the last 12 months
As of Dec 31, 2024, the last day of the reporting period.

0

(D) Nonresidential Buildings in the local government

Do not include:

buildings containing areas of public assembly reported in {(A)(1) above;
buildings containing 3 or more dwelling units reported in (B)(1) above; or,
dormitories reported in (C)(1) above.

(D)(1) Number of buildings
287

(D)(2) Number of buildings
During the reporting period

17

(D)(3) Number of buildings not inspected in the last 36 months
As of Dec 31, 2024, the last day of the reporting period.

117

Special Inspections
Instructions for this section

Answer questions in this section in reference to special inspections as defined in Section 1702 of the Uniform Code.

Are special inspections required in the local government?
Yes

Construction Activity and Compliance
For each of the following project categories, provide the total number of projects in each category that were completed
during the year covered by this report. For both the Uniform Code and State Energy Code:

New commercial building construction projects completed
Uniform Code Energy Code

0 0

Completed new commercial building construction projects that are compliant.
Uniform Code Energy Code

0 0

New residential building construction projects completed.

Uniform Code Energy Code

0 0

DOS-1743 rev_12 24 Page 11 of 15



UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT (REPORTING YEAR: 2024)
Completed new residential building construction projects that are compliant.

Uniform Code Energy Code

0 0

Existing commercial building renovation projects completed.

Uniform Code Energy Code

7 7

Completed existing commercial building renovation projects that are compliant.
Uniform Code Energy Code

7 7

Existing residential building renovation projects completed.

Uniform Code Energy Code

14 14

Completed existing residential building renovation projects that are compliant.

Uniform Code Energy Code
14 14

Average Number of Uniform Code Inspections Per Construction Project
On average, how many construction inspections are conducted for Uniform Code compliance for each new residential
building?

On average, how many construction inspections are conducted for Uniform Code compliance for each new commercial
building?

Average Number of Energy Code Inspections Per Project
On average, how many construction inspections are conducted for Energy Code compliance for each new residential
building?

3

On average, how many construction inspections are conducted for Energy Code compliance for each new commercial
building?

3

DOS-1743 rev_12 24 Page 12 of 15



UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT (REPORTING YEAR: 2024)

Complaints
Has a procedure been established for addressing bona fide complaints asserting violations of either or both of the

Codes?
Yes

DOS-1743 rev_12 24 Page 13 of 15



UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT (REPORTING YEAR: 2024)

PERSONNEL

Instructions

Identify all Code Enforcement Officials and Building Safety Inspectors enforcing the Uniform Code within the local
government on any date between Jan 1, 2024 and Dec 31, 2024

Do not include individuals who are limited to zoning and/or planning functions.

Include both employees and those performing these functions under contract.

Include personnel performing any work that requires them to obtain or possess certification as a Building Safety
Inspector or Code Enforcement Officer. For example, fire department staff who perform fire safety or property
maintenance inspections should be included. If services are provided by another local government that is required to
file this report, you do not need to list any personnel in this report who will be listed in that local government's report.
Do not include any person who ceased performing such work before Jan 1, 2024, the start of the period covered by this
report. Do not include any person who started performing such work after Dec 31, 2024, the end of the period covered

by this report.
Use plus (+) button to add as many as needed.

Personnel
Training ID! Cntr?  Business Email® DOS Cert#* DOSCert Hrs/
Expected® Wk.
| |
NY0076590 | Matt Fischione ceo | No 0612-0119 35
|
CE1002490 | Bryan Pokorski ceo | No 0521-0164 35
|
CE1001092 | Robert Rendon ceo | No 1117-0368 | 35
| s — SeluE Fa e e = = ai |
|
CE1004888 Ronald Capozzi ceo | No 35
i : |
NY0006036 @ William Revelas ceo | No 1003-76818B 19

11f the person was selected from the drop-down list in the form. For manually entered individuals, this field remains blank.
2Yes if the person was identified as a third-party contractor. No if an employee of the submitting municipality.

2 For manually entered individuals. If the person was selected from the drop-down list in the form, this field remains blank.
4 Certification number or, for a trainee not yet possessing certification, training identification number.

S For a trainee not yet possessing certification, date certification is expected to be received.

DOS-1743 rev_12 24 Page 14 of 15




UNIFORM CODE ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT REPORT (REPORTING YEAR: 2024)

FINAL STEPS

Please provide any additional information or comments
Provide any additional information or comments that may prove helpful in processing the form and interpreting your

response. Provide feedback on any data that were difficult to obtain and any concerns that might influence the
accuracy, completeness, or precision of information you provided.

Staffing levels are not sufficient to provide the services as mandated.

You Will Receive a Receipt
The Division of Building Standards and Codes will send an email receipt with a copy of your submission shortly after you

submit. The receipt will be sent from dos.sm.codes.1203ReportForm@dos.ny.gov.

OK

DOS-1743 rev_12 24 Page 15 of 15



RESOLUTIONS

January 13, 2025

1 st 2nd
Motion Motion

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refertor

ACTION - Approved
Denicd
Refer fo;

ACTION - Approved
Denied
_Referto:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refor to:

6. :

ACTION- | Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION- 4 ppr-o;;z/
Denicd
Refor to:

| ACTION - Approved
i Denied
’ Refer to:

Resolution to designate the polling places and hours of the general election to be held on
Tuesday, March 18, 2025 as follows:

All Districts (#1 through #7) — Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway

Polls will open at 12:00 Noon and will close at 9:00 p.m.

Resolution to accept and approve a Managed Hosting Agreement with clevermethod in the
amount of $1,275.00 for website hosting services as defined in the agreement.

Resolution authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign and execute a NYS Grants Contract with the
Department of Environmental Conservation for funding in the amount of $100,000 through
the Climate Smart Communities program for the completion of a community Greenhouse Gas
(GHG) inventory and a local government climate action plan.

ACTION - Approved |
Denied
Refer to:

Page 1

Last Updated: 1/10/2025 9:10 AM



NS

-

The polling places and hours of the general election to be held on Tuesday,
March 18, 2025 are as follows:

All Districts (#1 through #7) — Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway;

Polls will open at 12:00 Noon and will close at 9:00 p.m.



Tuesday, January 14, 2025 — Last day to file written objections to party primary
designating petitions.
Election Law § 15-108(10). Not later than one day after the last date to file the
petition with the village clerk.

Thursday, January 16, 2025 — Last day to file written specifications of objections to
party primary designating petitions.
Election Law § 15-108(10). Written specifications of the grounds of the
objections must be filed with the village clerk within two days after the filing of
the written objections. Upon receipt of such written specifications, the village
clerk must notify each candidate named in the petition and the county board of
elections.
NOTE: If an objection to a party primary designating petition is filed before
January 14, the written specifications will be due before January 16™; the exact
date is dependent upon the filing date of the objection. For example, if a written
objection was filed on Wednesday, lanuary 8" the written specifications would
be due on Friday, January 10%.

Thursday, January 16, 2025 — Last day for the board of trustees to adopt a resolution
abolishing the village registration day.
Election Law § 15-118(3). Resolution is effective for all village elections held

— more than 60 days after the resolution is adopted.

Friday, January 17, 2025 — Last day for the board of trustees to adopt a resolution

\ é identifying the polling place in each district and the hours the polls will be open.

Polis must be open from at least 12:00 noon until 9:00 p.m.
Election Law §§ 15-104(1)(b) and 15-104(3)(b). Must be adopted at least 60
days prior to the election.

Friday, January 17, 2025 — Deadline for filing the second statement of campaign
receipts and expenditures for the village primary.
Rules of the State Board of Elections §§ 6200.1 & 6200.2. Must be 11 days
before the primary.

Tuesday, January 21, 2025 - Earliest date for holding a party caucus.
Election Law § 15-108(2){a). Not more than 56 days before the election.

NOTE: Party officials must either:

a. publish notice of the caucus in a newspaper not more than two nor less than
one week before the caucus, or

b. post notice of the caucus in six public places in the village at least 10 days
before the caucus.

Notices must also be filed and posted in the offices of the village clerk and

county board of elections at least 10 days before the caucus. Election Law

§§ 6-202(3) and 15-108(2)(c).



Docusign Envelope ID: 557EE783-BB52-44E9-BD15-56FD72543083

RESOLUTION # 91,.,“
MEETING DAT, . :

(.

clevermethod

Managed Hosting
Agreement

Client:
Village Of Lancaster

Project Leads:
Lynne Ruda
Brian Phillips

Created On:
11/18/2024

Version:
Nov-2024



Docusign Envelope ID: 557EE783-BB52-44E9-BD15-56FD72543083

Definition
("Client”) - Village of Lancaster a New York Corporation, at 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY 14086.

(“Service Provider”) — clevermethod, inc. a New York corporation, at PO Box 64 East Aurora, NY 14052,

("Domain(s)”) - https://www.lancastervillage.org

Executive Summary

This managed hosting agreement governs the website hosting level of service rendered to Client and the
scope of functions and maintenance Service Provider will perform during the duration of the agreement.

P -11.07.24 2 clevermethod



Docusign Envelope ID: §57EE783-BB52-44E9-BD15-56FD72543083

What This Agreement Encompasses

Managed hosting encompasses the use of Service Provider resources for Client website hosting and the
routine maintenance performed by Service Provider to keep Client website(s) running at optimal levels of

performance, security, and compliance.

WEBSITE HOSTING

High performance, secure and scalable CDN powered website hosting is provided for either WordPress or
Drupal CMS platforms. Website (and its associated Development, Test and Live environments) will be
accessible to the public internet with the ability to be secured behind basic HTTP authentication
(protected site with shared username and password). This agreement supports a single Client owned,
fully qualified domain name (FQDN) to represent a single website instance on Service Provider hosting
infrastructure. Any additional domains (root level and/or sub-domain) require additional service
agreements with Service Provider. Per this agreement and Client optioned Managed Hosting Service Tier,

the following provisions apply:

Service tier is metered by Website Visits. If the service tier quota is exceeded within a given
month, blocks of visits are billed to the Client at a rate of $45 per every additional 10,000 visits.
Client will be notified via email upon initial overage block allocation. Client will be invoiced

quarterly for visit quota overages.

« Service tier dictates the amount of disk storage capacity available to Client.

Service tier dictates the underlying server clustering and fail over configuration available to
Client. More robust service tiers offer higher levels of scalability and failover protection.

o Service tier dictates the backup storage retention policy.
Service tier dictates the uptime expectation. More robust service tiers offer higher uptime
expectations.

SSL/TLS TERMINATION WITH CERTIFICATES

Website hosting includes SSL certificate(s) to serve traffic over HTTPS on the Live environment
website instance. Key and certificates are managed by Service Provider.

DEVELOPMENT, TEST & LIVE ENVIRONMENTS

A private (password protected, (shared username and password)) development environment is
provisioned for Client, that allows for structural changes to the website. This website instance is
read-write at the file and plugin level. This website instance is accessible via well-known domain,

e.g., https://dev—{c//ent—Website-name}.pantheon.io

e A private (password protected, (shared username and password)) test environment is
provisioned for Client, that allows for previewing and testing new versions of/changes to the
website. This website instance is accessible via well-known domain, e.g., https://test-{client-

website-name}.pantheon.io

SP-11.07.24 3 clevermethod



Docusign Envelope 1D: 557EE783-BB52-44E9-BD15-56FD72543083

« A public (anyone can view) live environment is provisioned for Client which is reserved for the
live website. This website instance is read-only at the file and plugins level. Client FQDN is
mapped to this website instance, €.g., https.//www.client-domain.com

WEBSITE ENVIRONMENTS SDLC
(SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT LIFE CYCLE)

Service Provider infrastructure is configured to enforce software development life cycle best practices for
coding, configuration, and deployment activities. This includes the management of the provided
Development, Test and Live environment website instances, as well as the associated repositories that
house CMS platform source code. These disciplines promote successful website operations. Client that
intends to implement structural changes to website source code (which includes the addition or removal
of plugins, themes, modules, market-place addons, or custom coding) WILL ONLY BE ABLE TO DO SO in
the development environment website instance. These changes must be promoted up through the
Development and Test environments before they can be deployed to the Live environment website
instance. Note, content-oriented changes (words, configuration options, images, documents, redirects,
robots directives, etc.) CAN and are expected to occur in the Live and Test environment website
instances. The development website instance allows for SFTP access upon request from Client. Note that
after any Client introduced structural changes within the development website instance, Service Provider
will “toggle” the website instance back into repository mode and perform a source control commit
operation into the associated code repository. Subsequent Client SFTP requests will require Service

Provider assistance.

ROUTINE WEBSITE PLATFORM UPKEEP AND WORKFLOW

On a quarterly basis, Service Provider will audit, patch, and validate Application Framework (e.g., PHP),
CMS Platform (e.g., WordPress/Drupal) and Plugins on behalf of Client.

e Website instance backups are executed prior to any upgrade or upkeep activities.

Test environment website instance is synchronized from the Live environment website instance
prior to upgrade or upkeep activities. After which, the Development environment website
instance is synchronized from the Test environment website instance prior to upgrade or upkeep

activities.

« The Development environment website instance is upgraded first to identify any breaking
changes. In the event of breaking changes during the upkeep process, Client will be notified by
Service provider by email. Upon successful upgrade and/or upkeep activities in the development
environment website instance, the Test environment website instance is synchronized from the

Development environment website instance.

A successful upkeep process in the Test environment website instance allows the upkeep process
to continue in the Live environment website instance. At this point the upkeep process is
complete.

« The only Client notification to result from any upkeep process would be that of breaking changes.
All other completions or successful operations would be unannounced.

SP-11.07.24 4 clevermethod



Docusign Envelope ID: 557EE783-BB52-44E9-BD15-56FD72543083

SP-11.07.24 5 clevermethod



Docusign Envelope ID: 557EE783-BB52-44E9-BD15-56FD72543083

Managed Hosting Service Tiers

Managed hosting is provisioned and metered by service tiers. Client costs are determined by service tier
optioned by Client as indicated in the Cost Summary of this agreement.

SERVICE TIERS

WEBSITE VISITS PER MONTH 35,000 35,000 70,000 210,000 420,000 840,000
DISK STORAGE 20GB 30GB 50GB 100GB 200GB 200GB
NODES 1 1 w/failover 2 w/failover 3 w/failover 4 w/failover 4 w/failover
SSL/TLS Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

BACKUP RETENTION 1 Month 6 Months 6 Months 6 Months 6 Months 6 Months

UPTIME EXPECTATION - 99.9% 99.9% 99.9% 99.9% 99.9%

ANNUAL COST $1,275 $2,875 $4,475 $8,300 $13,375 $19,750

Managed hosting services are billed annually. Service tier is metered by Website Visits. If the service tier
visits quota is exceeded within a given month, blocks of visits are billed to the Client at a rate of $45 per
every additional 10,000 visits. Client will be notified via email upon initial overage block allocation. Client

will be invoiced quarterly for visit quota overages.

External Service Providers and Suppliers

In some cases, Service Provider will partner with external suppliers to provide a comprehensive hosting
solution to Client. Below is a summary of external suppliers that Service Provider is known to use and

leverage in its service offerings.

PARTNER | DESCRIPTION

|
Pantheon, Inc. Cloud infrastructure, CDN and Paa$S provider.

StatusCake (TrafficCake Limited) | Website uptime monitoring solution. |

MailGun (Sinch) SMTP email relay & SaaS provider.

SP-11.07.24 6 clevermethod



Docusign Envelope ID: 557EE783-BB52-44E9-BD15-56FD72543083

Client Responsibilities

Client agrees to the following responsibilities which in turn allow Service Provider to render agreement
scope and duties successfully and efficiently.

Designate Client Technical Contact - for any required DNS (domain name system) changes and
administration.

Coordinate support from Original Website Author — Service Provider may not be the author of the
Client website. In the event of a content, configuration, or application logic issue, Client would
need to request support from the original website author for troubleshooting. Otherwise, Service
Provider will provide support via Time and Materials rate to triage, troubleshoot and fix issue(s).

Client digital advertising campaigns andj/or demand generation activities that produce bursts of
increased website traffic could trigger service tier overages. If the visits service tier quota is
exceeded within a given month, blocks of visits are billed to the Client at a rate of $45 per every
additional 10,000 visits. Client will be notified via email upon initial overage block allocation.

Client will be invoiced quarterly for visit quota overages.

Termination & Offboarding

In the event Client wishes to terminate this managed hosting agreement, the following provisions
apply:

Sixty (60) days prior notice from Client is required.

Any Client that has not completed the managed hosting agreement termination and offboarding
process before the automatic renewal date of January 1st, will be charged and be responsible for
the managed hosting agreement renewal rate for the following year. To avoid being charged for
continued services, Client must provide termination notice to Service Provider before November

1%t. Service Provider will not issue a prorated refund.

Service Provider will export and package website code, image and database assets into a
compressed archive file and deliver to Client via Client owned FTP.

At the time of website export and archive file creation from Service Provider infrastructure, any
data, configuration settings, file paths, URLs, images and/or any other object references within
the website code, content or database will remain as-is. Client is responsible for any

modifications needed to website code, content or database when migrating the website onto its

new hosting provider/platform.
Client is responsible for domain name system ("DNS") configuration changes required to point
Client owned domain names to new hosting service provider.

A seven (7) day data retention period will commence immediately upon of issuance of
compressed archive file to Client. Service Provider will reclaim platform resources (delete all
website code, content or database(s)) at the end of the data retention period.

SP-11.07.24 7 clevermethod



Docusign Envelope ID: 557EE783-BB52-44E9-BD15-56FD72543083

« Within termination of this agreement, Service Provider will not issue any refunds or credits for
the remainder of the agreement term and service tier.

Service Level Terms

CONTACT, COVERAGE AND TURNAROUND

Client can initiate new requests or support services via phone or email to Service Provider contact info
outlined below.

e Phone: 1 (716) 805-1065 x621

e Email: support@clevermethod.com

Service Provider to acknowledge support requests within four(4) hours of receipt from Client via
designated contact method and format outlined in this agreement. Service Provider to outline approach
to request resolution and expected resource utilization to Client within one(1) business day of receipt of

request from Client.

SUPPORT REQUEST FORMAT
Please include the details listed below when making a new request.
e Client Internal ticket #/ Cost center number
o Importance: (1-Low Impact, 2-Moderate Impact, 3-Critical/outage)
e Website Public URL:
e CMS Instance:
e Request/Issue(s) Description:

+ Desired Completion Date:

SERVICE PROVIDER HOURS OF OPERATION
Service Provider to carry office hours of M-F 8:30am to 5:00pm EST, excluding federally recognized
holidays:

e New Year’s Day

s Memorial Day

¢ Independence Day

o Labor Day

e Thanksgiving Day

e Christmas Day

P -11.07.24 8 clevermethod



Docusign Envelope ID: 557EE783-BB52-44E9-BD15-56FD72543083

SP-11.07.24 9 clevermethod



Docusign Envelope ID: 557EE783-BB52-44E9-BD15-56FD72543083

Cost Summary

STANDARD Managed Service Tier |

$1,275

TOTAL $1,275 ;

[ ]1understand and agree that exceeding the service tier visit quota will trigger website visits overage
chargers and I agree to pay the overage invoices that are issued quarterly should overages occur.

Terms & Conditions

o Agreement term is one (1) year (365 days) with a Start Date of _01/01/2025 .

e Cost of Managed Hosting Services is paid annually by Client and invoiced according to the
indicated term Start Date of this agreement.

Managed Hosting Services agreement will automatically renew for a term of one (1) year (365
days), for the current Managed Hosting Service Tier, on the anniversary of Start Date of this
agreement. Sixty (60) days prior written notice to Service Provider is required to terminate
services.

Service tier is metered by Website Visits. If the service tier quota is exceeded within a given
month, blocks of visits are billed to the Client at a rate of $45 per every additional 10,000 visits.
Client will be notified via email upon initial overage block allocation. Client will be invoiced

quarterly for visit quota overages.
« Service Provider time and materials rate is $145/hour per.
Additional fees may be incurred for any unforeseen Client-created technical issues requiring
Service Provider intervention or resolution.

Payments received beyond 30 days from Client’s receipt of an invoice may accrue 5% late fees.

Neither party shall be liable to the other for indirect, special, or consequential damages resulting

from this agreement, including loss of profits even if notified in advance of the potential for such

loss.

P -11.07.24 10 clevermethod



Docusign Envelope ID: 557EE783-BB52-44E9-BD15-56FD72543083

Acceptance

To accept and begin work, please provide electronic signature via provided DocuSign.

Brian Phillips clevermethod Director of Account Strategy

Full Name Company Job Title

L4

v‘&\’_’_ b"-’v/-’—;—

11/18/2024
Signature Date
Full Name Company Job Title
Signature Date
1 clevermethod

SP-11.07.24



Docusign Envelope ID: 557EE783-BB52-44E9-BD15-56FD72543083

2025 Managed Infrastructure
Rates

To support ongoing improvements and to accommodate rising operating costs, we will be
implementing an incremental cost adjustment to your Managed Infrastructure Plan annual rate
effective January 1%, 2025. We will continue to partner with our existing infrastructure supplier
Pantheon and maintain our commitment to providing the highest levels of performance and security
to your website portfolio, as well as providing quarterly audits, patching, and critical platform

upgrades on your behalf.

We appreciate your understanding and support in this matter. If you have any questions, concerns,
or comments, please feel free to reach out to support@clevermethod.com. Additionally, kindly review
the attached Statement of Work (SOW) and return a signed copy at your earliest convenience.

Thank you for your continued partnership. 8 P
e il
- N =F o
Other Services We Offer '

v ly

clevermethod essentials "
WEB & DIGITAL OPERATIONS

A derivative from our years of experience and know-how in enterprise web and digital,
clevermethod essentials is a web operations and digital marketing service that caters to
small-to-medium sized businesses looking to have a worry-free, compliant, and effective

website & digital marketing presence.

OUR SUBJECT MATTER EXPERTISE: PROGRAM BENEFITS

o Digital Experience Design ¢ Get dedicated access to our team of

« Analytics & Business Intelligence Ztl’atfllgists, marketers, designers &

SEO/SEM evelopers.

* of « Monthly planning, prioritization &

* EFO.mmerce _ ' review meetings

» Digital Marketing & Demand Generation o Team, skills, and services tailored

e Cloud & Infrastructure around your needs

o Web & App Development « Plans that support reactive, balanced

« Web Experience Optimization and proactive brands

+ Web & Digital Operations « Convenient budgeting with discounted
hourly rates starting at $2,500/month

Cookie & Data Privacy Customer Service &

Compliance CRM Platform

Without a privacy consent banner, your If your organization requires assistance in

website may be subject to fines. Safeguard managing customer service, sales, or

your site and ensure compliance with data other client communications, a branded

privacy laws by implementing a OneTrust Zendesk-powered portal may be the

consent banner. solution.

INTERESTED IN WORKING WITH

Email support@clevermethod.com, visit clevermethod.com/contact, or
call us at (716) 805-1065 to get started.



STATE OF NEW YORK CONTRACT FOR GRANTS FACE PAGE

STATE AGENCY (Name & Address):
Department of Environmental Conservation

625 Broadway
Albany, NY 12233-0001

BUSINESS UNIT/DEPT ID: DEC01 3350000

CONTRACT NUMBER:
DEC01-C01799GG-3350000

CONTRACT TYPE (select one).
O Multi-Year Agreement
O Simplified Renewal Agreement
2 Fixed Term Agreement

CONTRACTOR NAME:
LANCASTER VILLAGE OF

TRANSACTION TYPE:
Z New
O Renewal (list periods)
O Amendment (list periods) :

CONTRACTOR IDENTIFICATION
NUMBERS:

NYS Vendor ID Number: 1000004260

Federal Tax ID Number: 166002481

PROJECT NAME: Climate Smart Round 6

ASSISTANCE LISTINGS (formerly CFDA) NUMBER (ALN)

(Federally Funded Grants Only):

CONTRACTOR PRIMARY MAILING

ADDRESS:
5423 BROADWAY

LANCASTER, NY 14086-2148
CONTRACTOR PAYMENT ADDRESS:

A Check if same as primary mailing
address

CONTRACTOR MAILING ADDRESS:

A Check if same as primary mailing
address

CONTRACTOR PRIMARY E-MAIL ADDRESS:

CONTRACTOR STATUS:

O For Profit

{A Municipality
O Tribal Nation
O Individual

[ Not-For- Profit

Charities Registration Number:

Exemption Status/Code: N/A

O Sectarian Entity

CURRENT CONTRACT TERM:

From: 03/15/2023  To: 03/14/2028

AMENDED TERM:

From:
To:

CONTRACT FUNDING AMOUNT

(Fixed Term — enter current period amount;

Simplified Renewal — enter cumulative amount to date;
Mutti-year — enter total projected amount of the contract).

CURRENT:  $100,000.00

AMENDED:  $0.00

FUNDING SOURCE(S)
{7 State
O Federal
[ Other

Contract Number:# - -
Page 1 of 2, Contract for Grants - Face Page

January 2024




STATE OF NEW YORK CONTRACT FOR GRANTS FACE PAGE

ATTACHMENTS INCLUDED AS PART OF THIS AGREEMENT (select all that apply):

2 Appendix A
{72 Attachment A:

Z Attachment B:

7 Attachment C: Work Plan
@ Attachment D: Payment and Reporting

[ Other:

@ A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions

A A-2 Program Specific Terms and Conditions

[ A-3 Federally Funded Grants and Requirements Mandated
by Federal Laws

# B-1 Expenditure Based Budget

[0 B-2 Performance Based Budget

0 B-3 Capital Budget

0 B-4 Net Deficit Budget

1 B-1(A) Expenditure Based Budget (Amendment)
0 B-2(A) Performance Based Budget {Amendment)
0 B-3(A) Capital Budget (Amendment)

[ B-4(A) Net Deficit Budget {Amendment)

Contract Number:# - -
Page 2 of 2, Contract for Grants - Face Page

January 2024




STATE OF NEW YORK CONTRACT FOR GRANTS SIGNATURE PAGE

IN WITNESS THEREOQF, the parties hereto have electronically signed and agreed to this Contract, or approved this Contract

on the dates below their signatures.

In addition, |, acting in the capacity as Contractor, certify that |
am the signing authority, or have been delegated or designated
formally as the signing authority by the appropriate authority or
official, and as such | do agree, and | have the authority to
agree, to all of the terms and conditions set forth in the
Contract, including all appendices and attachments. |
understand that (i) payment of a claim on this Contract is
conditioned upon the Contractor's compliance with all
applicable conditions of participation in this program and if
applicable, the accuracy and completeness of information
submitted to the State of New York through the New York State
prequalification process and (ii) by electronically indicating my
acceptance of the terms and conditions of the Contract, | certify
that (a) to the extent that the Contractor is required to register
and/or file reports with the Office of the Attorney General's
Charilies Bureau ("Charities Bureau"), the Contractor's
registration is current, all applicable reports have been filed,
and the Contractor has no outstanding requests from the
Charities Bureau relating to its filings and (b) all data and
response in the application submitted by the Contractor are
true, complete and accurate. | also understand that use of my
assigned User ID and Password on the State's contract
management system is equivalent to having placed my
signature on the Contract and that | am responsible for any
activity atiributable to the user of my User ID and Password.
Additionally, any information entered will be considered to have
been entered and provided at my direction. | further certify and
agree that the Contractor agrees to waive any claim that this
electronic record or signature is inadmissible in court,
notwithstanding the choice of law provisions.

CONTRACTOR: LANCASTER VILLAGE OF

By:

Printed Name

Title:

Date:

In addition, the party below certifies that it has
verified the electronic signature of the
Contracior to this Contract.

STATE AGENCY:

By:

Printed Name

Title:

Date:

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S SIGNATURE
APPROVED AS TO FORM

By: By:
Printed Name

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

STATE COMPTROLLER'S SIGNATURE

Printed Name

Contract Number:# DEC01-C01799GG-3350000

Page 1 of 1, Contract for Grants - Signature Page

January 2024




STATE OF NEW YORK
CONTRACT FOR GRANTS

This State of New York Contract for Grants, including all attachments and appendices
{hereinafter referred to as 'Contract' or '‘Agreement'), is hereby made by and between the State
of New York acting by and through the applicable State Agency (State or Agency) and the
public or private entity (Contractor) identified on the face page hereof (Face Page).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the State has the authority to regulate and provide funding for the operation
of a program or performance of a service; and desires to contract with a responsive and
responsible Contractor possessing the necessary resources to provide such services or work;
and

WHEREAS, the Contracior is ready, willing, and able to provide such services or work
and possesses or can make available all necessary qualified personnel, licenses, facilities and
expertise to perform or have performed the services or work, as applicable, required pursuant to
and in compliance with the terms of the Contract, specifications outlined in the grant solicitation,
resulting award, and other associated documents comprising the Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, responsibilities, and covenants
herein, the State and the Contractor agree to as follows:

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

I. GENERAL PROVISIONS

A. Order of Precedence: In the event of a conflict among (i) the terms of the Contract
or (i) between the terms of the Contract and the original request for proposal,
solicitation document, the program application or other documentation that was
completed and executed by the Contractor in connection with the grant award, the
order of precedence is as follows:

1. Appendix A — Standard Clauses for New York State Contracts
2. Contract for Grants Standard Terms and Conditions
3. Modifications to the Face Page

4. Modifications to Attachment A-2: Program Specific Terms and Conditions;
Attachment A-3: Federally Funded Grants and Requirements Mandated by
Federal Laws (modifications not required by the Federal government)*,
Attachment B: Budget, Attachment C: Work Plan, and Attachment D:
Payment and Reporting

5. The Face Page
6. Attachment A-2: Program Specific Terms and Conditions, Attachment A-3:
Federally Funded Grants and Requirements Mandated by Federal Laws,

Attachment B: Budget, Attachment C: Work Plan; and Attachment D:
Payment and Reporting

7. Modifications to Attachment A-1: Agency Specific Terms and Conditions
8. Attachment A-1: Agency Specific Terms and Conditions

9. Other attachments, including, but not limited to, the request for proposal or
program application, if incorporated by reference on the Face Page

1 For modifications required by the Federal government see Section (M)

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000

Page 1 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2024



The documents above, collectively, comprise the entire Agreement and govern the
program for the entirety of the term of the Contract and any resulting renewals.

B. Funding: Funding for the term of the Contract shall not exceed the amount specified
as "Contract Funding Amount” on the Face Page or as subsequently revised to
reflect an approved renewal or cost amendment. Funding for the initial and
subsequent periods of the Contract shall not exceed the applicable amounts
specified in the applicable Attachment B form (Budget).

C. Contract Performance: The Contractor shall perform all services or work, as
applicable, and comply with all provisions of the Contract to the satisfaction of the
State. The Contractor shall provide services or work, as applicable, and meet the
program objectives summarized in Attachment C (Work Plan) in accordance with the
provisions of the Contract, relevant laws, rules and regulations, administrative,
program and fiscal guidelines, and where applicable, operating certificate for facilities
or licenses for an activity or program.

D. Modifications: Any modifications to this Agreement, including any budgetary
changes, must be mutually agreed to in writing by both parties and be reflected on
the Face Page where such terms are modified. Modifications may be subject to the
approval of the AG and OSC in accordance with Appendix A, Section 3, Comptroller's
Approval. A modification that would result in a transfer of funds among program
activities or budget cost categories that does not affect the amount, consideration,
scope or other terms of such Contract may be subject to the approval of the AG and
0SC where the amount of such modification is, as a proportion of the total value of
the Contract, equal to or greater than ten percent for contracts of five million dollars
or less, or five percent for contracts of more than five million dollars. Modifications
that are not subject to the AG and OSC approval shall be processed in accordance
with the guidelines stated in the Contract.

E. Severability: Any provision of the Contract that is held to be invalid, illegal or
unenforceable in any respect by a court of competent jurisdiction, shall be ineffective
only to the extent of such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability, without affecting in
any way the remaining provisions hereof; provided, however, that the parties to the
Contract shall attempt in good faith to reform the Contract in a manner consistent
with the intent of any such ineffective provision for the purpose of carrying out such
intent. If any provision is held void, invalid or unenforceable with respect to particular
circumstances, it shall nevertheless remain in full force and effect in all other
circumstances.

F. Interpretation: The headings in the Contract are inserted for convenience and
reference only and do not modify or restrict any of the provisions herein. All personal
pronouns used herein shall be considered gender neutral. The Contract has been
made under the laws of the State of New York, and the venue for resolving any
disputes hereunder shall be in a court of competent jurisdiction of the State of New
York.

G. Notice: All Notices under this Contract, including termination notices, shall be made
in writing and directed to the representatives identified herein, or their designees and
shall be transmitted by: a) certified or registered United States mail, return receipt
requested; b) facsimile transmission; c) personal delivery; d) expedited delivery
service; and/or e) e-mail. Notice shall be deemed to have been given either at the
time of personal delivery or, in the case of expedited delivery service or certified or
registered United States mail, as of the date of first attempted delivery at the address
and in the manner provided herein, or in the case of facsimile transmission or e-mail,
upon receipt.

The parties may, on written notice, designate other individuals as their
representatives. Such representatives shall request, oversee, supervise, and accept
performance of services provided by the Contractor and shall receive any required
submissions. Whenever an action is to be taken, or approval for services given by
the Agency, such action or approval may be given only by the representatives
designated pursuant to this Section.

H. Indemnification: The Contractor shall be solely responsible and answerable in
damages for all accidents, incidents, and/or injuries to persons (including death) or
property arising out of or related to the services to be rendered by the Contractor or
its subcontractors pursuant to this Contract. The Contractor shall indemnify and hold

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 2 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2024



harmless the State and its officers and employees from claims, suits, actions,
damages, and cost of every nature arising out of the provision of services pursuant
to the Contract.

I. Legal Action: No litigation or regulatory action shall be brought against the State of
New York, the State Agency, or against any county or other local government entity
with funds provided under the Contract. The term “litigation” shall include
commencing or threatening to commence a lawsuit, joining, or threatening to join as
a party to ongoing litigation, or requesting any relief from the State of New York, the
State Agency, or any county, or other local government entity. The term "regulatory
action" shall include commencing or threatening to commence a regulatory
proceeding or requesting any regulatory relief from the State of New York, the State
Agency, or any county, or other local government entity.

J. Partisan Political Activity and Lobbying: Funds provided pursuant to the
Contract shall not be used for any partisan political activity, or for activities that
attempt to influence legislation or election or defeat of any candidate for public office.

K. Reporting Fraud and Abuse: Contractor acknowledges that it has reviewed
information on how to prevent, detect, and report fraud, waste, and abuse of public
funds, including information about the Federal False Claims Act, the New York State
False Claims Act, and whistleblower protections and will comply with requirements
therein.

L. Reporting Risks to Performance: If any specific event, conjunction of
circumstances, or any occurrence involving the staff, volunteers, directors, officers,
subcontractors, or program participants of the Contractor threatens the successful
completion of this project, in whole or in part, the Contractor agrees to notify the
State Agency within three (3) calendar days of becoming aware of the occurrence
describing the occurrence and the risk it poses to performance under the Contract.
The Contractor's noftice shall include a written description of the event and a
recommended solution. Such events may include, but not be limited to, death or
serious injury, an arrest or possible criminal activity.

M. Federally Funded Grants and Requirements Mandated by Federal Laws: All
the Specific Federal requirements that are applicable to the Contract are identified in
Attachment A-3 (Federally Funded Grants and Requirements Mandated by Federal
Laws), attached hereto. To the extent that the Contract is funded, in whole or part,
with Federal funds or mandated by Federal laws, (i) the provisions of the Contract
that conflict with Federal rules, Federal regulations, or Federal program specific
requirements shall not apply and (i) to the extent that the modifications to
Attachment A-3 are required by Federal requirements and conflict with other
provisions of the Contract, the modifications to Attachment A-3 shall supersede all
other provisions of this Contract; and (iii) the Contractor agrees to comply with all
applicable Federal rules, regulations and program specific requirements including,
but not limited to, those provisions that are set forth in Attachment A-3 (Federally
Funded Grants and Requirements Mandated by Federal Laws), attached hereto.

N. Renewal:

1. General Renewal: The Contract may consist of successive periods on the
same terms and conditions, as specified within the Contract (a "Simplified
Renewal Contract"). Each additional or superseding period shall be on the
forms specified by the State and shall be incorporated in the Contract.

2. Renewal Notice to Not-for-Profit Contractors: The Contract, as specified
herein, may consist of successive periods on the same terms and condition
referred to as a "Simplified Renewal Contract” Each additional or
superseding period shall be on the forms specified by the State and shall be
incorporated into the Contract. Pursuant to State Finance Law §179-, if the
Contract is with a not-for-profit Contractor and provides for a renewal option,
the State shall notify the Contractor of the State's intent to renew or not to
renew the Contract no later than ninety (80) calendar days prior to the end of
the term of the Contract, unless funding for the renewal is contingent upon
enactment of an appropriation, than thirty (30) calendar days after the
appropriation becomes law, whichever is later. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
in the event the State is unable to comply with the time frames set forth in this
paragraph due to unusual circumstances beyond the control of the State

Contract Number:#DECQ1-C01799GG-3350000
Page 3 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2024



("Unusual Circumstances”), no payment of interest shall be due to the
Contractor. For purposes of State Finance Law §179-, “"Unusual
Circumstances” shall not mean the failure by the State to (i) plan for
implementation of a program, (ii) assign sufficient staff resources to
implement a program, (iii) establish a schedule for the implementation of a
program or (iv) anticipate any other reasonably foreseeable circumstance.
Notification to the Contractor of the State's intent to not renew the Contract
must be in writing in the form of a letter, with the reason(s) for the non-
renewal included. If the State does not provide notice to the Contractor of its
intent not to renew the Contract as required in this Section and State Finance
Law §179-t, the Contract shall be deemed continued until the date the State
provides the necessary notice to the Contractor, in accordance with State
Finance Law §179-t. Expenses incurred by the not-for-profit Contractor during
such extension shall be reimbursable under the terms of the Contract.

Il. TERMINATION AND SUSPENSION

A. Termination:
1. Grounds:

a) Mutual Consent: The Coniract may be terminated at any time upon mutual
written consent of the State and the Contractor.

b) Cause: The State may terminate the Contract immediately, upon written notice of
termination to the Contractor, if the Contractor fails to comply with any of the
terms and conditions of the Contract and/or with any applicable laws, rules,
regulations, policies, or procedures. If the termination for cause results from
unsatisfactory performance by the Contractor, the value of the work performed by
the Contractor prior to termination shall be established by the State.

¢) Non-Responsibility: Upon written notice to the Contractor, and a reasonable
opportunity to be heard by the appropriate State officials or staff, this Contract
may be terminated by the State at the Contractor's expense where the Contractor
is determined by the State to be non-responsible. In such event, the State may
complete contractual requirements in any manner it deems advisable and pursue
available legal or equitable remedies for breach.

d) Convenience: The State may terminate the Contract in its sole discretion upon
thirty (30) calendar days prior written notice.

e) Lack of Funds: If for any reason the State or the Federal government terminates
or reduces its appropriation to the applicable State Agency or entity entering into
the Contract or fails to pay the full amount of the allocation for the operation of
one or more programs funded under this Contract, the Contract may be
terminated or reduced at the State Agency's discretion. No reduction or
termination shall apply to allowable costs already incurred by the Contractor
whereby funds are available to the State Agency for payment of such costs.
Upon termination or reduction of the Contract, all remaining funds paid to the
Contractor that are not subject to allowable costs already incurred by the
Contractor shall be returned to the State Agency. In any event, no liability shall
be incurred by the State (including the State Agency) beyond monies available
for the purposes of the Contract. The Contractor acknowledges that any funds
due to the State Agency or the State of New York because of disallowed
expenditures after audit shall be the Contractor's responsibility.

f) Force Majeure: Performance under the Contract may be terminated or
suspended by the State immediately upon the occurrence of a "force majeure”
event. For purposes of the Contract, "Force majeure” shall include, but not be
limited to, natural disasters, war, rebellion, declared pandemics, insurrection, riot,
strikes, lockout, and any unforeseen circumstances and acts beyond the control
of the parties which render the performance of contractual obligations impossible.

2. Effect of Notice and Termination on State's Payment Obligations:
Upon receipt of notice of termination provided pursuant to the notice requirements

prescribed in this Agreement, the Contractor shall stop work immediately and
complete only those specific assignments and/or obligations, if any, subsequently

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000

Page 4 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2024



approved by the State. In the event of termination other than for cause, the
Contractor shall be entitled to compensation for services performed through the date
of termination that are accepted by the State, and for any subsequent services that
are accepted by the State, rendered in connection with any successor consultants
and contractors, including transfer of records, briefing and any other services
deemed necessary or desirable by the State. The Contractor agrees to cooperate to
the fullest respect with any successor consultants and contractors.

3. Effect of Termination Based on Misuse or Conversion of State or Federal
Property:

Where the Contract is terminated for cause based on Contractor's failure to use
some or all of the real property or equipment purchased pursuant to the Contract for
the purposes set forth herein, the State may, at its option, require: a) repayment to
the State of any monies previously paid to the Contractor; b) return of any real
property or equipment purchased under the terms of the Contract; or ¢) an
appropriate combination of clauses (a) and (b) herein.

Nothing herein shall be intended to limit the State’s ability to pursue such other legal
or equitable remedies as may be available.

4. Suspension:

The State may, in its discretion, order the Contractor to suspend performance for a
reasonable period of time. In the event of such suspension, the Contractor shall be
given formal written notice outlining the specific details of such suspension. Upon
issuance of such notice, the Contractor shall comply with the particulars of the
notice. The State shall have no obligation to reimburse Contractor's expenses during
such suspension period. Activities may resume at such time as the State issues a
formal written notice authorizing a resumption of performance under the Contract.

ll. ADDITIONAL OBLIGATIONS, REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

A. Contractor as an Independent Contractor/Employees:

1. The State and the Contractor agree that the Contractor is an independent
contractor, and not an employee of the State and may neither hold itself out nor
claim to be an officer, employee, or subdivision of the State nor make any claim,
demand, or application to or for any right based upon any different status.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the State and the Contractor agree that if the
Contractor is a New York State municipality, the Contractor shall be permitied to
hold itself out, and claim, to be a subdivision of the State.

The Contractor shall be solely responsible for the recruitment, hiring, provision of
employment benefits, payment of salaries and management of its project
personnel. These functions shall be carried out in accordance with the provisions
of the Contract, and all applicable Federal and State laws and regulations.

2. The Contractor warrants that it, its staff, and any and all subcontractors have all
the necessary licenses, approvals, and certifications currently required by the
laws of any applicable local, state, or Federal government to perform the services
or work, as applicable, pursuant to the Contract and/or any subcontract entered
into under the Contract. The Contractor further agrees that such required
licenses, approvals, and certificates shall be kept in full force and effect during
the term of the Contract, or any extension thereof, and to secure any new
licenses, approvals, or certificates within the required time frames and/or to
require its staff and subcontractors to obtain the requisite licenses, approvals, or
certificates. In the event the Contractor, its staff, and/or subcontractors are
notified of a denial or revacation of any license, approval, or certification to
perform the services or work, as applicable, under the Contract, Contractor shall
immediately notify the State.

B. Subcontractors:

1. If the Contractor enters into subcontracts for the performance of work pursuant to
the Contract, the Contractor shall take full responsibility for the acts and

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 5 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2024



omissions of its subcontractors. Nothing in the subcontract shall impair the rights
of the State under the Contract. No contractual relationship shall be deemed to
exist between the subcontractor and the State.

2. If requested by the State, the Contractor agrees not to enter into any
subcontracts, or revisions to subcontracts, that are in excess of $100,000 for the
performance of the obligations contained herein until it has received the prior
written permission of the State, which shall have the right to review and approve
each and every subcontract in excess of $100,000 prior to giving written
permission to the Contractor to enter into the subcontract. All agreements
between the Contractor and subcontractors shall be by written contract, signed
by individuals authorized to bind the parties. All such subcontracts shall contain
provisions for specifying (1) that the work performed by the subcontractor must
be in accordance with the terms of the Contract, (2) that nothing contained in the
subcontract shall impair the rights of the State under the Contract, and (3) that
nothing contained in the subcontract, nor under the Contract, shall be deemed to
create any contractual relationship between the subcontractor and the State. In
addition, subcontracts shall contain any other provisions which are required to be
included in subcontracts pursuant to the terms herein.

3. If requested by the State, the Contractor agrees to require the subcontractor to
provide to the State the information the State needs to determine whether a
proposed subcontractor is a responsible vendor.

4. When a subcontract equals or exceeds $100,000, the subcontractor shall submit
a Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire (Questionnaire).

5. If requested by the State, upon the execution of a subcontract, the Contractor
shall provide detailed subcontract information (a copy of subcontract will suffice)
to the State within fifteen (15) calendar days after execution. The State may
request from the Contractor copies of subcontracts between a subcontractor and
its subcontractor.

6. The Contractor shall require any and all subcontractors to submit to the
Contractor all financial claims for Services or work to the State agency, as
applicable, rendered and required supporting documentation and reports as
necessary to permit Contractor to meet claim deadlines and documentation
requirements as established in Attachment D (Payment and Reporting).
Subcontractors shall be paid by the Contractor on a timely basis after submitting
the required reports and vouchers for reimbursement of services or work, as
applicable. Subcontractors shall be informed by the Contractor of the possibility
of non-payment or rejection by the Contractor of claims that do not contain the
required information, and/or are not received by the Contractor by said due date.

C. Use of Material, Equipment, Or Personnel:

1. The Contractor shall not use materials, equipment, or personnel paid for under
the Contract for any activity other than those provided for under the Contract,
except with the State's prior written permission.

2. Any interest accrued on funds paid to the Contractor by the State shall be
deemed to be the property of the State and shall either be credited to the State at
the close-out of the Contract or, upon the written permission of the State, shall be
expended on additional services or work, as applicable, provided for under the
Contract.

D. Property:

1. For the purposes of the Contract, "Property" is defined as real property,
equipment, or tangible personal property having a useful life of more than one
year and an acquisition cost of $1,000 or more per unit. For Federally funded
contracts, if there is any conflict in the definition of "Property” the federal
awarding Agency definitions will apply.

a)lf an item of Property required by the Contractor is available as surplus to
the State, the State at its sole discretion, may arrange to provide such
Property to the Contractor in lieu of the purchase of such Property. Such
Property shall be returned to the State at the Contractor's cost and
expense upon the expiration of the Contract unless the State consents in

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 6 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2024



writing to the Contractor retaining possession of the Property to use for
similar purposes.

b)In addition, the Contractor agrees to permit the State to inspect the
Property and to monitor its use at reasonable intervals during the
Contractor's regular business hours.

¢)The Contractor shall be responsible for maintaining and repairing
Property purchased or procured under the Contract at its own cost and
expense. The Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance at its own
cost and expense in an amount satisfactory to the State Agency, naming
the State Agency as an additional insured, covering the loss, theft, or
destruction of such equipment. The Contractor may not charge rental or
use fees under this contract for use or acquisition of Property to carry out
its obligations under the Contract.

d)The State has the right to review and approve in writing any new contract
for the purchase of or lease for rental of Property (Purchase/Lease
Contract) operated in connection with the provision of the services or
work as specified in the Contract, if applicable, and any modifications,
amendments, or extensions of an existing lease or purchase prior to its
execution. If, in its discretion, the State disapproves of any
Purchase/Lease Contract, then the State shall not be obligated to make
any payments for such Property.

e)No member, officer, director, or employee of the Contractor shall retain or
acquire any interest, direct or indirect, in any Property, paid for with funds
under the Contract, nor retain any interest, direct or indirect, in such,
without full and complete prior disclosure of such interest and the date of
acquisition thereof, in writing to the Contractor and the State.

2. For non-Federally funded contracts, unless otherwise provided herein, the State
shall have the following rights to Property purchased with funds provided under
the Contract:

a)For cost-reimbursable contracts, all right, title and interest in Property with
a remaining useful life shall belong to the State unless otherwise agreed
to, in writing, by the State and the Contractor. However, upon agreement
by the State, title shall pass to Contractor upon the end of the Property's
useful life (as the phrase "useful life" is defined in Internal Revenue Code
§ 1.169-2).

b)For performance-based contracts, all right, title and interest in such
Property shall belong to the Contractor.

3. For Federally funded contracts, title to Property whose requisition cost is borne in
whole or in part by monies provided under the Contract shall be governed by the
terms and conditions of Aftachment A-3 (Federally Funded Grants and
Requirements Mandated by Federal Laws).

4. The Contractor shall maintain an inventory of all Property that is owned by the
State and obtained by the Contractor under this Agreement.

5. The Contractor shall execute any documents which the State may reasonably
require to effectuate the provisions of this section.

E. Records and Audits:

1. General:
a)The Contractor shall establish and maintain, in paper or electronic format,
complete and accurate books, records, documents, receipts, accounts,
and other evidence directly pertinent to its performance under the
Contract (collectively, Records).

b)The Contractor agrees to produce and retain for the balance of the term
of the Contract, and for a period of six years from the later of the date of
(i) the Contract and (i) the most recent renewal of the Contract, any and
all Records necessary to substantiate upon audit, the proper deposit and

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 7 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2024



expenditure of funds received under the Contract. Such Records may
include, but not be limited to, original books of entry (e.g.. cash
disbursements and cash receipts journal), and the following specific
records (as applicable) to substantiate the types of expenditures noted:

i. personal service expenditures: cancelled checks and the related
bank statements, time and attendance records, payroll journals,
cash and check disbursement records including copies of money
orders and the like, vouchers and invoices, records of contract
labor, any and all records listing payroll and the money value of
non-cash advantages provided to employees, time cards, work
schedules and logs, employee personal history folders, detailed
and general ledgers, sales records, miscellaneous reports and
returns (tax and otherwise), and cost allocation plans, if
applicable.

ii. payroll taxes and fringe benefits: cancelled checks, copies of
related bank statements, cash and check disbursement records
including copies of money orders and the like, invoices for fringe
benefit expenses, miscellaneous reports and returns (tax and
otherwise), and cost allocation plans, if applicable.

jii. non-personal services expenditures: original invoices/receipts,
cancelled checks and related bank statements, consultant
agreements, leases, and cost allocation plans, if applicable.

iv. receipt and deposit of advance and reimbursements: itemized
bank stamped deposit slips, and a copy of the related bank
statements.

¢)The OSC, AG and any other person or entity authorized to conduct an
examination, as well as the State Agency or State Agencies involved in
the Contract that provided funding, shall have access to the Records
during the hours of 9:00 a.m. until 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday
(excluding State recognized holidays), at an office of the Contractor within
the State of New York or, if no such office is available, at a mutually
agreeable and reasonable venue within the State, for the term specified
above for the purposes of inspection, auditing and copying.

d)The State shall protect from public disclosure any of the Records which
are exempt from disclosure under Section 87 of the Public Officers Law
provided that: (i) the Contractor shall timely inform an appropriate State
official, in writing, that said records should not be disclosed; and (ii) said
records shall be sufficiently identified; and (iii) designation of said records,
as exempt under Section 87 of the Public Officers Law, is reasonable.

e)Nothing contained herein shall diminish, or in any way adversely affect,
the State's rights in connection with its audit and investigatory authority or
the State's rights in connection with discovery in any pending or future
litigation.

F. Confidentiality

1. Contractor agrees that it will not use confidential, personally identifiable
information relating to individuals who may receive services, or proprietary
information disclosed to Contractor in connection with the services or work
("Confidential Information”) for any purpose other than in connection with the
services or work and in compliance with all applicable provisions of State and
federal law. The Contractor is fully responsible for its staff, its subcontractor(s),
and any subcontractor's staff with regard to Confidential Information and shall
ensure that they meet all obligations with respect to maintaining the
confidentiality and security of any information deemed confidential.

2. Information which falls into any of the following categories shalt not be
considered Confidential Information: a) information that is previously rightfully
known to the Contractor without restriction on disclosure; b) information that
becomes, from no breach of the Contract on the part of the Contractor, generally
known in the relevant industry, or is otherwise publicly available; and c)
information that is independently developed by Contractor without use of the

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 8 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2024



Confidential Information.

3. Except as specifically permitted in this Agreement, Contractor shall not, at any
time, in any fashion, form or manner, divulge, disclose, communicate, or use, any
Confidential Information other than in connection with the services or as
otherwise provided herein.

4. Contractor may disclose Confidential Information if such information is required
to be disclosed by Contractor by any law, rule, regulation, judicial or
administrative process or applicable professional standards, provided that, to the
extent permitted by applicable law or regulation, the Contractor notifies the State
prior to any such required disclosure.

5. Contractor agrees that, as between the Parties, all Confidential Information in its
possession obtained in connection with the services or work hereunder is at all
times the sole property of the State.

6. Where allowable by law and agreed to by the State, Contractor may retain one
copy of the Confidential Information and any summaries, analyses, notes, or
extracts prepared by Contractor which are based on or contain portions of the
Confidential information evidencing its services or work for the State as required
by law, regulation, professional standards, or reasonable business practice.

7. In protecting the Confidential Information, Contractor shall exercise the same
standard of care used by Contractor to protect its own confidential and
proprietary information, to prevent the disclosure of Confidential Information to
any third party. Contractor shall not use Confidential Information for any purpose
other than in furtherance of its services or work for the State.

G. Publicity:

1. Publicity regarding the work, services, performance, and/or project governed by
this Agreement may not be released without prior written approval from the State.
For the purposes of this Agreement, "Publicity” includes, but is not limited to:
news conferences; news releases; public announcements; advertising;
brochures; reports; discussions or presentations at conferences or meetings;
and/or the inclusion of State materials, the State's name, or other such
references to the State in any document or forum.

2. Any Publicity, publications, presentations or announcements of conferences,
meetings or trainings which are funded in whole or in part through any activity
supported under the Contract may not be published, presented or announced
without prior approval of the State. Any such publication, presentation or
announcement shall:

a)Acknowledge the support of the State of New York and, if funded with
Federal funds, the applicable Federal funding agency; and

b)State that the opinions, results, findings and/or interpretations of data
contained therein are the responsibility of the Contractor and do not
necessarily represent the opinions, interpretations, or policy of the State
or if funded with Federal funds, the State and the applicable Federal
funding agency.

3. Notwithstanding the above, (i) if the Contractor is an educational research
institution, the Contractor may, for scholarly or academic purposes, use, present,
discuss, report or publish any material, data or analyses, other than Confidential
Information, that derives from activity under the Contract and the Contractor
agrees to use best efforts to provide copies of any manuscripts arising from
Contractor's performance under this Contract, or if requested by the State, the
Contractor shall provide the State with a thirty (30) day period in which to review
each manuscript for compliance with Confidential information requirements prior
to publication; or (ii) if the Contractor is not an educational research institution,
the Contractor may submit for publication, scholarly or academic publications that
derive from activity under the Coniract (but are not deliverable under the
Contract), provided that the Contractor first submits such manuscripts to the
State forty-five (45) calendar days prior to submission for consideration by a
publisher in order for the State to review the manuscript for compliance with
confidentiality requirements and restrictions and to make such other comments

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 9 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2024



as the State deems appropriate. All derivative publications shall follow the same
acknowledgments and disclaimer as described in Section I(F)}2) (Publicity)
hereof.

H. Web-Based Applications-Accessibility:

Any network-based information and applications development, or programming delivered
to or by the State pursuant to this contract or procurement, will comply with Section 508
of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, and be consistent with New York State
Enterprise IT Policy NYS-P08-005, Accessibility of Information Communication
Technology, as such policy may be amended, modified, or superseded (the
"Accessibility Policy"). The Accessibility Policy requires that State Entity Information
Communication Technology shall be accessible to persons with disabiliies as
determined by accessibility compliance testing. Such accessibility compliance testing will
be conducted by (State Entity name, contractor or other) and any report on the results of
such testing must be satisfactory to (State Entity name).

I. Unemployment Insurance Compliance:

The Contractor shall remain current in both its quarterly reporting and payment of
contributions or payments in lieu of contributions, as applicable, to the State
Unemployment Insurance system as a condition of maintaining this grant.

1. The Contractor hereby authorizes the State Department of Labor to disclose to
the State Agency staff only such information as is necessary to determine the
Contractor's compliance with the State Unemployment Insurance Law. This
includes, but is not limited to, the following: a) any records of unemployment
insurance (Ul) contributions, interest, and/or penalty payment arrears or reporting
delinquency; b) any debts owed for Ul contributions, interest, and/or penalties; c)
the history and results of any audit or investigation; and d) copies of wage
reporting information.

2. Such disclosures are protected under Section 537 of the State Labor Law, which
makes it a misdemeanor for the recipient of such information to use or disclose
the information for any purpose other than the performing due diligence as a part
of the approval process for the Contract.

J. Charities Registration:

If applicable, the Contractor agrees to (i) obtain not-for-profit status, a Federal
identification number, and a charitable registration number (or a declaration of
exemption) and to furnish the State Agency with this information as soon as it is
available, (ii) be in compliance with the OAG charities registration requirements at the
time of the awarding of this Contract by the State and (iii) remain in compliance with the
OAG charities registration requirements throughout the term of the Contract.

K. Vendor Responsibility:

The Contractor hereby acknowledges that the State Vendor Responsibility
Questionnaire (Questionnaire) and certification are made part of this Contract and that
any misrepresentation of fact in the Questionnaire and attachments, or in any Contractor
responsibility information that may be requested by the State, may result in termination
of this Contract.

The Contractor shall at all times during the contract term remain responsible. During the
term of this Contract, any changes in the provided Questionnaire shall be disclosed to
the State Agency, in writing, in a timely manner. Failure to make such disclosure may
result in a determination of non-responsibility and termination of this Contract.
Furthermore, the Coniractor agrees, if requested by the State, it must present evidence
of its continuing legal authority to do business in New York State, its integrity,
experience, ability, prior performance, and organizational and financial capacity.

The State, in its sole discretion, reserves the right to make a final determination of non-
responsibility at any time during the term of the Contract, based on any information
provided in the Questionnaire and/or any updates, clarifications, or amendments thereof;
andfor when it discovers information that calls into question the responsibility of the
Contractor. Prior to making a final determination of non-responsibility, the State shall
provide written notice to the Contractor that it has made a preliminary determination of
non-responsibility. The State shall detail the reason(s) for the preliminary determination,

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 10 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2024



and shall provide the Contractor with an opportunity to be heard.

The State reserves the right to suspend any or all activities under this Contract, upon
discovery of such information warranting review of responsibility. In the event of such
suspension, the Contractor will be given written notice outlining the particulars of such
suspension. Upon issuance of such notice, the Contractor must comply with the terms of
the suspension order. Contract activity may resume at such time as the State issues a
written notice authorizing a resumption of performance under this Contract.

L. Workers' Compensation Benefits:

1. In accordance with Section 142 of the State Finance Law, the Contract shall be
void and of no force and effect unless the Contractor shall provide and maintain
coverage during the life of the Contract for the benefit of such employees as are
required to be covered by the provisions of the Workers' Compensation Law.

2. If a Contractor believes they are exempt from the Workers Compensation
insurance requirement they must apply for an exemption.

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 11 of 11, Contract for Grants — Standard Terms and Conditions January 2024



STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NYS CONTRACTS APPENDIX A

APPENDIX A
STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NEW YORK STATE CONTRACTS

PLEASE RETAIN THIS DOCUMENT
FOR FUTURE REFERENCE.

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000

Page 1 of 9, Contract for Grants — Appendix A January 2024



STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NYS CONTRACTS APPENDIX A

0O N A WN=

NN MNMNN @ 2@ 2 o ek oed = o=d o=b = D
O RWN 20 000 ~NOOOBPEOWON-=0O

26
27

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Executory Clause

Non-Assignment Clause

Comptroller's Approval

Workers' Compensation Benefits

Non-Discrimination Requirements

Wage and Hours Provisions

Non-Collusive Bidding Certification

International Boycott Prohibition

Set-Off Rights

Records

Identifying Information and Privacy Notification

Equal Employment Opportunities For Minorities and Women
Conflicting Terms

Governing Law

Late Payment

No Arbitration

Service of Process

Prohibition on Purchase of Tropical Hardwoods

MacBride Fair Employment Principles

Omnibus Procurement Act of 1992

Reciprocity and Sanctions Provisions

Compliance with Breach Notification and Data Security Laws
Compliance with Consultant Disclosure Law

Procurement Lobbying

Certification of Registration to Collect Sales and Compensating
Use Tax by Certain State Contractors, Affiliates and
Subcontractors

Iran Divestment Act

Admissibility of Contract

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 2 of 9, Contract for Grants — Appendix A

January 2024



STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NYS CONTRACTS

APPENDIX A

STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NYS CONTRACTS

The parties to the attached contract, license,
lease, amendment or other agreement of any kind
(hereinafter, "the contract” or "this contract”) agree
to be bound by the following clauses which are
hereby made a part of the contract (the word
"Contractor" herein refers to any party other than
the State, whether a contractor, licenser, licensee,
lessor, lessee or any other party):

1. EXECUTORY CLAUSE. In accordance with
Section 41 of the State Finance Law, the State
shall have no liability under this contract to the
Contractor or to anyone else beyond funds
appropriated and available for this contract.

2. NON-ASSIGNMENT CLAUSE. In accordance
with Section 138 of the State Finance Law, this
contract may not be assigned by the Contractor or
its right, title or interest therein assigned,
transferred, conveyed, sublet or otherwise
disposed of without the State's previous written
consent, and attempts to do so are null and void.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, such prior written
consent of an assignment of a contract let
pursuant to Article XI of the State Finance Law
may be waived at the discretion of the contracting
agency and with the concurrence of the State
Comptroller where the original contract was
subject to the State Comptroller's approval, where
the assignment is due to a reorganization, merger
or consolidation of the Contractor's business entity
or enterprise. The State retains its right to approve
an assignment and to require that any Contractor
demonstrates its responsibility to do business with
the State. The Contractor may, however, assign
its right to receive payments without the State's
prior written consent unless this contract concerns
Certificates of Participation pursuant to Article 5-A
of the State Finance Law.

3. COMPTROLLER'S APPROVAL. In
accordance with Section 112 of the State Finance
Law, if this contract exceeds $50,000 (or $75,000
for State University of New York or City University
of New York contracts for goods, services,
construction and printing, and $150,000 for State
University Health Care Facilities) or if this is an
amendment for any amount to a contract which,
as so amended, exceeds said statutory amount, or
if, by this contract, the State agrees to give

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 3 of 9, Contract for Grants — Appendix A

something other than money when the value or
reasonably  estimated value of such
consideration exceeds $25,000, it shall not be
valid, effective or binding upon the State until it
has been approved by the State Comptroller
and filed in his office. Comptroller's approval of
contracts let by the Office of General Services,
either for itself or its customer agencies by the
Office of General Services Business Services
Center, is required when such contracts exceed
$85,000. Comptroller's approval of contracts
established as centralized contracts through the
Office of General Services is required when
such contracts exceed $125,000, and when a
purchase order or other procurement transaction
issued under such centralized contract exceeds
$200,000.

4. WORKERS' COMPENSATION BENEFITS.

In accordance with Section 142 of the State
Finance Law, this contract shall be void and of
no force and effect unless the Contractor shall
provide and maintain coverage during the life of
this contract for the benefit of such employees
as are required to be covered by the provisions
of the Workers' Compensation Law.

5. NON-DISCRIMINATION REQUIREMENTS.
To the extent required by Article 15 of the
Executive Law (also known as the Human
Rights Law) and all other State and Federal
statutory and constitutional non-discrimination
provisions, the Contractor will not discriminate
against any employee or applicant for
employment, nor subject any individual to
harassment, because of age, race, creed, color,
national origin, citizenship or immigration status,
sexual orientation, gender identity or expression,
military status, sex, disability, predisposing
genetic characteristics, familial status, marital
status, or domestic violence victim status or
because the individual has opposed any
practices forbidden under the Human Rights
Law or has filed a complaint, testified, or
assisted in any proceeding under the Human
Rights Law. Furthermore, in accordance with
Section 220-e of the Labor Law, if this is a
contract for the construction, alteration or repair
of any public building or public work or for the
manufacture, sale or distribution of materials,
equipment or supplies, and to the extent that
this contract shall be performed within the State

January 2024



STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NYS CONTRACTS

APPENDIX A

of New York, Contractor agrees that neither it nor
its subcontractors shall, by reason of race, creed,
color, disability, sex, or national origin: (a)
discriminate in hiring against any New York State
citizen who is qualified and available to perform
the work; or (b) discriminate against or intimidate
any employee hired for the performance of work
under this contract. If this is a building service
contract as defined in Section 230 of the Labor
Law, then, in accordance with Section 239 thereof,
Contractor agrees that neither it nor its
subcontractors shall by reason of race, creed,
color, national origin, age, sex or disability: (a)
discriminate in hiring against any New York State
citizen who is qualified and available to perform
the work; or (b) discriminate against or intimidate
any employee hired for the performance of work
under this contract. Contractor is subject to fines
of $50.00 per person per day for any violation of
Section 220-e or Section 239 as well as possible
termination of this contract and forfeiture of all
moneys due hereunder for a second or
subsequent violation.

6. WAGE AND HOURS PROVISIONS. If thisis a
public work contract covered by Article 8 of the
Labor Law or a building service contract covered
by Article 9 thereof, neither Contractor's
employees nor the employees of its
subcontractors may be required or permitted to
work more than the number of hours or days
stated in said statutes, except as otherwise
provided in the Labor Law and as set forth in
prevailing wage and supplement schedules issued
by the State Labor Department. Furthermore,
Contractor and its subcontractors must pay at
least the prevailing wage rate and pay or provide
the prevailing supplements, including the premium
rates for overtime pay, as determined by the State
Labor Department in accordance with the Labor
Law. Additionally, effective April 28, 2008, if this is
a public work contract covered by Article 8 of the
Labor Law, the Contractor understands and
agrees that the filing of payrolls in a manner
consistent with Subdivision 3-a of Section 220 of
the Labor Law shall be a condition precedent to
payment by the State of any State approved sums
due and owing for work done upon the project.

7. NON-COLLUSIVE BIDDING CERTIFICATION.
In accordance with Section 139-d of the State
Finance Law, if this contract was awarded based
upon the submission of bids, Contractor affirms,
under penalty

of perjury, that its bid was arrived at independently

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 4 of 9, Contract for Grants — Appendix A

and without collusion aimed at restricting
competition. Contractor further affirms that, at
the time Contractor submitted its bid, an
authorized and responsible person executed
and delivered to the State a non-collusive
bidding certification on Contractor's behalf.

8. INTERNATIONAL BOYCOTT
PROHIBITION. In accordance with Section 220-
f of the Labor Law and Section 139-h of the
State Finance Law, if this contract exceeds
$5,000, the Contractor agrees, as a material
condition of the contract, that neither the
Contractor nor any substantially owned or
affiliated person, firm, partnership or corporation
has participated, is participating, or shall
participate in an international boycott in violation
of the federal Export Administration Act of 1979
(50 USC App. Sections 2401 et seq.) or
regulations thereunder. If such Contractor, or
any of the aforesaid affiliates of Contractor, is
convicted or is otherwise found to have violated
said laws or regulations upon the final
determination of the United States Commerce
Department or any other appropriate agency of
the United States subsequent to the contract's
execution, such contract, amendment or
modification thereto shall be rendered forfeit and
void. The Contractor shall so notify the State
Comptroller within five (5) business days of such
conviction, determination or disposition of
appeal (2 NYCRR § 105.4).

9. SET-OFF RIGHTS. The State shall have all
of its common law, equitable and statutory rights
of set-off. These rights shall include, but not be
limited to, the State's option to withhold for the
purposes of set-off any moneys due to the
Contractor under this contract up to any
amounts due and owing to the State with regard
to this contract, any other contract with any
State department or agency, including any
contract for a term commencing prior to the term
of this contract, plus any amounts due and
owing to the State for any other reason
including, without limitation, tax delinquencies,
fee delinquencies or monetary penalties relative
thereto. The State shall exercise its set-off
rights in accordance with normal State practices
including, in cases of set-off pursuant to an
audit, the finalization of such audit by the State
agency, its representatives, or the State
Comptroller.

January 2024



STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NYS CONTRACTS

APPENDIX A

10. RECORDS. The Contractor shall establish
and maintain complete and accurate books,
records, documents, accounts and other evidence
directly pertinent to performance under this
contract (hereinafter, collectively, the "Records").
The Records must be kept for the balance of the
calendar year in which they were made and for six
(6) additional years thereafter. The State
Comptroller, the Attorney General and any other
person or entity authorized to conduct an
examination, as well as the agency or agencies
involved in this contract, shall have access to the
Records during normal business hours at an office
of the Contractor within the State of New York or,
if no such office is available, at a mutually
agreeable and reasonable venue within the State,
for the term specified above for the purposes of
inspection, auditing and copying. The State shall
take reasonable steps to protect from public
disclosure any of the Records which are exempt
from disclosure under Section 87 of the Public
Officers Law (the "Statute") provided that: (i) the
Contractor shall timely inform an appropriate State
official, in writing, that said records should not be
disclosed; and (i) said records shall be sufficiently
identified; and (iii) designation of said records as
exempt under the Statute is reasonable. Nothing
contained herein shall diminish, or in any way
adversely affect, the State's right to discovery in
any pending or future litigation.

11. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION _AND
PRIVACY NOTIFICATION. (a) Identification
Number(s). Every invoice or New York State
Claim for Payment submitted to a New York State
agency by a payee, for payment for the sale of
goods or services or for transactions (e.g., leases,
easements, licenses, etc.) related to real or
personal property must include the payee's
identification number. The number is any or all of
the following: (i) the payee's Federal employer
identification number, (i) the payee's Federal
social security number, and/or (iii) the payee's
Vendor Identification Number assigned by the
Statewide Financial System. Failure to include
such number or numbers may delay payment.
Where the payee does not have such number or
numbers, the payee, on its invoice or Claim for
Payment, must give the reason or reasons why
the payee does not have such number or
numbers.

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 5 of 9, Contract for Grants — Appendix A

(b) Privacy Notification. (1) The authority to
request the above personal information from a
seller of goods or services or a lessor of real or
personal property, and the authority to maintain
such information, is found in Section 5 of the
State Tax Law. Disclosure of this information by
the seller or lessor to the State is mandatory.
The principal purpose for which the information
is collected is to enable the State to identify
individuals, businesses and others who have
been delinquent in filing tax returns or may have
understated their tax liabilities and to generally
identify persons affected by the taxes
administered by the Commissioner of Taxation
and Finance. The information will be used for
tax administration purposes and for any other
purpose authorized by law. (2) The personal
information is requested by the purchasing unit
of the agency contracting to purchase the goods
or services or lease the real or personal property
covered by this contract or lease. The
information is maintained in the Statewide
Financial System by the Vendor Management
Unit within the Bureau of State Expenditures,
Office of the State Comptroller, 110 State
Street, Albany, New York 12236.

12. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES
FOR___MINORITIES AND WOMEN. In
accordance with Section 312 of the Executive
Law and 5 NYCRR Part 143, if this contract is:
() a written agreement or purchase order
instrument, providing for a total expenditure in
excess of $25,000.00, whereby a contracting
agency is committed to expend or does expend
funds in return for labor, services, supplies,
equipment, materials or any combination of the
foregoing, to be performed for, or rendered or
furnished to the contracting agency; or (i) a
written agreement in excess of $100,000.00
whereby a contracting agency is committed to
expend or does expend funds for the
acquisition, construction, demolition,
replacement, major repair or renovation of real
property and improvements thereon; or (i) a
written agreement in excess of $100,000.00
whereby the owner of a State assisted housing
project is committed to expend or does expend
funds for the acquisition, construction,
demolition, replacement, major repair or
renovation of real property and improvements
thereon for such project, then the following shall

January 2024



STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NYS CONTRACTS

APPENDIX A

apply and by signing this agreement the
Contractor certifies and affirms that it is
Contractor's equal employment opportunity policy
that:

(a) The Contractor will not discriminate against
employees or applicants for employment because
of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age,
disability or marital status, shall make and
document its conscientious and active efforts to
employ and utilize minority group members and
women in its work force on State contracts and will
undertake or continue existing programs of
affirmative action to ensure that minority group
members and women are afforded equal
employment opportunities without discrimination.

Affirmative action shall mean recruitment,
employment, job  assignment, promotion,
upgradings, demotion, transfer, layoff, or

termination and rates of pay or other forms of
compensation;

(b) at the request of the contracting agency, the
Contractor shall request each employment
agency, labor union, or authorized representative
of workers with which it has a collective bargaining
or other agreement or understanding, to furnish a
written statement that such employment agency,
labor union or representative will not discriminate
on the basis of race, creed, color, national origin,
sex, age, disability or marital status and that such
union or representative will affirmatively cooperate
in the implementation of the Contractor's
obligations herein; and

(c) the Contractor shall state, in all solicitations or
advertisements for employees, that, in the
performance of the State contract, all qualified
applicants will be afforded equal employment
opportunities without discrimination because of
race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age,
disability or marital status.

Contractor will include the provisions of "(a), (b)
and (c)" above, in every subcontract over
$25,000.00 for the construction, demolition,
replacement, major repair, renovation, planning or
design of real property and improvements thereon
(the "Work") except where the Work is for the
beneficial use of the Contractor. Section 312 does
not apply to: (i) work, goods or services unrelated
to this contract; or (ii) employment outside New

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 6 of 9, Contract for Grants — Appendix A

York State. The State shall consider compliance
by a contractor or subcontractor with the
requirements of any federal law concerning
equal employment opportunity which effectuates
the purpose of this clause. The contracting
agency shall determine whether the imposition
of the requirements of the provisions hereof
duplicate or conflict with any such federal law
and if such duplication or conflict exists, the
contracting agency shall waive the applicability
of Section 312 to the extent of such duplication
or conflict. Contractor will comply with all duly
promulgated and lawful rules and regulations of
the Department of Economic Development's
Division of Minority and Women's Business
Development pertaining hereto.

13. CONFLICTING TERMS. In the event of a

conflict between the terms of the contract
(including any and all attachments thereto and
amendments thereof) and the terms of this
Appendix A, the terms of this Appendix A shall
control.

14. GOVERNING LAW. This contract shall be
governed by the laws of the State of New York
except where the Federal supremacy clause
requires otherwise.

15. LATE PAYMENT. Timeliness of payment
and any interest to be paid to Contractor for late
payment shall be governed by Article 11-A of
the State Finance Law to the extent required by
law.

16. NO ARBITRATION. Disputes involving this
contract, including the breach or alleged breach
thereof, may not be submitted to binding
arbitration (except where statutorily authorized),
but must, instead, be heard in a court of
competent jurisdiction of the State of New York.

17. SERVICE OF PROCESS. In addition to the
methods of service allowed by the State Civil
Practice Law & Rules ("CPLR"), Contractor
hereby consents to service of process upon it by
registered or certified mail, return receipt
requested. Service hereunder shall be complete
upon Contractor's actual receipt of process or
upon the State's receipt of the return thereof by
the United States Postal Service as refused or
undeliverable. Contractor must promptly notify

January 2024



STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NYS CONTRACTS

APPENDIX A

the State, in writing, of each and every change of
address to which service of process can be made.
Service by the State to the last known address
shall be sufficient. Contractor will have thirty (30)
calendar days after service hereunder is complete
in which to respond.

18. PROHIBITION ON PURCHASE OF
TROPICAL HARDWOODS. The Contractor
certifies and warrants that all wood products to be
used under this contract award will be in
accordance with, but not limited to, the
specifications and provisions of Section 165 of the
State Finance Law, (Use of Tropical Hardwoods)
which prohibits purchase and use of tropical
hardwoods, unless specifically exempted, by the
State or any governmental agency or political
subdivision or public benefit corporation.
Qualification for an exemption under this law will
be the responsibility of the contractor to establish
to meet with the approval of the State.

In addition, when any portion of this contract
involving the use of woods, whether supply or
installation, is to be performed by any
subcontractor, the prime Contractor will indicate
and certify in the submitted bid proposal that the
subcontractor has been informed and is in
compliance with specifications and provisions
regarding use of tropical hardwoods as detailed in
§ 165 State Finance Law. Any such use must
meet with the approval of the State; otherwise, the
bid may not be considered responsive. Under
bidder certifications, proof of qualification for
exemption will be the responsibility of the
Contractor to meet with the approval of the State.

19. MACBRIDE FAIR EMPLOYMENT
PRINCIPLES. In accordance with the MacBride
Fair Employment Principles (Chapter 807 of the
Laws of 1992), the Contractor hereby stipulates
that the Contractor either (@) has no business
operations in Northern Ireland, or (b) shall take
lawful steps in good faith to conduct any business
operations in Northern Ireland in accordance with
the MacBride Fair Employment Principles (as
described in Section 165 of the New York State
Finance Law), and shall permit independent
monitoring of compliance with such principles.

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 7 of 9, Contract for Grants — Appendix A

20. OMNIBUS PROCUREMENT ACT OF
1992. It is the policy of New York State to
maximize opportunities for the participation of
New York State business enterprises, including
minority- and  women-owned  business
enterprises as bidders, subcontractors and
suppliers on its procurement contracts.

Information on the availability of New York State
subcontractors and suppliers is available from:

NYS Department of Economic
Development

Division for Small Business and
Technology Development

625 Broadway

Albany, New York 12245
Telephone: 518-292-5100

A directory of certified minority- and women-
owned business enterprises is available from:

NYS Department of Economic

Development

Division of Minority and Women's

Business Development

633 Third Avenue 33rd Floor

New York, NY 10017

646-846-7364

Email: mailto:mwbebusinessdev(@esd.

ny.gov

hitps://ny.newnycontracts.

com/FrontEnd/
searchcertifieddirectory.asp

The Omnibus Procurement Act of 1992 (Chapter
844 of the Laws of 1992, codified in State
Finance Law § 139-i and Public Authorities Law
§ 2879(3)(n)—(p)) requires that by signing this
bid proposal or contract, as applicable,
Contractors certify that whenever the total bid
amount is greater than $1 million:

(a) The Contractor has made reasonable efforts
to encourage the participation of New York
State Business Enterprises as suppliers and
subcontractors, including certified minority- and
women-owned business enterprises, on this
project, and has retained the documentation of
these efforts to be provided upon request to the
State;

January 2024



STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NYS CONTRACTS

APPENDIX A

(b) The Contractor has complied with the Federal
Equal Opportunity Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-261), as
amended;

(c) The Contractor agrees to make reasonable
efforts to provide notification to New York State
residents of employment opportunities on this
project through listing any such positions with the
Job Service Division of the New York State
Department of Labor, or providing such notification
in such manner as is consistent with existing
collective bargaining contracts or agreements.
The Contractor agrees to document these efforts
and to provide said documentation to the State
upon request; and

(d) The Contractor acknowledges notice that the
State may seek to obtain offset credits from
foreign countries as a result of this contract and
agrees to cooperate with the State in these efforts.

21. RECIPROCITY AND SANCTIONS
PROVISIONS. Bidders are hereby notified that if
their principal place of business is located in a
country, nation, province, state or political
subdivision that penalizes New York State
vendors, and if the goods or services they offer
will be substantially produced or performed
outside New York State, the Omnibus
Procurement Act 1994 and 2000 amendments
(Chapter 684 and Chapter 383, respectively,
codified in State Finance Law § 165(6) and Public
Authorities Law § 2879(5)) require that they be
denied contracts which they would otherwise
obtain. NOTE: As of May 2023, the list of
discriminatory jurisdictions subject to this provision
includes the states of South Carolina, Alaska,
West Virginia, Wyoming, Louisiana and Hawaii.

22. COMPLIANCE WITH BREACH
NOTIFICATION AND DATA SECURITY LAWS.
Contractor shall comply with the provisions of the
New York State Information Security Breach and
Notification Act (General Business Law §§ 899-aa
and 899-bb and State Technology Law § 208).

23. COMPLIANCE WITH CONSULTANT
DISCLOSURE LAW. If this is a contract for
consulting services, defined for purposes of this
requirement to include analysis, evaluation,
research, training, data processing, computer
programming, engineering, environmental, health,
and mental health services, accounting, auditing,

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 8 of 9, Contract for Grants — Appendix A

paralegal, legal or similar services, then, in
accordance with Section 163 (4)(g) of the State
Finance Law (as amended by Chapter 10 of the
Laws of 2006), the Contractor shall timely,
accurately and properly comply with the
requirement to submit an annual employment
report for the contract to the agency that
awarded the contract, the Department of Civil
Service and the State Comptroller.

24. PROCUREMENT LOBBYING. To the extent
this agreement is a "procurement contract" as
defined by State Finance Law §§ 139-j and 139-
k. by signing this agreement the contractor
certifies and affirms that all disclosures made in
accordance with State Finance Law §§ 139
and 139-k are complete, true and accurate. In
the event such certification is found to be
intentionally false or intentionally incomplete, the
State may terminate the agreement by providing
written notification to the Contractor in
accordance with the terms of the agreement.

25. CERTIFICATION OF REGISTRATION TO
COLLECT SALES AND COMPENSATING
USE TAX BY CERTAIN STATE
CONTRACTORS. AFFILIATES AND
SUBCONTRACTORS.

To the extent this agreement is a contract as
defined by Tax Law § 5-a, if the contractor fails
to make the certification required by Tax Law §
5-a or if during the term of the contract, the
Department of Taxation and Finance or the
covered agency, as defined by Tax Law § 5-a,
discovers that the certification, made under
penalty of perjury, is false, then such failure to
file or false certification shall be a material
breach of this contract and this contract may be
terminated, by providing written notification to
the Contractor in accordance with the terms of
the agreement, if the covered agency
determines that such action is in the best
interest of the State.

26. |IRAN DIVESTMENT ACT. By entering into
this Agreement, Contractor certifies in
accordance with State Finance Law § 165-a that
it is not on the "Entities Determined to be Non-
Responsive Bidders/Offerers pursuant to the
New York State Iran Divestment Act of 2012"

January 2024



STANDARD CLAUSES FOR NYS CONTRACTS

APPENDIX A

("Prohibited Entities List") posted at:
https://ogs.ny.gov/iran-divestment-act-2012

Contractor further certifies that it will not utilize on
this Contract any subcontractor that is identified
on the Prohibited Entities List. Contractor agrees
that should it seek to renew or extend this
Contract, it must provide the same certification at
the time the Contract is renewed or extended.
Contractor also agrees that any proposed
Assignee of this Contract will be required to certify
that it is not on the Prohibited Entities List before
the contract assignment will be approved by the
State.

During the term of the Contract, should the state
agency receive information that a person (as
defined in State Finance Law § 165-a) is in
violation of the above-referenced certifications, the
state agency will review such information and offer
the person an opportunity to respond. If the
person fails to demonstrate that it has ceased its
engagement in the investment activity which is in
violation of the Act within 90 days after the
determination of such violation, then the state
agency

shall take such action as may be appropriate and
provided for by law, rule, or contract, including, but
not limited to, imposing sanctions, seeking
compliance, recovering damages, or declaring the
Contractor in default.

The state agency reserves the right to reject any
bid, request for assignment, renewal or extension
for an entity that appears on the Prohibited
Entities List prior to the award, assignment,
renewal or extension of a contract, and to pursue
a responsibility review with respect to any entity
that is awarded a contract and appears on the
Prohibited Entities list after contract award.

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 9 of 9, Contract for Grants — Appendix A

27. ADMISSIBILITY OF REPRODUCTION OF
CONTRACT. Notwithstanding the  best
evidence rule or any other legal principle or rule
of evidence to the contrary, the Contractor
acknowledges and agrees that it waives any
and all objections to the admissibility into
evidence at any court proceeding or to the use
at any examination before trial of an electronic
reproduction of this contract, in the form
approved by the State Comptroller, if such
approval was required, regardless of whether
the original of said contract is in existence.

January 2024



ATTACHMENT A-1
AGENCY SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Standard Clauses for All New York State
Department of Environmental Conservation Contracts

The parties to the attached contract, license, lease, grant, amendment or other agreement of any kind
(hereinafter "the contract” or "this contract") agree to be bound by the following clauses which are hereby made a part
of the contract. The word "Contractor” herein refers to any party to the contract, other than the New York State
Department of Environmental Conservation (hereinafter "Department™).

L Postponement, suspension, abandonment or termination by the Department: Within 15 days of receipt
of notice, the Contractor shall deliver to the Department all data, reports, plans, or other documentation related to the
performance of this contract, including but not limited to source codes and specifications, guarantees, warranties, as-
built plans and shop drawings. In any of these events, the Department shall make settlement with the Contractor upon
an equitable basis as determined by the Department which shall fix the value of the work which was performed by the
Contractor prior to the postponement, suspension, abandonment or termination of this contract. This clause shall not
apply to this contract if the contract contains other provisions applicable to postponement, suspension or termination
of the contract.

IL Conflict of Interest
(a) Oreanizational Conflict of Interest - To the best of the Contractor's knowledge and belief, the Contractor

warrants that there are no relevant facts or circumstances which could give rise to an organizational conflict of interest,-
as herein defined, or that the Contractor has disclosed all such relevant information to the Department.

(1)  Anorganizational conflict of interest exists when the nature of the work to be performed under this contract
may, without some restriction on future activities, impair or appear to impair the Contractor's objectivity in performing
the work for the Department.

(2)  The Contractor agrees that if an actual, or potential organizational conflict of interest is discovered at any
time after award, whether before or during performance, the Contractor will immediately make a full disclosure in
writing to the Department. This disclosure shall include a description of actions which the Contractor has taken or
proposes to take, after consultation with the Department, to avoid, mitigate, or minimize the actual or potential conflict.

(3)  To the extent that the work under this contract requires access to personal, proprietary or confidential business
or financial data of persons or other companies, and as long as such data remains proprietary or confidential, the
Contractor shall protect such data from unauthorized use and disclosure and agrees not to use it to compete with such

companies.

(b) Personal Conflict of Interest - The following provisions with regard to management or professional level
employee personnel performing under this contract shall apply until the earlier of the termination date of the affected
employee(s) or the duration of the contract.

(1) A personal conflict of interest is defined as a relationship of an employee, subcontractor employee, or
consultant with an entity that may impair or appear to impair the objectivity of the employee, subcontractor employee,
or consultant in performing the contract work. The Contractor agrees to notify the Department immediately of any
actual or potential personal conflict of interest with regard to any such person working on or having access to
information regarding this contract, as soon as Contractor becomes aware of such conflict. The Department will notify
the Contractor of the appropriate action to be taken.

(2)  The Contractor agrees to advise all management or professional level employees involved in the work of this
contract, that they must report any personal conflicts of interest to the Contractor. The Contractor must then advise
the Department which will advise the Contractor of the appropriate action to be taken.

(3)  Unless waived by the Department, the Contractor shall certify annually that, to the best of the Contractor’s

Page 1 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



knowledge and belief, all actual, apparent or potential conflicts of interest, both personal and organizational, as defined
herein, have been reported to the Department. Such certification must be signed by a senior executive of the Contractor
and submitted in accordance with instructions provided by the Department. Along with the annual certification, the
Contractor shall also submit an update of any changes in any conflict of interest plan submitted with its proposal for
this contract. The initial certification shall cover the one-year period from the date of contract award, and all
subsequent certifications shall cover successive annual periods thereafter. The certification is to be submitted no later
than 45 days after the close of the previous certification period covered.

(4)  In performing this contract, the Contractor recognizes that its employees may have access to data, either
provided by the Department or first generated during contract performance, of a sensitive nature which should not be
released without Department approval. If this situation occurs, the Contractor agrees to obtain confidentiality
agreements from all affected employees working on requirements under this contract including subcontractors and
consultants. Such agreements shall contain provisions which stipulate that each employee agrees not to disclose, either
in whole or in part, to any entity external to the Department, Department of Health or the New York Department of
Law, any information or data provided by the Department or first generated by the Contractor under this contract, any
site-specific cost information, or any enforcement strategy without first obtaining the written permission of the
Department. If a Contractor, through an employee or otherwise, is subpoenaed to testify or produce documents, which
could result in such disclosure, the Contractor must provide immediate advance notification to the Department so that
the Department can authorize such disclosure or have the opportunity to take action to prevent such disclosure. Such
agreements shall be effective for the life of the contract and for a period of five (5) years after completion of the

contract.

(c) Remedies - The Department may terminate this contract in whole or in part, if it deems such termination
necessary to avoid an organizational or personal conflict of interest, or an unauthorized disclosure of information. If
the Contractor fails to make required disclosures or misrepresents relevant information to the Department, the
Department may terminate the contract, or pursue such other remedies as may be permitted by the terms of Clause 1
of this Attachment or other applicable provisions of this contract regarding termination.

(d) The Contractor will be ineligible to make a proposal or bid on a contract for which the Contractor has
developed the statement of work or the solicitation package

(e) The Contractor agrees to insert in each subcontract or consultant agreement placed hereunder (except for
subcontracts or consultant agreements for well drilling, fence erecting, plumbing, utility hookups, security guard
services, or electrical services) provisions which shall conform substantially to the language of this clause, including
this paragraph (e), unless otherwise authorized by the Department.

HIL. Dispute Resolution
The parties agree to the following steps, or as many as are necessary to resolve disputes between the

Department and the Contractor.

(a) The Contractor specifically agrees to submit, in the first instance, any dispute relating to this contract to the
designated individual, who shall render a written decision and furnish a copy thereof to the Contractor.

(1)  The Contractor must request such decision in writing no more than fifteen days after it knew or should have
known of the facts which are the basis of the dispute.

(2)  The decision of the designated individual shall be the final DEC determination, unless the Contractor files a
written appeal of that decision with the designated appeal individual (“DAI”) within twenty days of receipt
of that decision.

(b) Upon receipt of the written appeal, the DAI, will review the record and decision. Following divisional
procedures in effect at that time, the DAI will take one of the following actions, with written notice to the

Contractor.

(1) Remand the matter to the program staff for further negotiation or information if it is determined that the
matter is not ripe for review; or

Page 2 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



@

3)
©

Determine that there is no need for further action, and that the determination of the designated individual is
confirmed; or

Make a determination on the record as it exists.

The decision of the DAI shall be the final DEC decision unless the Contractor files a written appeal of that
decision with the Chair of the Contract Review Committee (“CRC”) within twenty days of receipt of that
decision.

The designated individual to hear disputes is:

Mark Lowery,

Assistant Director, Office of Climate Change
NYS Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, 9th Floor

Albany, NY 12233-1030

(518) 402-8448

The designated appeal individual to review decisions is:

Jonathan Binder, Office of General Counsel
NYS Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, 14 Floor

Albany, NY 12233-1500

(518) 402-9188

The Chair of the Contract Review Committee is:

(d)

1

@)

3)
(©

()

(2

Department of Environmental Conservation
Nancy W. Lussier, Chair

Contract Review Committee

625 Broadway

Albany, NY 12233-5010

Telephone: (518) 402-9228

Upon receipt of the written appeal, the Chair of the CRC, in consultation with the members of the CRC and
the Office of General Counsel, will take one of the following actions, or a combination thereof, with written
notice to the Contractor.

Remand the matter to program staff for additional fact finding, negotiation, or other appropriate action; or
Adopt the decision of the DAI; or
Consider the matter for review by the CRC in accordance with its procedures.

Following a decision to proceed pursuant to (d) 3, above, the Chair of the CRC shall convene a proceeding
in accordance with the CRC's established contract dispute resolution guidelines. The proceeding will provide
the Contractor with an opportunity to be heard.

Following a decision pursuant to (d) 2 or (d) 3, the CRC shall make a written recommendation to the Deputy
Commissioner for Administration who shall render the final DEC determination.

At any time during the dispute resolution process, and upon mutual agreement of the parties, the Office of
Hearings and Mediation Services (OHMS) may be requested to provide mediation services or other
appropriate means to assist in resolving the dispute. Any findings or recommendations made by the OHMS
will not be binding on either party.

Page 3 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



(b

Final DEC determinations shall be subject to review only pursuant to Article 78 of the Civil Practice Law

and Rules.

)

G)(1)

Pending final determination of a dispute hereunder, the Contractor shall proceed diligently with the
performance of the Contract in accordance with the decision of the designated individual. Nothing in this
Contract shall be construed as making final the decision of any administrative officer upon a question of law.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, at the option of the Contractor, the following shall be subject to review by

the CRC:

@)

1v.

VL

VIL
(®)

Disputes arising under Article 15-A of the Executive Law (Minority and Women Owned Business
participation), the Department's determination with respect to the adequacy of the Contractor's Utilization
Plan, or the Contractor's showing of good faith efforts to comply therewith. A request for a review before the
CRC should be made, in writing, within twenty days of receipt of the Department's determination.

The CRC will promptly convene a review in accordance with Article 15-A of the Executive Law and the
regulations promulgated thereunder.

Tax Exemption
Pursuant to Tax Law Section 1116, the State is exempt from sales and use taxes. A standard state voucher is
sufficient evidence thereof, For federal excise taxes, New York’s registration Number 14740026K covers

tax-free transactions under the Internal Revenue Code.

Litigation Support

In the event the Department becomes involved in litigation related to the subject matter of this contract, the
Contractor agrees to provide background support and other litigation support, including but not limited to
depositions, appearances, and testimony. Any compensation paid to the Contractor under this paragraph will
be negotiated and based on the rates established in the contract, or as may otherwise be provided in the
contract. No compensation for such support will be paid if the litigation is the result of the Contractors
misconduct, negligence or omissions.

Inventions or Discoveries
The Scope of work of this agreement shall not include any inventions. If, however, an invention results from

this project it shall be owned as follows:

Any invention or discovery first made or conceived and reduced to practice in the performance of this
Contract solely by the Contractor shall remain with the Contractor; provided that the Contractor shall grant
to the Department and the State a nonexclusive, nontransferable, irrevocable, paid-up license to practice or
have practiced for on behalf of the Department and the State the subject copyright throughout the world,
where the Contractor is able to do so.

Any invention or discovery made or conceived and reduced to practice in the performance of this Contract
solely by Department or State shall remain with the State; provided that the Department or State shall grant
to the Contractor a nonexclusive, nontransferable, irrevocable, paid-up license to use for non-commercial
research, educational, and public service purposes.

Any invention or discovery made or conceived and reduced to practice in the performance of this Contract
jointly by Contractor and Department or State in the performance of this work shall be jointly held by the
Contractor and Department or State.

Intellectual Property and Copyright Materials

Title to, and the right to determine the disposition of any copyrights, or copyri ghtable material, first produced
or created solely by Contractor in the performance of this work shall remain with the Contractor; provided
that the Contractor shall grant to the Department and the State a nonexclusive, nontransferable, irrevocable,
paid-up license to practice or have practiced for on behalf of the Department and the State the subject
copyright throughout the world, where the Contractor is able to do so.

Page 4 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



VL.

(a)

(N
@)
©)

(b)

(1)
@
)
(4)

©

Title to, and the right to determine the disposition of any copyrights, or copyrightable material, first produced
or created solely by Department or State in the performance of this work shall remain with the State; provided
that the Department or State shall grant to the Contractor a nonexclusive, nontransferable, irrevocable, paid-
up license to use for non-commercial research, educational, and public service purposes.

Title to, and the right to determine the disposition of any copyrights, or copyrightable material, first produced
or created jointly by Contractor and Department or State in the performance of this work shall be jointly held
by the Contractor and Department or State.

Patent and Copyright Protection
If any patented or copyrighted material is involved in or results from the performance of this Contract, this

Article shall apply.

The Contractor shall, at its expense, defend any suit instituted against the Department and indemnify the
Department against any award of damages and costs made against the Department by a final judgment of a
court of last resort based on the claim that any of the products, services or consumable supplies furnished by
the Contractor under this Contract infringes any patent, copyright or other proprietary right; provided the
Department gives the Contractor:

prompt written notice of any action, claim or threat of infringement suit, or other suit, and
the opportunity to take over, settle or defend such action at the Contractor’s sole expense, and
all available information, assistance and authority necessary to the action, at the Contractor=s sole expense.

The Contractor shall control the defense of any such suit, including appeals, and all negotiations to effect
settlement, but shall keep the Department fully informed concerning the progress of the litigation.

If the use of any item(s) or parts thereof is held to infringe a patent or copyright and its use is enjoined, or
Contractor believes it will be enjoined, the Contractor shall have the right, at its election and expense to take
action in the following order of precedence:

procure for the Department the right to continue using the same item or parts thereof;
modify the same so that it becomes non-infringing and of at least the same quality and performance;
replace the item(s) or parts thereof with noninfringing items of at least the same quality and performance;

if none of the above remedies are available, discontinue its use and eliminate any future charges or royalties
pertaining thereto. The Contractor will buy back the infringing product(s) at the State’s book value, or in the
event of a lease, the parties shall terminate the lease. If discontinuation or elimination results in the Contractor
not being able to perform the Contract, the Contract shall be terminated.

In the event that an action at law or in equity is commenced against the Department arising out of a claim
that the Department's use of any item or material pursuant to or resulting from this Contract infringes any
patent, copyright or proprietary right, and such action is forwarded by the Department to the Contractor for
defense and indemnification pursuant to this Article, the Department shall copy all pleadings and documents
forwarded to the Contractor together with the forwarding correspondence and a copy of this Contract to the
Office of the Attorney General of the State of New York. If upon receipt of such request for defense, or at
any time thereafter, the Contractor is of the opinion that the allegations in such action, in whole or in part,
are not covered by the indemnification set forth in this Article, the Contractor shall immediately notify the
Department and the Office of the Attorney General of the State of New York in writing and shall specify to
what extent the Contractor believes it is and is not obligated to defend and indemnify under the terms and
conditions of this Contract. The Contractor shall in such event protect the interests of the Department and
State of New York and secure a continuance to permit the State of New York to appear and defend its interests

Page 5 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



in cooperation with Contractor as is appropriate, including any jurisdictional defenses which the Department
and State shall have.

(d) The Contractor shall, however, have no liability to the Department under this Article if any infringement is
based upon or arises out of:
(1)  compliance with designs, plans, or specifications furnished by or on behalf of the Department as to the items;
(2)  alterations of the items by the Department;
(3) failure of the Department to use updated items provided by the Contractor for avoiding infringement;
(4)  use of items in combination with apparatus or devices not delivered by the Contractor;
(5)  use of items in a manner for which the same were neither designed nor contemplated; or
(6)  apatent or copyright in which the Department or any affiliate or subsidiary of the Department has any direct
or indirect interest by license or otherwise.
(e) The foregoing states the Contractor's entire liability for, or resulting from, patent or copyright infringement
or claim thereof.
IX. Freedom of Information Requests
In response to a Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) request received by the Department, the Contractor
agrees to provide to the Department records generated by the Contractor as a result of this contract’s scope
of work that are responsive to the FOIL request. The contractor may request that the Department except
from disclosure records on the basis that they contain trade secrets or confidential commercial information
in accordance with FOIL (Public Officers Law Section 87 and 6 NYCRR Part 616).
X. Article 15-Requirements

PARTICIPATION BY MINORITY GROUP MEMBERS AND WOMEN WITH RESPECT TO STATE

(a)
ey

@)

3

(b)

CONTRACTS: REQUIREMENTS AND PROCEDURES

General Provisions

The Department is required to implement the provisions of New York State Executive Law Article 15-A and
5 NYCRR Parts 142-144 (“MWBE Regulations”) for all State contracts as defined therein, with a value (1)
in excess of $25,000 for labor, services, equipment, materials, or any combination of the foregoing or (2) in
excess of $100,000 for real property renovations and construction.

The Contractor to the subject contract (the “Contractor” and the “Contract,” respectively) agrees, in addition
to any other nondiscrimination provision of the Contract and at no additional cost to the New York State
Department (the “Department”), to fully comply and cooperate with the Department in the implementation
of New York State Executive Law Article 15-A. These requirements include equal employment opportunities
for minority group members and women (“EE0”) and contracting opportunities for certified minority and
women-owned business enterprises (“MWBEs”). Contractor’s demonstration of “good faith efforts” pursuant
to 5 NYCRR §142.8 shall be a part of these requirements. These provisions shall be deemed supplementary
to, and not in lieu of, the nondiscrimination provisions required by New York State Executive Law Article
15 (the “Human Rights Law”) or other applicable federal, state or local laws.

Failure to comply with all of the requirements herein may result in a finding of non-responsiveness, non-
responsibility and/or a breach of contract, leading to the withholding of funds or such other actions, liquidated
damages pursuant to Section VII of this Article or enforcement proceedings as allowed by the Contract.

Contract Goals

Page 6 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



(©

(1)

@

3)

(n

@

For purposes of this procurement, the Department hereby establishes an overall goal of 30% for Minority
and Women-Owned Business Enterprises (“MWBE”) participation, (based on the current availability of
qualified MBEs and WBEs).

For purposes of providing meaningful participation by MWBEs on the Contract and achieving the Contract
Goals established in Section II-A hereof, Contractor should reference the directory of New York State
Certified MWBEs found at the following internet address; https://ny.newny contracts.com

Additionally, the Contractor is encouraged to contact the Division of Minority and Woman Business
Development ((518) 292-5250; (212) 803-2414; or (716) 846-8200) to discuss additional methods of
maximizing participation by MWBEs on the Contract.

Where MWBE goals have been established herein, pursuant to S NYCRR §142.8, Contractor must document
“good faith efforts” to provide meaningful participation by MWBEs as subcontractors or suppliers in the
performance of the Contract. In accordance with Section 316-a of Article 15-A and 5 NYCRR §142.13, the
Contractor acknowledges that if Contractor is found to have willfully and intentionally failed to comply with
the MWBE participation goals set forth in the Contract, such a finding constitutes a breach of contract and
the Contractor shall be liable to the Department for liquidated or other appropriate damages, as set forth

herein.

MWBE Responsibilities & Requirements

Contractors must read, sign, and submit the NYSDEC MWBE Responsibilities & Requirements document.
This document describes the MWBE requirements and provides directions for completing the required
MWBE Utilization Plan form and subsequent Quarterly Reports.

By signing and submitting this document, the Contractor acknowledges they understand the assigned
MWBE goals, the MWBE Ultilization Plan form requirements, the MWBE Quarterly Report requirements,
and understand what Good Faith Efforts they must put forth to meet their assigned MWBE goals.

(d) MWBE Utilization Plan

(e

M

2

G)

)

The Contractor represents and warrants that Contractor has submitted an MWBE Utilization Plan either prior
to, or at the time of, the execution of the contract.

Contractor agrees to use such MWBE Utilization Plan for the performance of MWBEs on the Contract
pursuant to the prescribed MWBE goals set forth in Section X-B-1 of this Attachment.

Contractor further agrees that a failure to submit and/or use such MWBE Utilization Plan shall constitute a
material breach of the terms of the Contract. Upon the occurrence of such a material breach, Department
shall be entitled to any remedy provided herein, including but not limited to, a finding of Contractor non-

responsiveness.

Equal Employment Opportunity (EEQ)

Contractor agrees to be bound by the provisions of Article 15-A and the MWBE Regulations promulgated
by the Division of Minority and Women's Business Development of the State of Economic Development (the
“Division”). If any of these terms or provisions conflict with applicable law or regulations, such laws and
regulations shall supersede these requirements. Contractor shall comply with the following provisions of

Article 15-A:

(i)  Contractor and Subcontractors shall undertake or continue existing EEQ programs to ensure that

minority group members and women are afforded equal employment opportunities without
discrimination because of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age, disability or marital status. For
these purposes, EEO shall apply in the areas of recruitment, employment, job assignment, promotion,
upgrading, demotion, transfer, layoff, or termination and rates of pay or other forms of compensation.

Page 7 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



(i)  The Contractor shall submit an EEO policy statement to the Department within seventy-two (72) hours
after the date of the notice by Department to award the Contract to the Contractor.

iii If Contractor or Subcontractor does not have an existing EEO policy statement, the Department may
policy
provide the Contractor or Subcontractor a model statement. This statement can be found at the link

provided in Section 8.
(iv)  The Contractor’s EEO policy statement shall include the following language:

a. The Contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of
race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age, disability or marital status, will undertake or continue
existing EEQO programs to ensure that minority group members and women are afforded equal
employment opportunities without discrimination, and shall make and document its conscientious
and active efforts to employ and utilize minority group members and women in its work force.

b. The Contractor shall state in all solicitations or advertisements for employees that, in the
performance of the contract, all qualified applicants will be afforded equal employment
opportunities without discrimination because of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age,
disability or marital status.

¢. The Contractor shall request each employer Department, labor union, or authorized representative
of workers with which it has a collective bargaining or other agreement or understanding, to furnish
a written statement that such employer Department, labor union, or representative will not
discriminate on the basis of race, creed, color, national origin, sex age, disability or marital status
and that such union or representative will affirmatively cooperate in the implementation of the
Contractor's obligations herein.

d. The Contractor will include the provisions of Subdivisions (a) through (c) of this Subsection 4 and
Paragraph “E” of this Section III, which provides for relevant provisions of the Human Rights Law,
in every subcontract in such a manner that the requirements of the subdivisions will be binding upon
each subcontractor as to work in connection with the Contract.

(2) Staffing Plan Form

To ensure compliance with this Section, the Contractor shall submit a Staffing Plan to document the
composition of the proposed workforce to be utilized in the performance of the Contract by the specified
categories listed, including ethnic background, gender, and Federal occupational categories. Contractors shall
complete the Staffing Plan as part of the MWBE Utilization Plan and submit at the time of award of the

contract.
(3) Workforce Employment Utilization Report Form (“Workforce Report™)

(i)  Oncea contract has been awarded and during the term of Contract, Contractor is responsible for updating
and providing notice to the Department of any changes to the previously submitted Staffing Plan. This
information is to be submitted on a quarterly basis during the term of the Contract to report the actual
workforce utilized in the performance of the Contract by the specified categories listed including ethnic
background, gender, and Federal occupational categories. The Workforce Report must be submitted to
report this information.

(i)  Separate forms shall be completed by Contractor and any subcontractor performing work on the
Contract.

(i)  In limited instances, Contractor may not be able to separate out the workforce utilized in the performance
of the Contract from Contractor's and/or subcontractor's total workforce. When a separation can be made,

Page 8 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



XL

4)

®

®
Q)]

)

3)

(h)
0

@

Contractor shall submit the Workforce Report and indicate that the information provided related to the
actual workforce utilized on the Contract. When the workforce to be utilized on the contract cannot be
separated out from Contractor's and/or subcontractor’s total workforce, Contractor shall submit the
Workforce Report and indicate that the information provided is Contractor's total workforce during the
subject time frame, not limited to work specifically under the Contract.

Contractor shall comply with the provisions of the Human Rights Law, all other State and Federal statutory
and constitutional non-discrimination provisions. Contractor and subcontractors shall not discriminate
against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, creed (religion), color, sex, national
origin, sexual orientation, military status, age, disability, predisposing genetic characteristic, marital status
or domestic violence victim status, and shall also follow the requirements of the Human Rights Law with
regard to non-discrimination on the basis of prior criminal conviction and prior arrest.

Quarterly MWBE Contractor Compliance Report

Contractor is required to submit a Quarterly MWBE Contractor Compliance Report Form to the Department
by the 10" day following each end of quarter over the term of the Contract documenting the progress made
towards achievement of the MWBE goals of the Contract.

Waivers
For Waiver Requests Contractor should use Waiver Request Form.

If the Contractor, after making good faith efforts, is unable to comply with MWBE goals, the Contractor may
submit a Request for Waiver form documenting good faith efforts by the Contractor to meet such goals. If
the documentation included with the waiver request is complete, the Department shall evaluate the request
and issue a written notice of acceptance or denial within twenty (20) days of receipt.

If the Department, upon review of the MWBE Utilization Plan and updated Quarterly MWBE Contractor
Compliance Reports determines that Contractor is failing or refusing to comply with the Contract goals and
no waiver has been issued in regards to such non-compliance, the Department may issue a notice of
deficiency to the Contractor. The Contractor must respond to the notice of deficiency within seven (7)
business days of receipt. Such response may include a request for partial or total waiver of MWBE Contract

Goals.

Liquidated Damages - MWBE Participation

Where Department determines that Contractor is not in compliance with the requirements of the Contract and
Contractor refuses to comply with such requirements, or if Contractor is found to have willfully and
intentionally failed to comply with the MWBE participation goals, Contractor shall be obligated to pay to the
Department liquidated damages.

Such liquidated damages shall be calculated as an amount equaling the difference between:

(i)  All sums identified for payment to MWBEs had the Contractor achieved the contractual MWBE goals;

and

(i)  All sums actually paid to MWBEs for work performed or materials supplied under the Contract.

&)

®

In the event a determination has been made which requires the payment of liquidated damages and such
identified sums have not been withheld by the Department, Contractor shall pay such liquidated damages to
the Department within sixty (60) days after they are assessed by the Department unless prior to the expiration
of such sixtieth day, the Contractor has filed a complaint with the Director of the Division of Minority and
Woman Business Development pursuant to Subdivision 8 of Section 313 of the Executive Law in which
event the liquidated damages shall be payable if Director renders a decision in favor of the Department.

Forms
Forms referenced in this Article can be found at http://www.dec.ny.cov/about/48854.html

PARTICIPATION OPPORTUNITIES FOR NEW YORK STATE CERTIFIED SERVICE-DISABLED

VETERAN OWNED BUSINESSES

Page 9 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



Article 17-B of the New York State Executive Law provides for more meaningful participation in public
procurement by certified Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Businesses (“SDVOB”), thereby further
integrating such businesses into New York State’s economy. The Department recognizes the need to
promote the employment of service-disabled veterans and to ensure that certified service-disabled veteran-
owned businesses have opportunities for maximum feasible participation in the performance of Department
contracts.

In recognition of the service and sacrifices made by service-disabled veterans and in recognition of their
economic activity in doing business in New York State, Bidders are expected to consider SDVOBs in the
fulfillment of the requirements of the Contract. Such participation may be as subcontractors or suppliers, as
protégés, or in other partnering or supporting roles.

(a) Contract Goals
The Department hereby establishes an overall goal of % for SDVOB participation, based on the current
availability of qualified SDVOBs. For purposes of providing meaningful participation by SDVOBs, the
Bidder/Contractor should reference the directory of New York State Certified SDVOBs found at:
https://ogs.ny.zov/veterans/. Questions regarding compliance with SDVOB participation goals should be
directed to the Department’s Designated Contacts.

Contractor must document “good faith efforts” to provide meaningful participation by SDVOBs as
subcontractors or suppliers in the performance of the Contract (see clause (XI)(d) below).

(b) SDVOB Utilization Plan
1.  Inaccordance with 9 NYCRR § 252.2(i), Bidders are required to submit a completed SDVOB
Utilization Plan on Form SDVOB 100 with their bid.

2. The Utilization Plan shall list the SDVOBs that the Bidder intends to use to perform the Contract,
a description of the work that the Bidder intends the SDVOB to perform to meet the goals on the
Contract, the estimated dollar amounts to be paid to an SDVOB, or, if not known, an estimate of
the percentage of Contract work the SDVOB will perform. By signing the Utilization Plan, the
Bidder acknowledges that making false representations or providing information that shows a lack
of good faith as part of, or in conjunction with, the submission of a Utilization Plan is prohibited
by law and may result in penalties including, but not limited to, termination of a contract for
cause, loss of eligibility to submit future bids, and/or withholding of payments. Any modifications
or changes to the agreed participation by SDVOBs after the Contract award and during the term of
the Contract must be reported on a revised SDVOB Utilization Plan and submitted to the
Department.

3. The Department will review the submitted SDVOB Utilization Plan and advise the
Bidder/Contractor of Department acceptance or issue a notice of deficiency within 20 days of
receipt.

4. If a notice of deficiency is issued, Bidder/Contractor agrees that it shall respond to the notice of
deficiency, within seven business days of receipt, by submitting to the Department, a written
remedy in response to the notice of deficiency. If the written remedy that is submitted is not timely
or is found by the Department to be inadequate, The Department shall notify the
Bidder/Contractor and direct the Bidder/Contractor to submit, within five business days of
notification by the Department, a request for a partial or total waiver of SDVOB participation
goals on SDVOB 200. Failure to file the waiver form in a timely manner may be grounds for
disqualification of the bid or proposal.

5. The Department may disqualify a Bidder’s bid or proposal as being non-responsive under the
following circumstances:

Page 10 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



(i) If a Bidder fails to submit an SDVOB Utilization Plan;
(ii) If a Bidder fails to submit a written remedy to a notice of deficiency;

(iii) If a Bidder fails to submit a request for waiver; or
(iv) If the Department determines that the Bidder has failed to document good faith efforts.

6. If awarded a Contract, Contractor certifies that it will follow the submitted SDVOB Utilization
Plan for the performance of SDVOBs on the Contract pursuant to the prescribed SDVOB contract

goals set forth above.

7. Contractor further agrees that a failure to use SDVOBs as agreed in the Utilization Plan shall
constitute a material breach of the terms of the Contract. Upon the occurrence of such a material
breach, The Department shall be entitled to any remedy provided herein, including but not limited
to, a finding of Contractor non-responsibility.

(¢) Request for Waiver

1. Prior to submission of a request for a partial or total waiver, Bidder/Contractor shall speak to the
Designated Contacts at the Department for guidance.

2. In accordance with 9 NYCRR § 252.2(m), a Bidder/Contractor that is able to document good faith
efforts to meet the goal requirements, as set forth in clause (XI)(d) below, may submit a request for a
partial or total waiver on Form SDVOB 200, accompanied by supporting documentation. A Bidder may
submit the request for waiver at the same time it submits its SDVOB Utilization Plan. If a request for
waiver is submitted with the SDVOB Utilization Plan and is not accepted by the Department at that time,
the provisions of clauses (XI)(b) 3., 4., & 5. will apply. If the documentation included with the
Bidder’s/Contractor’s waiver request is complete, the Department shall evaluate the request and issue a
written notice of acceptance or denial within 20 days of receipt.

3. Contractor shall attempt to utilize, in good faith, the SDVOBs identified within its SDVOB Utilization
Plan, during the performance of the Contract. Requests for a partial or total waiver of established goal
requirements made subsequent to Contract award may be made at any time during the term of the
Contract to the Department but must be made no later than prior to the submission of a request for final

payment on the Contract.

4. If the Department, upon review of the SDVOB Utilization Plan and Monthly SDVOB Compliance
Report (SDVOB 101) determines that Contractor is failing or refusing to comply with the contract goals
and no waiver has been issued in regards to such non-compliance, the Department may issue a notice of
deficiency to the Contractor. The Contractor must respond to the notice of deficiency within seven
business days of receipt. Such response may include a request for partial or total waiver of SDVOB

contract goals.
Waiver requests should be sent to the Department.
(d) Required Good Faith Efforts

In accordance with 9 NYCRR § 252.2(n), Contractors must document their good faith efforts toward
utilizing SDVOBs on the Contract. Evidence of required good faith efforts shall include, but not be

limited to, the following:

(1) Copies of solicitations to SDVOBs and any responses thereto.

(2) Explanation of the specific reasons each SDVOB that responded to Bidders/Contractors’ solicitation
was not selected.

Page 11 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



(3) Dates of any pre-bid, pre-award or other meetings attended by Contractor, if any, scheduled by the
Department with certified SDVOBs whom the Department determined were capable of fulfilling the
SDVOB goals set in the Contract.

(4) Information describing the specific steps undertaken to reasonably structure the Contract scope of
work for the purpose of subcontracting with, or obtaining supplies from, certified SDVOBs.

(5) Other information deemed relevant to the waiver request.

(e) Quarterly SDVOB Contractor Compliance Report

ity

XIIL.

XIIL

In accordance with 9 NYCRR § 252.2(q), Contractor is required to report Quarterly SDVOB Contractor
Compliance within the first month of each quarter to the Department during the term of the Contract for the
preceding quarters’ activity, documenting progress made towards achieving the Contract SDVOB goals.
This information must be submitted using form SDVOB 101 and should be completed by the Contractor
and submitted to the Department, by the 10th day of the first month of each quarter during the term of the
Contract, for the preceding quarters’ activity to: sdvob@dec.ny.gov

Breach of Contract and Damages
In accordance with 9 NYCRR § 252.2(s), any Contractor found to have willfully and intentionally failed to
comply with the SDVOB participation goals set forth in the Contract, shall be found to have breached the

contract and Contractor shall pay damages as set forth therein.

Iran Divestment Act Requirements

By entering into this Agreement, Contractor certifies in accordance with State Finance Law §165-a that it is
not on the “Entities Determined to be Non-Responsive Bidders/Offerors pursuant to the New York State
Iran Divestment Act of 2012” (“Prohibited Entities List”) posted at:
http://www.oes.ny.gov/about/ress/docs/ListofEntities.pdf

Contractor further certifies that it will not utilize on this Contract any subcontractor that is identified on the
Prohibited Entities List. Contractor agrees that should it seek to renew or extend this Contract, it must provide
the same certification at the time the Contract is renewed or extended. Contractor also agrees that any
proposed Assignee of this Contract will be required to certify that it is not on the Prohibited Entities List
before the contract assignment will be approved by the State.

During the term of the Contract, should the state agency receive information that a person (as defined in State
Finance Law §165-a) is in violation of the above-referenced certifications, the state agency will review such
information and offer the person an opportunity to respond. If the person fails to demonstrate that it has
ceased its engagement in the investment activity which is in violation of the Act within 90 days after the
determination of such violation, then the state agency shall take such action as may be appropriate and
provided for by law, rule, or contract, including, but not limited to, imposing sanctions, seeking compliance,
recovering damages, or declaring the Contractor in default.

The state agency reserves the right to reject any bid, request for assignment, renewal or extension for an
entity that appears on the Prohibited Entities List prior to the award, assignment, renewal or extension of a
contract, and to pursue a responsibility review with respect to any entity that is awarded a contract and appears
on the Prohibited Entities list after contract award.

Americans With Disabilities Act

In the event the monies defined herein are to be used for the development of facilities, outdoor recreation
areas, transportation or written or spoken communication with the public, the Contractor shall comply with
all requirements for providing access for individuals with disabilities as established by Article 4A of the
New York State Public Buildings Law, Americans with Disabilities Act, and relevant sections of the New
York State Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code. Standards for certain Recreation Facilities are
found in the 2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design while others are found in the Architectural
Barriers Act Accessibility Guidelines for Outdoor Recreation Areas. https:/www.access-

Page 12 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVIL

XVIIL

a)

b)

d)

XVIIL

a)

board.gov/guidelines-and-standards

Public Access to Facilities

If applicable to the project, the Contractor agrees to allow public access to any facilities developed with
monies defined herein on the same basis to all residents of New York State for a period not less than five (5)
years after the date of final payment under this Contract or five (5) years after the date that the final payment
was due. Failure to comply with the provisions of this clause shall be considered an abandonment of the

Project.

Project Insurance Considerations
Refer to project insurance requirements as set forth in A-1 (B) Program Specific Terms and Conditions.

Amendment/Extensions
The Contract may be amended and/or extended by mutual written consent of all parties. Amendment forms

will be incorporated into this Contract and will not take effect until approved by all applicable State agencies
and final approval by the Office of the State Comptroller, if applicable. Contract amendments may be
conditioned upon funds being re-appropriated in the State Budget each state fiscal year to the Department.

Environmental Protection Fund Acknowledgement

If applicable, in recognition of a portion of the Department funds utilized for any work completed under this
Contract, the Contractor agrees to acknowledge in any communication to the public, that such funding was
provided from the Environmental Protection Fund as administered by the New York State Department of

Environmental Conservation.

Vendor Responsibility
The Contractor shall at all times during the Contract term remain responsible. The Contractor agrees, if

requested by the Commissioner or his or her designee, to present evidence of its continuing legal authority
to do business in New York State, integrity, experience, ability, prior performance, and organizational and
financial capacity.

The Department recommends that vendors file a required Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire online via
the New York State VendRep System. To enroll in and use the New York State VendRep System, see the
VendRep System Instructions available at htip://www.osc.state.ny .us/vendrep/vendor_index.htm or go
directly to the VendRep System online at https:/portal.osc.state.ny..us.

Vendors must provide their New York State Identification Number when enrolling. To request assignment
of a Vendor ID or for VendRep System assistance, contact the Office of the State Comptroller’s Help Desk
at 866-370-4672 or 518-408-4672 or by email at ciohelpdesk iosc.state.ny.us. Vendors opting to complete
and submit a paper questionnaire can obtain the appropriate questionnaire from the VendRep website
www.osc.state.ny.us/vendrep or may contact the Department of the Office of the State Comptroller’s Help
Desk for a copy of the paper form.

Upon written notice to the Contractor, and a reasonable opportunity to be heard with appropriate
Department officials or staff, the Contract may be terminated by the Commissioner or his or her designee at
the Contractor’s expense where the Contractor is determined by the Commissioner or his or her designee to
be non-responsible. In such event, the Commissioner or his or her designee may complete the contractual
requirements in any manner he or she may deem advisable and pursue available legal or equitable remedies

for breach.
Permits

If applicable, the Contractor agrees to obtain all required permits, including but not limited to, local, state
and federal permits prior to the commencement of any project related work. The Contractor agrees that all
work performed in relation to the project by the Contractor or its agents, representatives, or contractors will
comply with all relevant federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations and standards, zoning and building
codes, ordinances, operating certificates for facilities, or licenses for an activity.

Page 13 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



b)

XIX.

XXII.

XXIIL
a)

b)

XXV.

With respect to the project, the contractor certifies that is has complied, and shall continue to comply with
all requirements of the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA). The Contractor agrees to provide
all environmental documents as may be required by the Department. The Contractor has notified, and shall
continue to notify, the Department of all actions proposed for complying with the environmental review
requirements imposed by SEQRA.

Approvals
The Contractor agrees that the project will be performed in accordance with the condition of any applicable

administrative, judicial or governmental orders or approvals.

Site Access

If applicable, the Contractor represents it has or will obtain title to or sufficient interest in the project site,
including rights-of-way and necessary easements, before the start of the project to ensure undisturbed use
and possession for purposes of construction and completion of the project, as well as operation of the project
throughout its useful life.

Cost Overruns

If applicable, any cost overruns will not be paid by the Department and the Department is not committed to
seeking additional appropriations or re-appropriation of funds and will not be responsible for the maintenance
and operation of any facility which may be developed or equipment which may be purchased with the funds
herein identified.

Construction Plans

It is the Contractor’s responsibility (if applicable to the Project) to have all construction contract plans,
specifications and cost estimates certified by a professional engineer licensed to practice in the State of New
York. All certified plans and specifications shall become part of this Contract and shall be kept on the project

site at all times.

Payment and Reporting

The Contractor agrees to fully fund the Project and then seek reimbursement from the Department for eligible
project costs. The Department will not process final payment for this Contract, until the Department
determines that the project was completed satisfactorily and upon receipt of all required final close-out
payment documentation in accordance with the direction and requirements described in Attachment D.

The Contractor will be entitled to receive reimbursement payments for work, projects, and/or services
rendered as detailed and described in Attachment C and Attachment D of this Contract. Claims for
reimbursement must be accompanied by such receipts and documents verifying expenditures as may be
required by the Department and by the Comptroller. Satisfactory documentation shall include, but is not
limited to, signed copies of payment vouchers or invoices, canceled checks/or the latest cumulative work-in-
place estimate for each construction Contract, and any further documentation as may be required by the
Department and/or the Comptroller. The Department reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to determine if
the reimbursement request and accompanying documentation submitted by the Contractor is in satisfactory
form and substance. A final payment determination will be based upon the Department’s review of the
Contractor’s final voucher submission and reporting as described in Attachment D.

On-Site Inspections
The State, Department or authorized representatives will conduct a review of the Project funded from this
Contract, which may include on-site inspections, at a time that is satisfactory to the Department.

Prohibition on Purchase of Tropical Hardwoods

The Contractor certifies and warrants that all wood products to be sued under this contract award will be in
accordance with, but not limited to, the specifications and provisions of Section 165 of the State Finance
Law, (Use of Tropical Hardwoods) which prohibits purchase and use of tropical hardwoods, unless
specifically exempted, by the State of any governmental agency or political subdivision or public benefit
corporation. Qualification for an exemption under this law will be the responsibility of the contractor to
establish to meet with the approval of the State. In addition, when any portion of this contract involving the
use of woods, whether supply or installation, is to be performed by any subcontractor, the prime Contractor

Page 14 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



will indicate and certify in the submitted bid proposal that the subcontractor has been informed and is in
compliance with specifications and provisions regarding use of tropical hardwoods as detailed in § 165 State
Finance Law. Any such use must meet with the approval of the State; otherwise, the bid may not be
considered responsive. Under bidder certifications, proof of qualification for exemption will be the
responsibility of the Contractor to meet with the approval of the State.

Page 15 of 15, Attachment A-1 Agency Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



ATTACHMENT A-2
PROGRAM SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Standard Clauses for All New York State
Department of Environmental Conservation Contracts

The parties to the attached contract, license, lease, grant, amendment or other agreement of any kind

(hereinafter "the contract” or "this contract") agree to be bound by the following clauses which are hereby made a part
of the contract. The word "Contractor" herein refers to any party to the contract, other than the New York State
Department of Environmental Conservation (hereinafter "Department").

A) PROGRAM SPECIFIC TERMS AND CONDITIONS

L

II.

Notices:
The Department’s authorized representative for the implementation of this Contract and for approval,
direction and receipt of all Project reports called for in this Contract is listed below. Whenever it is provided in
this Contract that notice must be given or other communications sent to the Department, the notices or
communications must be in writing and delivered or sent to the Department’s authorized representative at:
Office of Climate Change
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway — 9th Floor
Albany, New York, 12233-1030
Tel. No.: (518) 402-3448
A copy of all legal notices shall be sent to:
General Counsel
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway - 14th Floor
Albany, New York, 12233-1500
The Contractor’s authorized representative for the implementation of this Contract is the person authorized in
the Resolution of Support for the contract. Notices or communications regarding this Contract should be in
writing and delivered or sent to the Contractor’s authorized representative at the address identified on the
Face Page, with copies sent to the Contractor’s contract administrator as identified in the contract application.
Notices delivered or sent shall be deemed for all purposes as notice to all persons who are Parties to this
Contract as Department or Contractor.

Project Insurance Considerations
The Contractor agrees to procure and maintain at its own expense and without expense to the Department until
final acceptance by the Department of the services covered by this Contract, insurance of the kinds and
amounts as determined by the Department and based upon the project work plan. The insurance policies
should be provided by insurance companies licensed to do business in the State of New York. Any delay or
time lost as a result of the Contractor not having insurance required by the Contract shall not giverise to a
delay claim or any other claim against the Department.
Upon execution of this Contract, the Contractor shall furnish to the Department a certificate or certificates,
satisfactory to the Department, showing that it has complied with this Article. The insurance documentation

shall provide that:

e Liability and protective liability insurance policies shall provide primary and non-contributory
coverage to the NYS Department of Environmental Conservation for any claims arising from the
Contractor’s Work under this contract, or as a result of Contractor’s activities.

e The State of New York, NYS Department of Environmental Conservation, Office of Climate Change
its officers, agents and employees, shall be listed as Certificate Holder on all liability insurance
certificate(s), as additional insureds on endorsements(s) and on additional supporting documentation.

Page 1 of 7 Attachment A-2 Program Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



e  The policies shall include a waiver of subrogation endorsement in favor of the Department as an
additional insured. The endorsement shall be on ISO Form Number CG 24 04 or a similar form with
same modification to the policy.

e Policies shall not be changed or canceled until thirty (30) days prior written notice has been given to
the Department as evidenced by an endorsement or declarations page.

¢ Insurance documentation shall disclose any deductible, self-insured retention, aggregate limit or any
exclusion to the policy that materially changes the coverage required by the Contract.

e  Endorsements in writing must be added to and made part of the insurance contract for the purpose of
changing the original terms to reflect the revisions and additions as described. A copy of these
endorsements must be provided to the Department within a reasonable amount of time.

e Applicable insurance policy number(s) reference on the ACORD form must be referenced in the
supporting documentation requested by the Department and supplied by the insurance company (e.g.
endorsement page, declarations page, etc.).

e This Contract shall be void and of no effect unless the Contractor procures the required insurance
policies and maintains them until completion of the work or acceptance by the Department, whichever
event is later.

The kinds and amounts of insurance required are as follows:

a) Workers’ Compensation coverage must be provided for work to be performed in New York State. The
Contractor shall provide and maintain full New York State coverage during the life of this contract for the
benefit of such employees as are required to be covered by the New York State Workers’ Compensation
Law.

Evidence of Workers’ Compensation and Employers Liability coverage must be provided on one of the
following forms specified by the Chairman of the New York State Workers’ Compensation Board:

FORM # FORM TITLE
C-105.2 Certificate of Workers’ Compensation Insurance
U-26.3 State Insurance Fund Version of the C-105.2 form

SI-12/ GSI-105.2  [Certificate of Workers’ Compensation Self-Insurance

CE-200 Certificate of Attestation of Exemption — (no employees)

b) Disability Benefits coverage must be provided for work to be performed in New York State. The
Contractor shall provide and maintain coverage during the life of the contract for the benefit of such
employees as are required to be covered by the New York State Disability Benefits Law. Any waiver of
this requirement must be approved by the Department of Environmental Conservation and will only be
granted in unique or unusual circumstances.

Evidence of Disability Benefits coverage must be provided on one of the following forms specified by the
Chairman of the New York State Workers’ Compensation Board:

FORM # FORM TITLE

DB-120.1 Certificate of Disability Benefit Insurance

DB-155 Certificate of Disability Benefit Self-Insurance

CE-200 Certificate of Attestation of Exemption — (no employees)

An ACORD form is NOT an acceptable proof of Workers' Compensation coverage. ALL OF THE

Page 2 of 7, Attachment A-2 Program Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



ABOVE REFERENCED FORMS, EXCEPT CE-200, SI-12 & DB-155 MUST NAME The State of
New York and The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, Office of Climate
Change, 625 Broadway 9™ floor, Albany, NY 12233-1030, as the Entity Requesting Proof of Coverage.

Additional information can be obtained at the Worker’s Compensation website:
http://www.wcb.nv.gov/content/main/Emplovers/Emplovers.jsp

Upon review of the scope of work outlined in the Grant Application by the Department, the following types
of liability insurance may be required:

¢) Commercial General Liability Insurance with a limit of not less than $2,000,000 each occurrence, and
$5,000,000 General aggregate. Such insurance shall cover liability arising from premises operations,
independent contractors, products-completed operations, broad form property damage, personal and
advertising injury, cross liability assumed in a contract (including tort liability of another assumed in a
contract). Limits may be provided through a combination of primary and umbrella/excess liability
policies. The CGL aggregate shall be endorsed to apply on a per project basis for construction contracts.

d) Business Automobile Liability with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 each accident. Such insurance shall
cover liability arising out of any registered motor vehicle including owned, leased, hired and non-owned
vehicles. If the Contractor does not own, rent or lease any registered vehicles and will not be using any
vehicles on State Land proof of Business Automobile Liability Insurance shall not be required for this
Contract. The Contractor shall assume full responsibility and liability that owners and operators of any
registered vehicles entering State Land to conduct work under this contract carry the same Business
Automobile Liability Insurance of the kinds and amounts listed above. NYS Department of Environmental
Conservation reserves the right to request proof of the same.

¢) Environmental Liability with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 providing primary coverage for bodily
injury and property damage, including loss of use of damaged property or of property that has not been
physically injured. Such policy shall provide coverage for actual, alleged or threatened emission,
discharge, dispersal, seepage, release or escape of pollutants, including any loss, cost or expense incurred
as a result of any cleanup of pollutants or in the investigation, settlement or defense of any claim, suit, or
proceedings against the Department of Environmental Conservation arising from the Contractor’s Work.

f) Professional Liability Insurance includes coverage for its negligent act, error or omission in rendering or
failing to render professional services required by this contract arising out of specifications, installation,
modification, abatement, replacement or approval of products, materials or processes containing pollutants,
and the failure to advise of or detect the existence or the proportions of pollutants. The Contractor, any
subcontractor or supplier retained by the Contractor to work on the contract shall procure and maintain
during and for a period of three (3) years after completion of this contract, Professional Liability Insurance
in the amount of $1,000,000. The professional liability insurance may be issued on a claims-made policy
form, in which case the Contractor shall purchase at its sole expense, extended Discovery Clause coverage
of up to three (3) years after work is completed if coverage is cancelled or not renewed.

g) Marine Protection & Indemnity: Anytime the activity involves work on navigable water or the work is
connected to water related activities, the Contractor shall procure Marine Protection & Indemnity and Hull
and Machinery coverage, if available. Hull and Machinery coverage shall be provided for the total value of
the watercraft or equipment. The Contractor shall obtain Protective and Indemnity Liability insurance for
all marine operations under the contract, with a minimum $2,000,000 limit.

Should the Contractor engage a subcontractor, the Contractor shall impose the insurance requirements of this
document on the subcontractor. Contractor shall determine the required insurance types and limits,

commensurate with the work of the Subcontractor. The Contractor will maintain the certificate or
certificates and endorsements for all subcontractors hired as part of the Contractor’s records.

h) Local Share Requirements

Page 3 of 7, Attachment A-2 Program Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



For all Climate Smart Communities Projects, including Climate Protection Implementation Projects and
Climate Smart Communities Certification Projects, the Department share will not exceed fifty percent (50%)
of the approved project costs, up to the Contract Funding Amount identified on the Face Page, and the
Contractor must provide fifty percent (50%) of required eligible share with eligible costs not paid with state
grant funds nor federal funds. This percentage will be specified in the Attachment B-1 (Expenditure Budget).

i)  Construction
The Contractor agrees to proceed expeditiously with the Project and shall complete the Project in accordance
with the performance measures set forth in Attachment C (Work Plan) or any amendments to such Work

Plan which are approved by the Department in writing.

The Contractor agrees that it shall notify the Department in writing thirty (30) calendar days prior to the start
of construction or, if the start of construction began on or before the contract execution date, upon approval
of the Contract the Contractor shall notify the Department in writing within thirty (30) calendar days as to
the status of any construction.

The Contractor agrees that it shall notify the Department in writing thirty (30) days following initial start-up
operation of the Project.

The Contractor agrees that it shall cause the Project to be designed and constructed in accordance with the
engineering report or facilities plan, and if applicable to the project, the plans and specifications for the
Project shall be stamped with the seal of a licensed professional engineer and shall be signed with the personal
signature of such engineer in compliance with Education Law §7209(1) and (2), and which have been
delivered to and approved by the Department, as well as any amendments thereto.

The Contractor agrees that it shall permit the Department to participate in all its meetings and conferences
with respect to the Project. Upon request from the Department, the Contractor must submit to the Department
reports, documents, data, contractual documents, administrative records, and other information pertinent to

the Project.

The Contractor agrees to permit representatives of the Department to have unrestricted access to the Project
at all reasonable times, and all contracts of the Contractor for construction or operation of all or a portion of
the Project shall contain provisions that permit such access to the Project or work relating to the Project,
wherever it is in preparation or progress, and that contractors or subcontractors shall provide proper facilities
for such access and inspection and shall permit extracts and copies of Project records to be made by the
representatives of the Department.

i) Engineering Certification/As-built Plans
Within sixty (60) calendar days after the end of the Contract Term, or upon final completion of the Project,
the Contractor agrees that it will deliver the following to the Department:

e A certification stating that all portions of the Project funded by this award have been completed in
accordance with this Contract, and constructed per the approved plans and specifications, and any
approved amendments thereto.

o The certified “as built” plans and specifications for the Project. Any work not in accordance with
the approved plans and specifications shall be remedied, unless such non-compliance is agreed to
be waived by the Department.

e The Contractor shall retain all as-built plans and specifications for the Project for the useful life of

the Project.

k) Useful Life of Project
The Contractor agrees that it is fully responsible for ensuring the proper and efficient monitoring, operation
and maintenance of the Project satisfactory to the Department, including, but not limited, to retaining a
sufficient number of qualified staff and ensuring performance of required tests and requirements. After
completion of the Project, the Contractor shall, for a for a minimum period of ten (10) years (the useful life
of the Project as provided in 6 NYCRR 492-3.3[e]) operate the Project or otherwise cause the Project to be
operated properly in a sound and economical manner and shall maintain, preserve and keep the Project, or
cause the Project to be maintained, preserved and kept, in good repair, working order and condition and shall
make, or cause to be made, all necessary and proper repairs, replacements and renewals from time to time,

Page 4 of 7, Attachment A-2 Program Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



so that at all times the Project may be operated properly in a manner consistent with the Project performance
standards contained in the engineering report of facilities plan for the Project, with this Contract and with the
requirements of any related permit or other governmental approval of the Project.

1) Eligible Costs
The contract start date for all contracts awarded through this request for application will be March 15, 2023.
Only those eligible project related costs incurred between March 15, 2023, and March 14, 2028, will be
eligible for reimbursement of grant funding. Payments will not be approved or processed by the Department
until a MCG is fully approved by the Department and, as applicable, the Attorney General and the State
Comptroller, and work has been completed under the state contract. Advance payments are not authorized as
part of the Climate Smart Communities Program.

m) Climate Smart Communities Program Requirements
The grant recipient shall provide estimates of the project’s GHG emissions reductions, risk reduction, or
other appropriate metrics, as approved by the program manager, through the end of the contract term, in the
quarterly report, and/or final project report as applicable.

For certification actions funded in the Climate Smart Communities Certification Project category, the grant
recipient shall include in the work plan all deliverables required for each action as described in the Climate
Smart Communities Certification Portal Actions Page at https://www.ClimateSmart.ny.gov under
subheadings “E. How to Obtain Points for this Action” and “F. What to Submit” and provide these items as
deliverables under the MCG.

Work plans for certification actions funded in the climate smart communities Certification Project category
must include a submittal of documentation required for certification approval through the Climate Smart
Communities Certification Portal at https://www.ClimateSmart.ny.gov.

If the grant recipient develops, improves, restores or rehabilitates real property that is not owned by the
Contractor as part of the work of this Contract, the Contractor shall obtain a climate change mitigation
casement from the owner of the real property. Climate change mitigation easements shall be enforced as
conservation easements are enforced in ECL section 49-0305.

Construction projects require the installation of an Environmental Protection Fund funding acknowledgement
sign and a 30-day notice of construction commencement. An approved sign design will be provided to the
grantee upon full execution of the contract. The signage must remain in place for the life of the project.

Per 6 NYCRR Part 492, Climate Smart Communities Projects, a retainage of 5% will be withheld from each
payment request for adaptation and mitigation projects (implementation). The retainage is held in case a
project is not completed or all required match is not provided by the grantee. All accumulated retainage will
be added to the final payment request upon project completion, match fulfillment, and submission of all

deliverables.

The following statement acknowledging DEC funding for the project must be included in any press releases
or other public announcement, including newspaper articles and web posting, as well as all documents,
brochures, reports, signage, maps, and exhibits: “This project has been funded in part by The Climate Smart
Community Grant Program, Title 15 of the Environmental Protection Fund through the NYS Department of
Environmental Conservation.” If a ribbon-cutting or other promotional event is planned for the project, the
event must be coordinated with the DEC Press Office.

Pursuant to ECL 54-1515, all infrastructure funded through the CSC program must be owned by the grantee
and cannot be transferred to another entity for the duration of the infrastructure’s useful life. Through a
Climate Change Mitigation Easement, the infrastructure may be placed on property not owned by the
municipality.

n) Agreements
Climate Change Mitigation Easement

Page 5 of 7, Attachment A-2 Program Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



If the project or project components will be located on a site that is not owned by the applicant municipality,
the municipality shall obtain a climate change mitigation easement (CCME) from the owner of the property
pursuant to Environmental Conservation Law (ECL) §54-1513, before installation of the project or project
components occurs, CCMEs shall be enforced as conservation easements are enforced in ECL section 49-
0305. The grant recipient shall develop, execute, and file the CCME with the County Clerk. The CCME must
ensure the following:

o The property shall be accessible to the municipality for any necessary work to achieve the funded
purpose throughout the anticipated life of the project.

e The property shall provide the identified public benefit, e.g., publicly accessible clean vehicle
charging or fueling, throughout the anticipated life of the project.

e The property shall be used to achieve climate protection and mitigation goals pursuant to ECL
Article 54 Title 15 “Climate Smart Community Projects,” e.g., reduction of greenhouse gas
emissions from municipal and community transportation, throughout the anticipated life of the
project.

e  The property owner shall provide information and data to the municipality or will provide access to
the municipality for collection of data, as specified in the rebate contract.

e The term for the easement shall adequately accommodate the required expected useful life of the
project, which is 10 years

Partnership Agreement

For projects that involve more than one municipality or non-municipal partner, formal, finalized agreements,
(such as memoranda of understanding [MOU]) executed by all parties substantiating the collaboration and
detailing the responsibilities and role of each party to the agreement must be provided to the DEC and include
the name, headquarters address, and contact information of all partners and lead municipality; and must be
signed and dated by the CEO or duly authorized representative of each party to the agreement. Awards
involving a partnership agreement will not be moved to contract execution until the formal agreement is

officially executed and a copy received by the DEC.

0) Ownership
Pursuant to ECL 54-1515, all infrastructure funded through the CSC program must be owned by the grantee
and cannot be transferred to another entity for the duration of the infrastructure’s useful life. Through a
Climate Change Mitigation Easement, the infrastructure may be placed on property not owned by the

municipality.

p) Job Creation
Grantees will report on jobs created as a result of the funded project in the quarterly report.

q) Reclaim of Funds
The Department reserves the right to reclaim funds paid to a grantee if false statements regarding eligibility
of the project or any if its components are discovered after award or payment has been made.

r) State Assistance Payments
After approval of the Climate Smart Community grant or rebate application, the commissioner may, in the
name of the state, enter contracts with municipalities to provide state assistance payments toward the cost of
climate smart community projects. Contracts shall include the following provisions:

e An estimate of the costs of the project, as determined by the commissioner.

e  Anagreement by the commissioner to make state assistance payments toward the cost of the project
by periodically reimbursing the municipality during the progress of project development or
following completion of the project as may be agreed upon by the parties, in an amount not to exceed
the amounts established elsewhere in this title.

e  An agreement by the municipality

o toproceed expeditiously with and complete the project as approved by the commissioner;

o to undertake and maintain the climate smart community project in accordance with
applicable law and rules and regulations;

o toprovide for the payment of the municipality's share of the cost of the project;

Page 6 of 7, Attachment A-2 Program Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



o to assume the full cost of any additional elements or continued operation of the project;

o torepay within one year of notification by the commissioner, any state assistance payments
made toward the cost of the project or an equitable portion of such monies declared
appropriate by the commissioner, if the municipality fails to complete the project as
approved. (No repayment, however, shall be required where the commissioner determines
that such failure, disposition, or change of use was immediately necessary to protect public
health and safety.); and

o to apply for and make reasonable efforts to secure federal assistance for the project.

In connection with each contract, the commissioner shall keep adequate records of the amount of the payment
by the state, if any, received by the municipality. Such records shall be retained by the commissioner and
shall establish the basis for recalculation of the state payment as required herein.

The commissioner shall impose such contractual requirements and conditions upon any municipality that
receives state assistance payments pursuant to this title as may be necessary and appropriate to ensure that a
public benefit shall accrue from the use of public funds by such municipality. Such conditions shall inciude
limitations on the right of the municipality to demolish or convey such property; provisions for public access
or use where appropriate; a requirement that all plans for restoration, rehabilitation, improvement, demolition
or other physical change must be subject to the commissioner's approval; and such other conditions that shall
assure the preservation and protection of the project.

Page 7 of 7, Attachment A-2 Program Specific Terms and Conditions June 2021



ATTACHMENT B - BUDGET

Contract Periods

Contract Type: Fixed Term
Contract Term: 03/15/2023 - 03/14/2028
Contract Amount: $100,000.00

Contract Period Information Details
For Fixed Terms contracts, only Period 1 in the chart below is completed.

For Simplified Renewal contracts, Period 1 in the chart below is completed initially and
additional periods are added incrementally as they are awarded.

For Multi-Year Contracts, all defined contract periods will be displayed. Out years represent
projected funding amounts.

For all contracts, the Budget and Workplan Indicator is provided to represent whether these
details are included on the following pages.

Contract Period Information

Number | Dates Amount Amended Amended Budget | Workplan |
Dates Amount Indicator | Indicator
1 03/15/2023 - | $100,000.00 Y Y
03/14/2028 | -

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 1 of 1, Attachment B - Budget January 2024



ATTACHMENT B-1 - EXPENDITURE BASED BUDGET SUMMARY

PROJECT NAME: Climate Smart Round 6
CONTRACTOR NAME: LANCASTER VILLAGE OF
CONTRACT PERIOD NUMBER: 1
CONTRACT PERIOD: From: 03/15/2023
To: /14/202
CATEGORY OF EXPENSE GRANT FUNDS MATCH FUNDS MATCH OTHER FUNDS TOTAL FUNDS
PERCENTAGE
1) Personal Services
a) SALARY $84,700.00 $84,700.00 100% $0.00 $169,400.00
b) FRINGE $15,300.00 $15,300.00 100% $0.00 $30,600.00
Subtotal $100,000.00 $100,000.00 100% $0.00 $200.000.00
2) Non Personal Services
a) CONTRACTUAL $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
b) TRAVEL $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
¢) EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
d) SPACE/PROPERTY RENT $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
¢) SPACE/PROPERTY OWN $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
f) UTILITIES $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
g) OPERATING EXPENSES $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
h) OTHER $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
Total $100,000.00 $100,000.00 100% $0.00 $200,000.00
Contract Number:# DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 1 of 4, Attachment B-1 - EXPENDITURE Based Budget January 2024




ATTACHMENT B-1 - EXPENDITURE BASED BUDGET
PERSONAL SERVICES DETAIL WORKSHEET

SALARY
POSITION TITLE ANNUALIZED | STANDARD | PERCENT NUMBER GRANT _ MATCH MATCH OTHER TOTAL FUNDS
SALARY PER WORK OF EFFORT OF FUNDS FUNDS PERCENTAGE FUNDS
POSITION WEEK FUNDED MONTHS
(HOURS) FUNDED
1. Community Climate $65,000.00 0.00 100.00 24.00 $65,000.00 $65,000.00 100% $0.00 $130,000.00
Energy Coordinator
2. Clerk-Treasurer / $95,000.00 0.00 10.00 24.00 $9,500.00 $9,500.00 100% $0.00 $19,000.00
Administrator
3. Superintendent of
Dol W $90,000.00 0.00 10.00 24.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 100% $0.00 $18,000.00
4. Clean Energy Intern $96,000.00 0.00 2.50 12.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 100% $0.00 $2,400.00
Sub Total $34,700.00 $84,700.00 100% $0.00 $169,400.00
FRINGE
TYPE/DESCRIPTION
1. Fringe 18.06376% $15.300.00 $15.300.00 100% $0.00 $30,600.00
Sub Total $15,300.00 $15,300.00 100% $0.00 $30,600.00
Personal Services Total $100,000.00 $100,000.00 160% $0.00 $200,000.00
Contract Number:# DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 2 of 4, Attachment B-1 - EXPENDITURE Based Budget January 2024




ATTACHMENT B-1 - EXPENDITURE BASED BUDGET
PERSONAL SERVICES DETAIL WORKSHEET

PERSONAL SERVICES NARRATIVE - FRINGE

Contract Number:# DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 3 of 4, Attachment B-1 - EXPENDITURE Based Budget January 2024




ATTACHMENT BASED BUDGET
NON-PERSONAL SERVICES DETAIL WORKSHEET —

TYPE/DESCRIPTION GRANT FUNDS MATCH FUNDS MATCH OTHER FUNDS TOTAL FUNDS
PERCENTAGE
$0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
Total $0.00 $0.00 0% $0.00 $0.00
NARRATIVE

Contract Number:# DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 4 of 4, Attachment B-1 - EXPENDITURE Based Budget January 2024




ATTACHMENT C — WORK PLAN

SUMMARY
PROJECT NAME: Climate Smart Round 6
CONTRACTOR NAME: LANCASTER VILLAGE OF
CONTRACT PERIOD NUMBER: 1
CONTRACT PERIOD: From: 03/15/2023

To: 03/14/2028

The Village of Lancaster will complete a community GHG inventory and a local government
climate action plan based on a government GHG inventory that was completed in 2021. Both
documents will provide data and recommendations for future planning, policies, and projects
which will reduce greenhouse gas emissions and mitigate the effects of climate change.

Additionally, the Village will partner with the Town and assist the Town in the completion of a
community GHG inventory. This project is designed to further collaborative efforts between the
municipalities, whose residents regularly cross municipal boundaries to work, attend school,
shop, and enjoy recreation opportunities.

These three projects directly complement county, regional, and state initiatives related to
greenhouse gas emissions and climate change mitigation, expanding, and multiplying previous
state and federal investments towards those efforts.

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 1 of 5, Attachment C — Work Plan January 2024




ATTACHMENT C — WORK PLAN
DETAIL

Objective

1 Develop and execute a formal agreement such as a memorandum of understanding -

Task
1.1 The Town and the Village of Lancaster will develop and execute a formal agreement detailing the roles,
responsibilities, and financial/ match contributions of each partner to the funded project. -
Performance Measures

1.1.1 Draft Agreement submitted to DEC -
1.1.2 Copy of executed agreement submitted to DEC -

Objective
2 Project Administration -
Task
2.1 Initial contract meeting with grantee and DEC -
Performance Measures
2.1.1 Meeting Summary -
Task
2.2 Public relations -
Performance Measures

2.2.1 Notify DEC of any press events, releases, or groundbreaking ceremonies -

2.2.2 The following attribution statement acknowledging DEC funding for the project must be included in
any press releases or other public announcement, including newspaper articles
and web posting, as well as all documents, brochures, reports, signage, maps, and exhibits: "This project has been
funded in part by the Climate Smart Communities Grant Program, Title 15 of the Environmental Protection Fund
through the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation." -

Task

2.3 Reporting -

Performance Measures

2.3.1 Quarterly progress reports submitted to DEC within 30 days of the close of the quarter -

2.3.2 Reimbursement requests submitted as needed, but only at the end of a quarter. Final reimbursement
request due to DEC within 120 days of the contract end date. - .

2.3.3 Final project Summary report and all deliverables submitted to DEC within 60 days of the contract end

date- .
2.3.4 MWBE reports filed quarterly in the New York State Contract System at https://ny.newnycontracts.

com/. SDVOB Quarterly Contractor Compliance Reports submitted to sdvob(@dec.ny.gov -

Objective

3 Village to Hire New Staff -

Task

3.1 Develop Civil Service Position for climate and energy coordinator ¢, village staff will research existing Civil
Service titles that encompass the job description that most closely fulfills the duties outlined in the project and
choose the title that best matches; or if no matching title exists in the Civil Service list, the Village will develop a
new Civil Service title and position description. -

Performance Measures

3.1.1 Copy of Civil Service title, salary, and position description submitted to DEC -

Task

3.2 Obtain Village Board approval for climate and energy coordinator -

Performance Measures

3.2.1 Copy of resolution adopting the new Village position of climate and energy coordinator into the
Village budget submitted to DEC. -

Task

3.3 Proceed through the proper procurement procedure for hiring a new Civil Service

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 2 of 5, Attachment C — Work Plan January 2024



employee -

Performance Measures

3.3.1 Position posting submitted to DEC -
3.3.2 Notification that the climate and energy coordinator position has been filled submitted to DEC -

Task

3.4 Proceed through the proper procurement procedure for hiring an intern through NYSERDAs internship
program. -

Performance Measures

3.4.1 Intern request posting submitted to DEC - .
3.4.2 Notification that an intern has been hired submitted to DEC. -

Objective

4 Public Outreach and Engagement plan for the Town and Village Community GHGIs. -

Task

4.1 Develop list of relevant stakeholders to be included in the planning project, including but not limited to:
students; elderly; advocacy groups; neighborhood associations; chambers of commerce; low income, minority, and
vulnerable populations; and disadvantaged community census tracts. -

Performance Measures

4.1.1 List of identified stakeholders submitted to DEC. -

Task

4.2 Public outreach and engagement plan -

Performance Measures

4.2.1 Copy of public outreach and engagement plan including proposed meeting schedule submitted to

DEC.- .
4.2.2 Copy of all committee, workshop, and public meeting materials, presentations, and notes submitted to
DEC. -
Objective
5 Complete PE2 Action: Community GHG Inventory for Village of Lancaster. -
Task

5.1 Gather data from Village of Lancaster on scope 1 and 2 emissions, scope 3 is optional. -

Performance Measures

5.1.1 Documentation or summary of emissions data gathered from various sources. -

Task

5.2 Generate a community GHG emissions inventory for the Village, adhering to the New York Community
and Regional Greenhouse Gas Inventory Guidance. -

Performance Measures

5.2.1 Draft and final community GHG Inventory for Village of Lancaster submitted to DEC for review. The
GHG accounting tool used and its corresponding emission factors must be included in the inventory. -

Task

5.3 Generate a community GHG emissions inventory report for the Village of Lancaster. -

Performance Measures

5.3.1 Draft and final community GHG Inventory reports for the Village of Lancaster submitted DEC for
review. The report must include scope 1 and 2 emissions, corresponding emission factors, and a section describing
the methodology used and how that complies with established protocols. -

Task

5.4 Submit for Climate Smart Communities Certification (CSCC) points. For detailed information on
requirements for credit see the action description in the CSCC Portal. -

Performance Measures

5.4.1 Upload final Community inventory and final inventory report for Village of Lancaster to the CSCC

Portal. -
5.4.2 Upload evidence that the inventory report was released to the public, such as a summary of public

comment or a screenshot of/link to the report on the municipal webpage, to the CSCC portal. -

Objective

6 Complete PE2 Action: Community GHG Inventory for Town of Lancaster. -

Task

6.1 Gather data from Town of Lancaster on scope 1 and 2 emissions, scope 3 is optional. -

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 3 of 5, Attachment C — Work Plan January 2024




Performance Measures

6.1.1 Documentation or summary of emissions data gathered from various sources. -

Task

6.2 Generate a community GHG emissions inventory for the Town, adhering to the New York Community and
Regional Greenhouse Gas Inventory Guidance. -

Performance Measures

6.2.1 Draft and final community GHG Inventory for Town of Lancaster submitted to DEC for review. The
GHG accounting tool used and its corresponding emission factors must be included in the inventory. -

Task

6.3 Generate a community GHG emissions inventory report for the Town of Lancaster. -

Performance Measures

6.3.1 Draft and final community GHG Inventory reports for the Town of Lancaster submitted DEC for
review. The report must include scope 1 and 2 emissions, corresponding emission factors, and a section describing
the methodology used and how that complies with established protocols. -

Objective

7 Complete PE2 Action: Government Operations Climate Action Plan for Village of Lancaster. -

Task

7.1 Complete and analyze baseline assessments -

Performance Measures

7.1.1 Summary of findings submitted to the DEC -

Task

7.2 Identify goals and GHG reduction targets -

Performance Measures

7.2.1 Memo with goals and reduction targets submitted to DEC. -

Task

7.3 Identitfy existing and potential initiatives: prioritize initiatives. -

Performance Measures

7.3.1 Prioritized list of initiatives submitted to DEC. -

Task

7.4 Create a plan for implementing the chosen initiatives. -

Performance Measures

7.4.1 Draft plan for implementation submitted to DEC. -

Task

7.5 Establish metrics to determine if emission reductions goals are being met. -

Performance Measures

7.5.1 Draft monitoring and metrics plan submitted to DEC -

Task

7.6 Draft Government Operations CAP -

Performance Measures

7.6.1 Copy of draft CAP submitted to DEC for review. Government operations CAP must include results of
a relevant GHG inventory, at least one GHG reduction target, and prioritized initiatives for reducing GHG emissions
from government operations. -

Task

7.7 Adopt Government Operations CAP and make it publicly available -

Performance Measures

7.7.1 Copy of final adopted government operations CAP submitted to DEC. -
7.7.2 Copy of certified resolution or meeting minutes in which the CAP was adopted submiited to DEC. -

Task

7.8 Submit for CSCC points. For detailed information on requirements for credit see the action description in
the CSCC Portal. -

Performance Measures

7.8.1 Upload a copy of the adopted government operations CAP to the CSCC Portal. -
7.8.2 Upload documentation that, at minimum, the draft of the government operations CAP was made

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 4 of 5, Attachment C — Work Plan January 2024




| available for review and comment by the public to the CSCC portal. -

Contract Number#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 5 of 5, Attachment C — Work Plan January 2024



ATTACHMENT D
PAYMENT AND REPORTING

A. General Terms and Conditions:

1.

10.

1.

In full consideration of contract performance, the State Agency agrees to pay, and the
Contractor agrees to accept a sum not to exceed the amount noted on the Face Page.

The State has no obligation to make payment until all required approvals, including the
approval of the AG and OSC, if required, have been obtained and the contract is fully
executed. Contractor obligations or expenditures that precede the start date of the
Contract shall not be reimbursed.

Article 11-B of the State Finance Law sets forth certain time frames for the Full
Execution of contracts or renewal contracts with not-for-profit organizations and the
implementation of any program plan associated with such contract. For purposes of this
section, "Full Execution" shall mean that the contract has been signed by all parties
thereto and has obtained the approval of the AG and OSC. Any interest to be paid on a
missed payment to the Contractor based on a delay in the Full Execution of the Contract
shall be governed by Article 11-B of the State Finance Law.

Contractor must provide complete and accurate billing invoices to the State in order to
receive payment. However, the State may, in its discretion, automatically generate a
voucher in accordance with an approved contract payment schedule. The State may
require the Contractor to submit billing invoices electronically.

The Contractor shall submit documentation to support its claims for payment pursuant to
this Contract. All supporting documentation must be completed and provided in a
manner satisfactory and acceptable to the State Agency in order for the Contractor to be
eligible for payment.

Payment for invoices submitted by the Contractor shall be rendered electronically in
accordance with OSC's procedures and practices governing electronic payment unless
payment by paper check is expressly authorized by the head of the State Agency, in his
or her sole discretion after the Contractor establishes extenuating circumstances
requiring payment by paper check.

If travel expenses are an approved expenditure under the Contract, travel expenses
shall be reimbursed at the lesser of the rates set forth in the written standard travel
policy of the Contractor, the OSC guidelines, or United States General Services
Administration rates. No out- of-state travel costs shall be permitted unless specifically
detailed and pre-approved by the State.

The State reserves the right to withhold up to fifteen percent (15%) of the total amount of
the Contract as security for the faithful completion of services or work, as applicable,
under the Contract. This amount may be withheld in whole or in part from any single
payment or combination of payments otherwise due under the Contract. In the event that
such withheld funds are insufficient to satisfy Contractor's obligations to the State, the
State may pursue all available remedies, including the right of setoff and recoupment.

All vouchers must be submitted by the Contractor no later than thirty (30) calendar days
after the end date of the period for which reimbursement is claimed. In no event shali the
amount received by the Contractor exceed the budget amount approved by the State
Agency, and, if actual expenditures by the Contractor are less than such sum, the
amount payable by the State Agency to the Contractor shall not exceed the amount of
actual expenditures.

All obligations must be incurred prior to the end date of the contract. The final claim of
the contract term shall be submitted to the State Agency up to ninety (90) calendar days
after the contract end date to make final expenditures if this contract is State Funded.
However, if this contract is funded, in whole or in part, with Federal funds, the Contractor
shall have up to sixty (60) calendar days after the contract end date to make
expenditures and submit the claim to the State Agency.

The State shall not be liable for payments on the Contract if it is made pursuant to a

Contract Number:# 1-C0179 -
Page 1 of 4, Attachment D — Payment and Reporting January 2024



Community Projects Fund appropriation if insufficient monies are available pursuant to
Section 99-d of the State Finance Law.

12. The Contractor may be required to submit a Consolidated Fiscal Reporting System
("CFR"). The CFR is a standardized electronic reporting method accepted by State
agencies, consisting of schedules which, in different combinations, capture financial
information for budgets, quarterly and/or mid-year claims, an annual cost report, and a
final claim. The CFR, which must be submitted annually, is both a year-end cost report
and a year-end claiming document. For New York City contractors, the due date shall be
May 1 of each year; for Upstate and Long Island contractors, the due date shall be
November 1 of each year.

B. Advance Payments and Claiming Requirements:

1. Advance payments, which the State in its sole discretion may make to not-for-profit grant
recipients, shall be made and recouped in accordance with State Finance Law Section
179-u for both multiyear and renewal coniracts and the provisions of this contract.
Federally funded contract advances will be made as set forth by the Federal grant award
requirements and applicable Federal regulations and this contract.

2. For simplified renewals, the payment schedule will be modified as part of the renewal
process. For subsequent confract years in multi-year contracts, Contractor will be
notified of the scheduled advance payments for the upcoming contract year no later than
90 days prior to the commencement of the contract year.

3. Recoupment of any advance payment(s) shall be recovered by crediting the percentage
of subsequent claims and such claims shall be reduced until the advance is fully
recovered within the Contract Term. Any unexpended advance balance at the end of the
Contract Term shall be refunded by the Contractor to the State.

4. Al Claim Submissions including Advance Payments, Initial Payments, and
Reimbursements shall be made in accordance with the State Agency approved
Schedule A: Claiming Requirements below.

Schedule A: Claiming Requirement

Period 1: 03/15/2023 - 03/14/2028

Claim Number Claim Type B Claim Period | Due Date
1 Quarterly Reimbursement 03/15/2023 - 06/14/2023 | 07/14/2023
- 2 Quarterly Reimbursement 06/15/2023 - 09/14/2023 | 10/14/2023
3 Quarterly Reimbursement 09/15/2023 - 12/14/2023 | 01/13/2024
4 Quarterly Reimbursement 12/15/2023 - 03/14/2024 | 04/13/2024
5 Quarterly Reimbursement 03/15/2024 - 06/14/2024 07/14/2024
6 Quarterly Reimbursement 06/15/2024 - 09/14/2024 10/14/2024
it Quarterly Reimbursement 09/15/2024 - 12/14/2024 01/13/2025
8 Quarterly Reimbursement 12/15/2024 - 03/14/2025 04/13/2025
.9 Quarterly Reimbursement 03/15/2025 - 06/14/2025 07/14/2025
10 Quarterly Reimbursement 06/15/2025 - 09/14/2025 10/14/2025
11 Quarterly Reimbursement 09/15/2025 - 12/14/2025 01/13/2026
- 12 Quarterly Reimbursement 12/15/2025 - 03/14/2026 04/13/2026
13 Quarterly Reimbursement 03/15/2026 - 06/14/2026 07/14/2026
14 Quarterly Reimbursement 06/15/2026 - 09/14/2026 10/14/2026
15 Quarterly Reimbursement 09/15/2026 - 12/14/2026 01/13/2027
16 Quarterly Reimbursement 12/15/2026 - 03/14/2027 04/13/2027
17 Quarterly Reimbursement 03/15/2027 - 06/14/2027 07/14/2027
18 Quarterly Reimbursement 06/15/2027 - 09/14/2027 10/14/2027
19 Quarterly Reimbursement 09/15/2027 - 12/14/2027 01/13/2028
20 Quarterly Reimbursement 12/15/2027 - 03/14/2028 04/13/2028

5. Milestone/Performance Reimbursement is based upon the Contractor satisfactorily

meeting specified and meaningful events or milestones in performance of duties under
this Contract. Requests for such payments be severable or cumulative. A severable
event/milestone is independent of accomplishment of any other event. If the event is
cumulative, the successful completion of an event or milestone is dependent on the
previous completion of another event.

e For non-performance based contracts, the Contractor's costs must be allocated

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000

Page 2 of 4, Attachment D — Payment and Reporting January 2024



pursuant to a plan that meets the requirements of the Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance) at 2 CFR Part 200. Methods used to determine and assign
costs shall conform to generally accepted accounting practices and shall be
consistent with the method(s) used by the Contractor to determine costs for other
operations or programs. Such accounting standards and practices shall be
subject to approval of the State.

e For performance-based milestone contracts, or for the portion of the contract
amount paid on a performance basis, the Contractor shall maintain
documentation demonstrating that milestones were attained.

6. Fee for Service Reimbursement is based upon a rate established by the Contractor for a
service or services rendered. Payment shall be limited to only those fees specifically
agreed upon in the Contract and shall be payable in accordance with the State Agency
approved Schedule A: Claiming Requirements.

7. Rate Based Reimbursement is based upon an established rate per unit at defined
intervals to be paid to the Contractor in accordance with the State Agency approved
Schedule A: Claiming Reguirements. Payment shall be limited to rate(s) established in
the Contract and may be requested no more frequently than monthly.

8. Fifth Quarter Payments occur when there are scheduled payments and an expectation
that services will be continued through renewals or subsequent contracts. Fifth quarter
payment shall be paid to the Contractor at the conclusion of the final scheduled payment
period of the preceding contract period. The State Agency shall generate a voucher in
the fourth quarter of the current contract year to pay the scheduled payment for the next
contract year.

9. If the Expenditure Based Budget is used in Attachment B-1 and the Expenditure Report
is selected below, the Contractor shall submit, not later than the time period listed in the
State Agency approved Schedule A: Claiming Requirements above, a detailed
expenditure report, by object of expense. This report shall accompany the voucher
submitted for such period.

[0 Expenditure Report Required

C. Refunds:

1. In the event that the Contractor must refund the State for Contract-related activities,
including repayment of an advance or an audit disallowance, the refund must be made
payable as set forth by the State Agency, must reference the contract number with its
payment, and include a brief explanation of why the refund is being made.

2. If at the end or termination of the Contract there remains any unexpended balance of the
monies advanced under the Contract in the possession of the Contractor, the Contractor
shall make payment within forty-five (45) calendar days of the end or termination of the
Contract. In the event that the Contractor fails to refund such balance the State may
pursue all available remedies.

D. Progress Reporting Requirements:

If the State Agency determines that Work Plan Based Reporting is required to summarize
the progress made on the performance measures established in the Contract, such
reporting shall be made online as directed by the State Agency.

If Work Plan Based Reporting is not required, the Contractor shall comply with the following
applicable provisions and the Contractor shall provide the State Agency with one or more of
the following reports as required by the State Agency:

1. Narrative/Qualitative Report: The Contractor shall submit no later than the time period
identified in Schedule B: Progress Reporting Requirements, below, a report, in narrative
form, summarizing the services rendered during the quarter. This report shall detail how
the Contractor has progressed toward attaining the qualitative goals enumerated in the
Work Plan. This report should address all goals and objectives of the project and include

Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 3 of 4, Attachment D — Payment and Reporting January 2024



a discussion of problems encountered and steps taken to solve them.

Statistical/Quantitative Report: The Contractor shall submit, on a quarterly basis, no later
than the time period listed in Schedule B: Progress Reporting Requirements, below, a
detailed report analyzing the quantitative aspects of the program plan, as appropriate (e.
g., number of meals served, clients transported, patient/client encounters, procedures
performed, training sessions conducted, etc.)

Final Report: The Contractor shall submit a final report as required by the Contract, not
later than the time period listed in Schedule B: Progress Reporting Requirements, below,
which reports on all aspects of the program and detailing how the use of funds were
utilized in achieving the goals set forth in Attachment C (Work Plan).

Consofidated Fiscal Report: The Contractor shall submit a consolidated fiscal report,
which includes a year-end cost report and final claim not later than the time period listed
in Schedule B: Progress Reporting Requirements below.

Schedule B: Progress Reporting Requirements

ﬂriod 1: 03/15/2023 — 03/14/2028
Progress Report Report Type Report Period i Due Date
1 Progress Report 03/15/2023 - 06/14/2023 | 07/14/2023
2 Progress Report 06/15/2023 - 09/14/2023 | 10/14/2023
L 3 Progress Report 09/15/2023 - 12/14/2023 01/13/2024
4 Progress Report 12/15/2023 - 03/14/2024 04/13/12024
5 Progress Report 03/15/2024 - 06/14/2024 07/14/2024
| 6 Progress Report 06/15/2024 - 09/14/2024 10/14/2024
7 Progress Report 09/15/2024 - 12/14/2024 01/13/2025
8 Progress Report 12/15/2024 - 03/14/2025 04/13/2025
9 Progress Report 03/15/2025 - 06/14/2025 07/14/2025
10 Progress Report 06/15/2025 - 09/14/2025 10/14/2025
11 Progress Report 09/15/2025 - 12/14/2025 01/13/2026
- 12 Progress Report 12/15/2025 - 03/14/2026 04/13/2026
13 Proagress Report 03/15/2026 - 06/14/2026 07/14/2026
14 Progress Report 06/15/2026 - 09/14/2026 10/14/2026
| 15 Progress Report 09/15/2026 - 12/14/2026 01/13/2027
16 Progress Report 12/15/2026 - 03/14/2027 04/13/2027
17 Progress Report 03/15/2027 - 06/14/2027 | 07/14/2027
- 18 Proaress Report 06/15/2027 - 09/14/2027 | 10/14/2027
19 Progress Report 09/15/2027 - 12/14/2027 01/13/2028
20 Progress Report 12/15/2027 - 03/14/2028 04/13/2028
- 21 Final Report 03/15/2023 - 03/14/2028 05/15/2028
E. Special Payment and Reporting Provisions:
Period 1:
Contract Number:#DEC01-C01799GG-3350000
Page 4 of 4, Attachment D —Payment and Reporting January 2024



